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Past President’s of the Royal Canadian Golf Association

1896 Hon. George A. Drummond, Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1938 Lt.-Col. Claude Brown, London Hunt & CC, London (ON) 1975 J.D. Heywood, Riverside CC, Saskatoon (SK)

1897 John Hamilton, Quebec GC, Quebec (QC) 1939 J. Ernest Savard, Le Club Laval-sur-le-Lac, Laval (QC) 1976 Dave Shea, Richelieu Valley GC, Ste-Julie de Vercheres (QC)
1898 Col. George A. Sweny, Toronto GC, Toronto (ON) 1940 Frank H. Harris, Mississaugua G&CC, Mississauga (ON) 1977 T. George Armstrong, Lambton G&CC, Toronto (ON)
1899 Lt.-Col. D.T. Irwin, Royal Ottawa GC, Aylmer (QC) 1941 W.S. Charlton, Point Grey GC, Vancouver (BC) 1978 R. Bruce Bailey, Calgary G&CC, Calgary (AB)

1900 W.W. Watson, Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1942 C.H. Sclater, Hamilton G&CC, Ancaster (ON) 1979 W. Len Goldson, Toronto GC, Toronto (ON)

1901 Col. George A. Sweny, Toronto GC, Toronto (ON) 1943 M.R. Ferguson, Beaconsfield GC, Montreal (QC) 1980 Ralph M. Everson, Kanawaki GC, Montreal (QC)

1902 G.H. Balfour, Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1944 Dr. A.W. Matthews, Mayfair G&CC, Edmonton (AB) 1981 Ralph Costello, Riverside CC, Saint John (NB)

1903 P.D. Crerar, Hamilton GC, Ancaster (ON) 1945 H.R. Frost, K.C., Thornhill GC, Thornhill (ON) 1982 John S. Marshall, Q.C., Hamilton G&CC, Ancaster (ON)
1904 Fayette Brown, Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1946 J.A. Fuller, Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1983 Manual Bricker, Glendale G&CC, Winnipeg (MB)

1905 D.R. Wilkie, Toronto GC, Toronto (ON) 1947 George W. Lang, Westmount G&CC, Kitchener (ON) 1984 Wm. A. Farlinger, F.C.A., Lambton G&CC, Toronto (ON)
1906 Hon. George Perley, Royal Ottawa GC, Aylmer (QC) 1948 F.N. Robertson, Riverside G&CC, Saint John (NB) 1985 James D. Bruce, Capilano G&CC, Vancouver (BC)
1907 A.W. Austin, Lambton G&CC, Toronto (ON) 1949 R.C. Holbrook, Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1986 Dr. Douglas G. Brewer, Fredericton G&CC, Fredericton (NB)
1908 Dr. R.F. Ruttan, Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1950 C.W. Watson, St. George’s G&CC, Toronto (ON) 1987 Thomas P. Wood, Derrick G&WC, Edmonton (AB)

1909 Col. George A. Sweny, Toronto GC, Toronto (ON) 1951 J. Gordon Bowers, Capilano G&CC, Vancouver (BC) 1988 Harold Brownstein, EIm Ridge GC, lle Bizard (QC)
1910 A.W. Austin, Lambton G&CC, Toronto (ON) 1952 Colin Rankin, Beaconsfield GC, Montreal (QC) 1989 Keith Rever, Wascana GC, Regina (SK)

1911 Hon. Justice G.F. Orde, Royal Ottawa GC, Aylmer (QC) 1953 A.J. Mylrea, Rosedale GC, Toronto (ON) 1990 Robert G. Long, Rosedale GC, Toronto (ON)

1912 J.T. McCall, Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1954 R.C. Borland, Calgary G&CC, Calgary (AB) 1991 Peter J. Hope, Brightwood G&CC, Dartmouth (NS)
1913 A.H. Campbell, Toronto GC, Toronto (ON) 1955 Dr. E.O. Turner, Fredericton GC, Fredericton (NB) 1992 Hugh G. Hallward, Royal Montreal GC, Montreal (QC)
1914 C.E. Read, Royal Ottawa GC, Aylmer (QC) 1956 James P. Anglin, Q.C., Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1993 Findlay S. Young, Prince George G&CC, Prince George (BC)
1915-19 F.A. Rolph, Lambton G&CC, Toronto (ON) 1957 C. Ross Somerville, London Hunt & CC, London (ON) 1994 W. Keith Gray, Toronto Hunt Club, Toronto (ON)

1920 D.R. Brown, Beaconsfield GC, Montreal (QC) 1958 John M. Blair, St. Charles CC, Winnipeg (MB) 1995 Jacques Nols, Kanawaki GC, Montreal (QC)

1921 Paul Myler, Hamilton GC, Ancaster (ON) 1959 Gordon B. Taylor, Kanawaki GC, Montreal (QC) 1996 N. Douglas Ross, Q.C., Belvedere G&W(C, Charlottetown (PE)
1922 R.C.H. Cassels, K.C., Toronto GC, Toronto (ON) 1960 V.C. Holdroyd, Rosedale GC, Toronto (ON) 1997 F.A. (Al) Macatavish, Eimhurst G&CC, Winnipeg (MB)
1923 George S. Lyon, Lambton G&CC, Toronto (ON) 1961 H.C. Lyle, Capilano G&CC, Vancouver (BC) 1998 F. Gordon Coyle, Mississaugua G&CC, Mississauga (ON)
1924 S.B. Gundy, Rosedale GC, Toronto (ON) 1962 Dr. J.E. Leddy, Riverside CC, Saskatoon (SK) 1999 Worden Teasdale, Markland Woods G&CC, Toronto (ON)
1925 W.E. Matthews, Royal Ottawa GC, Aylmer (QC) 1963 Albert Rolland, Le Club Laval-sur-le-Lac, Laval (QC) 2000 Donald Griffiths, Point Grey G&CC, Vancouver (BC)
1926 C.A. Bogert, Toronto GC, Toronto (ON) 1964 W. Arthur Johnston, St. Charles CC, Winnipeg (MB) 2001 Roger Archambault, Beloeil GC, Beloeil (QC)

1927 W.W. Walker, Royal Montreal GC, Dixie (QC) 1965 R. Bruce Forbes, Brantford G&CC, Brantford (ON) 2002 Harry Zuzak, Coloniale G&CC, Beaumont (AB)

1928 Major W.D. Wilson, Hamilton G&CC, Ancaster (ON) 1966 E. Duncan Millican, Royal Montreal GC, Montreal (QC) 2003 James A. Grant, Royal Montreal GC, Montreal (QC)
1929 C.E. Harvey, EImhurst G&CC, Winnipeg (MB) 1967 Phil Farley, Scarboro G&CC, Toronto (ON) 2004 David D. Shaw, Riverside G&CC, Saint John (NB)
1930-31 Alfred Collyer, Knowlton GC, Knowlton (QC) 1968 J.A. Swanson, Elmhurst G&CC, Winnipeg (MB) 2005 James Halliday, Victoria GC, Victoria (BC)

1932 W.H. Plant, Mississaugua G&CC, Mississauga (ON) 1969 Ray Getliffe, Royal Montreal GC, Montreal (QC) 2006 Wayne C. Petersen, Paradise Canyon Golf Resort, Lethbridge (AB)
1933 C.W. Jackson, St. Charles CC, Winnipeg (MB) 1970 J. Campbell McLean, Capilano G&CC, Vancouver (BC) 2007 Garry West, Bayview G&CC, Thornhill (ON)

1934 George H. Forster, Beaconsfield GC, Montreal (QC) 1971 Patrick C. Osler, Toronto GC, Toronto (ON) 2008 Andrew Cook, Markland Woods GC, Etobicoke (ON)
1935 E.C. Gould, Brantford GC, Brantford (ON) 1972 Cecil Vineberg, Hillsdale G&CC, Montreal (QC) 2009 Tom McCarthy, Ashburn GC, Halifax (NS)

1936 Robert Jacob, K.C., EImhurst G&CC, Winnipeg (MB) 1973 George C. Hevenor, Sr., Summit G&CC, Toronto (ON) 2010 Jack McDonald, Rivershore Golf Links, Kamloops (BC)
1937 John I. Rankin, Beaconsfield GC, Montreal (QC) 1974 Richard H. Grimm, Mississaugua G&CC, Mississauga (ON)

Golf Canada Staff

Senior Management

Scott Simmons Executive Director/CEQ

Dave Lafleur Chief Financial Officer

Larry Thomas Chief Commercial Officer

Jeff Thompson Chief Sport Development Officer
Stephanie Taaffe Executive Assistant to the CEO/Board Administrator

Finance Administration

Dave Lafleur Chief Financial Officer

Bob Patterson Controller

Andrea Driedger Senior Accountant

Lindy Tran Junior Accountant

Alan Green Director, Information Technology

Alison Richmond Office Manager

Julie Farrell Coordinator, Human Resources
Christiane Beauchamp Bilingual Sales Centre Assistant
Kathy Oliver Receptionist

Amateur Championships

Brent McLaughlin Director, Rules, Competitions & Amateur Status

Adam Helmer Manager, Rules & Competitions
Matt MacKay Manager, Rules & Handicap
Cam Crawford Coordinator, Competitions
Madeline Small Coordinator, Competitions

Professional Championships
Bill Paul RBC Canadian Open Tournament Director & Managing Director,
Professional Championships

Marianne Baker Manager, Licensing & Merchandising
Jessica Small Coordinator, Partnership Marketing

Corporate Communications
Dan Pino Director, Corporate Communications

Colleen Duffy Manager, Corporate Communications
Matthew Cudzinowski Coordinator, Media & Public Relations

Digital and Interactive

Peter Kirkpatrick Managing Director, Digital & Interactive

Terry Lenyk Web Manager

Josh Kyrzakos Coordinator, Marketing & Design

Membership and Heritage Services

Karen Hewson Managing Director, Membership & Heritage Services

Blair Armitage Regional Director, Membership, Western Canada

Rémi Bouchard Regional Director, Membership, Quebec and New-Brunswick
Christine Dengel Regional Director, Membership, Ontario and Atlantic Canada
Dawn Anderson Director, Membership Services

Justine Decock Coordinator, Network
Craig Church, Coordinator, Member Programs

Meggan Gardner Curator, Canadian Golf Hall of Fame & Museum

Jason Cheong Assistant, Canadian Golf Hall of Fame & Museum

Spencer Snell Administrative Assistant, RCGA Foundation and Canadian Golf Hall of Fame

Sport Development

Jeff Thompson Chief Sport Development Officer
Dave Stockton Manager, Youth Performance

Sean Van Kesteren CN Canadian Women’s Open Tournament Director
& Managing Director, Professional Championships

John Gaskin Tournament Manager, RBC Canadian Open

Milaina Wright Tournament Manager, CN Canadian Women’s Open
Tom Oliver Operations, Professional Championships

Kris Boomhouwer, Operations Coordinator, Professional Championships

Commercial Operations

Larry Thomas Chief Commercial Officer

Craig Sharp Managing Director, Business Development & Partnerships

Richard Desrochers Senior Director, Sponsorships/Professional Championships
Dave Kay Director, Business Development

Jeff Moore Director, Partnership Marketing

Ted Logan Manager, Youth Development

Mary Beth McKenna Coordinator, Recreational Programs
Chris Ballard Coordinator, Communications, Sport Development
Rebecca Siddall Coordinator, Youth Development

Doug Roxburgh Director, High Performance (retired)

Derek Ingram Head Coach, Men’s Team

Robert Ratcliffe Assistant Coach, Men’s Team

Tristan Mullally Head Coach, Women’s Team

Ann Carroll Assistant Coach, Women’s Team

Chad Rusnak Director of Golf, Golf Canada Calgary Centre
Jay Myren Director of Instruction, Golf Canada Calgary Centre

Staff as of January 31, 2012
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Board of Directors

Back Row (L to R):

Charlie Beaulieu (QC), Director; Chair, Provincial Council
Michel St-Laurent (QC), Director; Vice-Chair, Governors Council

Doug Alexander (ON), Director
Paul McLean (ON), Director
Chris Rudge (ON), Director

Front Row (L to R):

Jack McDonald (BC), Immediate Past President
Diane Dunlop-Hébert (QC), 1st Vice President

Karen Rackel, Q.C., (AB), President

Michael P. Carroll, Q.C., (BC), 2nd Vice President
Barbara Allan (ON), Director; Chair, Governors Council

Scott Simmons, Golf Canada Executive Director & CEQ

Leslie Dunning (AB), Director

Governors’ Council

Barbara Allan (ON), Chair
Michel St-Laurent (QC), Vice-Chair
Martin Blake (AB), Governor

Bill Brown (QC), Governor
Allison Chisholm (NB), Governor
Jack Croucher (BC), Governor
Roland Deveau (NS), Governor
Charles Earle (NL), Governor
Ted Fletcher (QC), Governor

lan Giles (ON), Governor

Cliff Goodwin (PE), Governor

Cliff Grevler (ON), Governor

Dale Jackson (BC), Governor
Wayne Joyce (SK), Governor
Dennis Kavelman (ON), Governor
Robert Laing (BC), Governor
Cathy Macatavish (MB), Governor
Rob MacDonald (MB), Governor
Bill MacMillan (NS), Governor
Nick Marrone (ON), Governor
Fran Marsden (AB), Governor
George McLeod (MB), Governor

Anna Poste (ON), Governor

Kelly Roberts (ON), Governor

Dean Ryan (QC), Governor

Larry Simpson (NB), Governor

Laura Small (SK), Governor

Michael Smith (AB), Governor
Catherine “Kay” Thompson (NL), Governor
Pat Thompson (BC), Governor
Marie-Thérése Torti (QC), Governor

Provincial Council

Charlie Beaulieu (QC), Chair

Anne Peabody (BC), Representative
Dave Forster (SK), Representative
Debbie Buchanan (PE), Representative

Doug McEwan (NS), Representative
Harvey Goehring (MB), Representative
Liz Hoffman (ON), Representative
Marc Tremblay (QC), Representative

Marcheta Gallant (NL), Representative
Stephen Wilbur (NB), Representative
Tyrone Edwards (AB), Representative

Honorary Life
Governors

Roger Archambault (QC)
R. Bruce Bailey (AB)
Sheila Bentley (BC)

Dr. Douglas G. Brewer (NB)
Harold Brownstein (QC)
James D. Bruce (BC)
Andrew Cook (ON)

Mary Drummie (QC)
Patricia Edwards (NB)
James A. Grant (QC)

W. Keith Gray (ON)

Richard H. Grimm (ON)
Donald Griffiths (BC)
James Halliday (BC)
Hugh G. Hallward (QC)
Peter J. Hope (NS)
Robert G. Long (ON)
F.A. (Al) Macatavish (MB)
Grace McCann (ON)
Tom McCarthy (NS)
Carole Mix (NB)
Jacques Nols (QC)

Wayne C. Petersen (AB)
Keith Rever (SK)

N. Douglas Ross, Q.C. (PE)
David D. Shaw (NB)
Worden Teasdale (ON)
Garry West (ON)

Thomas P. Wood (AB)
Findlay S. Young (BC)
Harry Zuzak (AB)
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Committees

Standing Committees

Audit & Risk

Doug Alexander (ON), Chair
Roland Deveau (NS)

Mike Doucher (ON)

Cliff Grevler (ON)

Michael Smith (AB)

Catherine “Kay” Thompson (NL)
Dave Lafleur, Staff

Bob Patterson, Staff

Compensation

Diane Dunlop-Hébert (QC), Chair
Michael P. Carroll, Q.C. (BC)
Jack McDonald (BC)

Karen Rackel, Q.C. (AB)

Scott Simmons, Staff

Governance

Leslie Dunning (AB), Chair
Barbara Allan (ON)
Harvey Goehring (MB)
Cathy Macatavish (MB)
Anne Peabody (BC)

Herb Schiotter (AB)

Tom Sears (ON)

Dave Lafleur, Staff

Human Resources
Leslie Dunning (AB), Chair
Cathy Macatavish (MB)
Debbie Buchanan (PE)
Liz Hoffman (ON)
Barbara Allan (ON)
Wayne Joyce (SK)

Alison Richmond, Staff

Nominating

Andrew CGook (ON), Chair
Marilyn Brewer (NB)
Tom McCarthy (NS)
Jack McDonald (BC)

Pat Thompson (BC)
Marie-Thérése Torti (QC)
Scott Simmons, Staff

Investment

Paul McLean (ON), Chair
Peter Boronkay (BC)
Kelly Roberts (ON)
Larry Simpson (NB)
Dave Lafleur, Staff

Bob Patterson, Staff

Operating Committees

Amateur Championships
Dennis Kavelman (ON), Chair
Doug Alexander (ON)

Diane Drury (QC)

Liz Hoffman (ON)

Fran Marsden (AB)

Peter McCarthy (ON)

Kelly Roberts (ON)

Dean Ryan (QC)

Laura Small (SK)

Catherine “Kay” Thompson (NL)
Brent McLaughlin, Staff

Amateur Status

Rob Laing (BC), Chair
Jack Croucher (BC)
Charles Earle (NL)

Cliff Goodwin (PE)
Anna Poste (ON)
Michel St-Laurent (QC)
Brent McLaughlin, Staff

Business Development
Paul McLean (ON), Chair
Diane Dunlop-Hébert (QC)
Marc Gosselin (QC)

Rob MacDonald (MB)
Peter McCarthy (ON)
Dave McLean (ON)

Kelly Roberts (ON)

Chris Rudge (ON)

Marty Zlotnik (BC)

Larry Thomas, Staff

Handicap & Course Rating
Allison Chisholm (NB), Chair
Ralph Franchino (ON)

Bill MacMillan (NS)

Richard Smith (SK)

Nancy Spineti Delle Donne (QC)
Jean Stone-Séguin (ON)

Harry Zuzak (AB)

Matt MacKay, Staff

Hall of Fame

David Shaw (NB), Chair
Mario Brisebois (QC)
lan Clarke (ON)

Diane Drury (QC)
Wayne Peterson (AB)
Sandra Post (ON)
Lorne Rubenstein (ON)
Pat Thompson (BC)
Bob Wylie (AB)

Steven Young (ON)
Karen Hewson, Staff

Heritage

Wayne Joyce (SK), Chair
Claire Beaubien (QC)
Jocelyne Bourassa (QC)
Marilyn Brewer (NB)
Dick Grimm (ON)

Diane Imrie (ON)

Mike Riste (BC)

Allan Singh (ON)
Marlene Streit (ON)
Karen Hewson, Staff

Membership

Cliff Grevler (ON), Chair
Charlie Beaulieu (QC)
Gary Bernard (CPGA)
Allison Chisholm (NB)
Tim Condon (ON)

Diane Dunlop-Hébert (QC)
Ted Fletcher (QC)

George McLeod (MB)

Championship Event Chairs

RBC Canadian Open

Rob Laing (BC)

CN Canadian Women’s Open
Michel St-Laurent (ON)
Canadian University/College
Championship

Barbara Allan (ON)

Canadian Junior Boys
Championship

Don Griffiths (BC)

Canadian Men’s Amateur
Championship

Cathy Macatavish (MB)
Canadian Men’s Mid-Amateur
Championship

Jim Clark (ON)

Canadian Men’s Senior
Championship

Charles Earle (NB)

Claudio Rodrigues (AB)
Julie Sylvestre (QC)
Pat Thompson (BC)
Karen Hewson, Staff

Professional Championships
Michael P. Carroll, Q.C. (BC), Chair
Jim Clark (ON)

lan Giles (ON)

Rob Laing (BC)

Cathy Macatavish (MB)

Dean Ryan (QC)

Michel St-Laurent (QC)

Pat Thompson (BC)

Dave Lafleur, Staff

Player Development
Marie-Thérése Torti (QC), Chair
Gary Bernard (PGA of Canada)
Dawn Coe-Jones (LPGA)
Jack Croucher (BC)

Glenn Cundari (CPGA)

lan Giles (ON)

Liz Hoffman (ON)

Nick Marrone (ON)

Stephen Norris (AB)

Kelly Roberts (ON)

Chris Rudge (ON)

Cathy Sherk (ON)

Diane Williams (AB)

Jeff Thompson, Staff

Rules of Golf

Dean Ryan (QC), Chair
Diane Barabé (QC)
Martin Blake (AB)
Roland Deveau (NS)
Gayle Faulkner (ON)
Dale Jackson (BC)
Tom McCarthy (NS)
Jack McDonald (BC)
Anna Poste (ON)
Michel St-Laurent (QC)
Brent McLaughlin, Staff

Royale Cup Canadian Women’s
Amateur Championship

Bill Klein (BC)

Royale Cup Canadian Junior Girls
Championship

Rob Laing (BC)

Royale Cup Canadian Women'’s
Senior Championship

Liz Hoffman (ON)

CN Future Links Pacific
Championship

Bill Klein (BC)

CN Future Links Ontario
Championship

Len Obokata (ON)

CN Future Links Prairie
Championship

Laura Small (SK)

CN Future Links Quebec
Championship

Jean-Claude Gagné (QC)

Women’s Fund
Barbara Allan (ON), Chair
lan Giles (ON)

Carole Mix (NB)

Laura Small (SK)

Pat Thompson (BC)
Marie-Thérése Torti (QC)
Jeff Thompson, Staff

RCGA Foundation

Cathy Macatavish (MB), President
Paul McLean (ON), Vice-President
Michael P. Carroll, Q.C. (BC),

Past President

Wayne Joyce (SK), Treasurer
Scott Simmons, Secretary

John Gallinger (ON)

Liz Hoffman (ON)

Allan Singh (ON)

Michael Smith (AB)

Michel St-Laurent (QC)
Catherine “Kay” Thompson (NL)
Karen Hewson, Executive Director

Other Representatives
International Golf Federation,
Administrative Committee Delegate:
Scott Simmons, Staff

USGA Handicap Committee:
Matt MacKay, Staff

International Joint Rules
Committee: Dean Ryan (QC)

Representative on the R&A Rules
Committee: Dean Ryan (QC)

International Amateur Status
Committee: Rob Laing (BC)

World Golf Hall of Fame Advisory
Council: Karen Hewson, Staff

Canadian Olympic Committee Voting
Member: Jeff Thompson, Staff

CN Future Links Atlantic
Championship

Allison Chisholm (NB)

CN Future Links Western
Championship

Michael Smith (AB)

CN Canadian Women’s Tour
Squamish, BC

Karen Vanzella (BC)

CN Canadian Women’s Tour
Beloeil, QC

Michel St-Laurent (QC)

CN Canadian Women’s Tour
Acton, ON

Bruce Heffer (ON)
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President’s Report

This past year, | had the privilege of serving as the 108th president of the Royal Canadian Golf Association. For some, my term will be remembered as the
first time in the 116-year storied history of the association that a woman has served as president. While | am extremely honoured and recognize the signifi-
cance of my appointment, it is another first from 2011 that | am most proud of.

This past year marked the first time that the Canadian
golf industry came together to participate in a national
government awareness campaign. Representatives from
the National Allied Golf Association — comprised of the
National Golf Course Owners Association of Canada, the
Canadian Golf Course Superintendents Association, the
PGA of Canada, the Canadian Society of Club Manag-
ers, the Canadian Tour, the Canadian Golf Industry
Association and Golf Canada — as well as our provincial
association partners participated in government lobby
efforts at both the provincial and federal level.

Golf has a great story to tell and our goal was to bring a
face and a voice for the Canadian golf industry in front of
federal and provincial government; educating legislators
across Canada as well as the Canadian public that in ad-
dition to health and societal benefits, golf is a significant
contributor to the economic well-being of hundreds of
communities from coast to coast.

Canada is a golfing nation with close to six million golfers
and more than 2,500 courses and practice facilities from
coast to coast. As an industry, golf is worth more than
$11 billion to the economy, employs more than 340,000
Canadians and results in $1.2 billion in property taxes as
well as $1.9 billion in income taxes.

More than 25,000 charity golf events contribute close

to $440 million annually to charity. From an environ-
mental perspective, over 200,000 hectares of green
space is managed by golf course operators, including
41,000 hectares of unmanaged wildlife habitat under
golf course stewardship. As well, Canadian travelers
make more than one million trips involving golf, spending
an estimated $1.9 billion annually on golf-related travel
within Canada.

For the first time, our industry was represented as one
united voice speaking on behalf of our sport. Coopera-
tion, interactivity and alignment — working together for
the betterment of our sport. | was thrilled to take part in
lobby days in my home province of Alberta as well as in
Ottawa with federal ministers and legislators. | hope the
government awareness campaign can be a catalyst for
future collaborative efforts in Canadian golf.

Golf touches so many parts of our lives. I've been a
proud member of the Highlands Golf Club in Edmon-
ton for more than 40 years and like many Canadians,
the sport is part of my personal and professional life. |
believe in giving back. As | reflect on 2011 and the many
years I've spent with Highlands Golf Club, Alberta Golf
and Golf Canada, I've certainly gained a greater appre-
ciation for what makes our sport so special. For some,
it’s a passion; for others a pastime. Ours is a game that
can challenge individuals, instill values in our children and
give family and friends a reason to get together. For all of
us, golf can bring about a sense of community.

For Golf Canada, our strategic plan remains a rallying
point for the association, providing focus towards the
current and future direction of our sport. Those critical
things we must do for the growth of our sport and the
future health of the association. While we didn’t achieve
everything we set out to accomplish, we learned a great
deal in 2011, corrected our course where need be and
continue to strive for excellence.

6 Royal Canadian Golf Association

As the association evolves, so too has our relation-

ship with the 1,500 clubs and 340,000+ members we
represent from coast to coast. We also continue to work
towards strengthening our relationship with the provincial
golf associations and our national partners.

Efforts to leverage technologies and social media have
allowed the association to tell our story like never before.
Our website — golfcanada.ca — has become a powerful
tool with which to build a connection with Canadian golf-
ers. The site has evolved into Canada’s premier golf web-
site, an accomplishment that we are so very proud of.

As the National Sport Organization (NSO), Golf Canada
continues to take a leadership role in growing participa-
tion and excellence in our sport. We also take our role
as the authority on the Rules of Golf, handicapping and
amateur status very seriously. Conducting world class
Amateur and National Open Championships remains
core to our mandate, and | was thrilled to attend several
of those events and help crown our 2011 champions.

Golf Canada’s efforts in long term player development,
working with the provinces, the PGA of Canada and
many other partners on wonderful grassroots initia-

tives like Golf in Schools presented by Callaway and

CN Future Links Learn to Play are paramount to our
NSO mandate. So too are our continued efforts in high
performance as we work to develop this country’s finest
athletes — the future heroes and role models of our sport.

It has been six years since Sport Canada designated
Golf Canada as the National Sport Organization. While
tremendous progress in player development has

been made in a relatively short period, we will need to
continue working hard and investing in our sport if we
are to meet the expectations we’ve set out in our role
as the NSO.

As an association and as an industry, | believe we are
doing great things for our sport. However, those efforts
come at a cost. For Golf Canada, that cost is reflected
in our enclosed financial statements, a black and white
reminder that while we work towards the growth of our
sport, we need to be mindful of operational efficien-
cies and search out new revenue models. The financial
sustainability of this association is critical to our ability to
effectively carry out our responsibilities as the NSO.

Golf Canada is fortunate to have the support of our
members, member clubs, Sport Canada and many
proud sponsors that believe in aligning their brand with
golf. We are also thankful to the many donors and sup-
porters that have included the RCGA Foundation in their
philanthropic giving. We have accomplished great things
within our current resources, and with more revenue
sources, we can increase our investment in the game.

Ours is a sport fueled by volunteerism and | want to
personally thank the tens of thousands of Canadians
that give back to the sport they love. Whether they serve
on boards, help conduct championships or clinics, take
part in club events or simply lend a hand when needed,
volunteers are a driving force in Canadian golf. Having
the opportunity to meet and share in the experiences of
thousands of volunteers across the country has been
inspiring.

| want to thank the entire Golf Canada family including
the Board of Directors, our governors and provincial
partners as well as Scott Simmons and the staff at Golf
House for their efforts, professionalism and leadership.

Serving as the 108th president of this storied associa-
tion has been a personal highlight in my 25 years as a
golf volunteer — a humbling honour and a reminder that
whether you are a golfer, an administrator, an industry
stakeholder or a volunteer, it is those that love the game
that are helping to grow our sport. My enthusiasm for
golf has never been stronger and | hope to continue giv-
ing back to this game that’s meant so much to me.

Karen Rackel

President

Royal Canadian
Golf Association
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Executive Director & CEO Report

In alignment with the
Canadian Sport Policy, Golf
Canada has evolved our
strategic plan around the four
goals of the Canadian Sport
Policy. These four goals as
defined below represent

the aspirational vision for
sport in Canada:

1. PARTICIPATION

A significantly higher proportion of
Canadians from all segments of society
are involved in quality sport activities at all
levels and in all forms of participation.

2. EXCELLENCE

The pool of talented athletes has expand-
ed and Canadian athletes and teams are
systematically achieving world-class results
at the highest levels of international com-
petition through fair and ethical means.

3. CAPACITY

The essential components of an ethi-
cally based, athlete/participant centred
development system are in place and are
continually modernized and strengthened
as required.

4. INTERACTION

The components of the sport system are
more connected and coordinated as a
result of the committed collaboration and
communication amongst the stakeholders.
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Golf Canada is looking forward to 2012 and writing the next chapter in our storied 116-year history.

As the National Sport Organization (NSO) for golf and proud member of the Canadian Olympic
Committee, we have aligned our strategic plan with the principals of the Canadian Sport Policy —
both of which are outlined on the facing page. As an overarching vision, the Canadian Sport Policy
is focused on creating a dynamic and leading-edge sport environment that enables all Canadians
to experience and enjoy involvement in sport to the extent of their abilities and interests and, for
increasing numbers, to perform consistently and successfully at the highest competitive levels.

In alignment with the Canadian Sport Policy, Golf Canada has evolved our strategic plan around four
core principals — Grow Participation; Ensure Excellence; Expand Capacity; and Foster Interaction.

GROW PARTICIPATION:

As the NSO, we have an important role to play in the
growth of our sport. As Canadians, we should be proud
that our country boasts one of the highest per capita
golf participation rates in the world. While past research
tells us that more than one in five Canadians plays this
great game, a variety of social and economic factors
are affecting golf’s participation rate. We need new and
innovative programming to grow participation and help
ensure future generations of golfers.

Golf Canada cannot do it alone; we need the support of
golfers and our member clubs to help drive our efforts.
Membership has always been core to our business.

As we work to grow our membership, we also look to
become more relevant to the Canadian golfing masses.
We need more golfers who love the game to play a
role in helping us grow the sport. As we reach out to
new members, we are also focused on solidifying our
relationship with our current members and member
clubs across the country. It’s about better serving our
customers and communicating to them the important
role that membership dues play in helping to grow the
sport of golf.

Together with our provincial partners and the national
golf associations, we are focused on getting more
children introduced to the game. Our partnerships with
industry stakeholders are critical to our success with
respect to Long Term Player Development.

We are also committed to growing the Golf in Schools
program, which introduces golf through the elementary
school physical education curriculum. Our efforts in
2012 will be bolstered thanks to the support of Callaway
Golf who has come on board as presenting sponsor.

It's about exposure — getting clubs into the hands of
children and providing a basic introduction to the sport.
In less than three years, the program is in more than
1,300 schools. Our goal is to get golf into the majority
of the 10,000 Canadian elementary schools. With a
world-class curriculum and the full endorsement of
Physical Education Canada, Golf in Schools is helping
to introduce thousands of children to the game. In 2012,
we also plan to roll out a high school program so that
thousands more young adults can maintain a connection
to the sport.

CN Future Links Learn to Play is a comprehensive
program outlining the detailed steps of junior golf
development. The program gets juniors into the system
and provides all the tools a club needs to implement a
7-stage approach to learning the game. It's a program
developed in partnership with the PGA of Canada and
the provinces that is free to all member clubs across the
country. We will focus considerable effort in 2012 trying
to expand the program, encouraging more facilities to
adopt Learn to Play into their junior golf programming.

Increasing access to golf facilities can also have a direct
impact on participation. This is where we put our trust in
course owners, professionals and general managers that
represent a vital touch point with golfers. Access also
means connecting with under-represented groups — mi-
norities and adults from all walks of life — and welcoming
them to the golf community.

As a recreational, competitive or business related activ-
ity, golf has a great story to tell. Promoting the health,
societal and economic benefits of our sport to Canadian
golfers and legislators is critical to growing participation.
With every sport fighting for the attention of Canadians,
it’s critical to find a way of attracting new players while
also remaining relevant to existing enthusiasts.

ENSURE EXCELLENCE

Whether at the playground or on the podium, we are
fueled by our NSO mandate to increase excellence in
our sport.

Our High Performance Program, as well as those of the
provincial associations, continues to develop the future
heroes of Canadian golf. Whether through coaching,
exercise physiology or sport science, our commitment
to developing the future stars of our game is strong and
the investment is translating into results. The country’s
finest amateur athletes continue to accomplish incredible
feats both in Canada and internationally as outlined on
page 12 of the Annual Report. Athletes like Mackenzie
Hughes, Rebecca Lee-Bentham, Albin Choi, Jisoo Keel
and the rest of Team Canada made us very proud in
2011,

For young athletes, the world of professional golf can

be a long and lonely journey. Helping our top Canadians
after they make the jump to pro golf is a vital area of
athlete development as golf prepares for its inclusion in
the Olympic Games beginning in 2016. We have worked
closely with the PGA of Canada and Canadian Tour to
address the young pro gap and while a program has
been developed, unfortunately we do not have the criti-
cal financial resources at this time to invest in such an
important initiative.

The pathway to Canadian golf excellence is touched by
many proud groups including coaches and support staff;
provincial high performance programs; organizations like
the Canadian Tour, PGA of Canada and amateur golf
tours; sponsors and philanthropic donors; family and
friends; and most importantly our talented athletes.

Conducting best in class golf championships has

been a core mandate throughout our 116-year history.
Whether at the professional or amateur level, we are
proud to conduct championships that offer a world-class
competitive experience to Canadians and international
golfers alike.



VISION: Successfully shaping golf’s future in Canada t

MISSION:

As the governing body of golf in
Canada, our mission is to grow participation,
excellence, and passion in the sport while upholding the integrity
and traditions of the game

ugh innovation and interaction

CORE VALUES: Purposeful, Inclusive, Respectful, Responsive

Grow Participation

1.1 Expand NGIS and
CN Future Links to more
facilities

1.2 Promote
membership value to
clubs and individual
golfers

1.3 Promote societal
benefits of golf, and
increase access for
under represented

Ensure Excellence

2.1 Implement
programming for high
performance juniors,
Team Canada, and
emerging professionals

2.2 Develop certified
coaches and officials

2.3 Host best in class
national and international
championships

Expand Capacity

3.1 Develop sustainable
funding and fiscal
responsibility

3.2 Uphold and preserve
rules, handicapping,
course rating, amateur
status, and history of the
game

3.3 Provide opportunity
and training for all
volunteers and staff

Foster Interaction

4.1 Collaborate with
provincial golf
associations, NAGA,
government, and
international partners

4.2 Increase capabilities
in digital & interactive
technology

4.3 Strengthen
communication and
brand awareness

groups

Performance Measures

2011 marked the fourth year for RBC as title sponsor of
the RBC Canadian Open and sixth year of CN’s support
of the CN Canadian Women'’s Open. Our National Open
Championships are Canada’s premier golf showcases
that help to raise the profile of our sport. Together with
CN, RBC and our many supporting partners, we are
committed to making Canada’s National Open Cham-
pionships best in class events. Both championships
contribute significantly to charity, allowing us to leave a
lasting legacy in our host communities.

Our amateur competitions continue to represent Golf
Canada’s commitment to excellence as we crowned

our newest wave of Canadian champions. International
player recruitment, reciprocal exemptions with other
premier championships and conducting our champion-
ships at the country’s finest golf courses remain key to
our focus. Conducting world class competitions requires
funding and we are fortunate to have a number of spon-

sors that share our vision for excellence in Canadian golf.

Partners such as Royale, RBC, RIM, Acushnet Canada
and ClubLink as well as local sponsors in our host com-
munities are vital to the continued growth of our National
Amateur Championships.

Whether at the amateur or professional level, our events
could not be successful without the commitment of our
many thousands of volunteers across the country. They
are the backbone of our championships and we are very
thankful for their efforts and their passion for the game.

Ensuring excellence touches more than just competi-
tors. We also need to assist the PGA of Canada in the
development of more certified golf coaches to assist with
player development. The same is true for developing
more certified rules officials. The 2012 season brings

the next iteration of the Rules of Golf (2012-15) so rules
education and certification will be a focus for the season,
as will getting a copy of the Easy Guide to the Etiquette
and Rules of Golf into the hands of Canadian golfers
from coast to coast.

EXPAND CAPACITY

As outlined in our financial statements, the associa-
tion operated under a $1.6 million deficit in 2011. Our
financials serve as a constant reminder that the viability
of our business model relies on finding cost efficiencies
and developing additional revenue streams.

We have challenged ourselves to make this associa-

tion more financially sustainable. We have made difficult
decisions for the financial health of the organization but
cost cutting is not the answer. The association spends
close to $3 on golf programs and services for every $1 in
revenue generated through member dues, sponsor-
ships, participation fees and Sport Canada funding. It’s
a reinvestment into the growth of our sport. Creating
new revenue sources through merchandising & licensing,
e-commerce and the search for new partners looking

to affiliate their brand with golf will be a major focus for
2012.

Whether through increased sponsorship, merchandising,
government funding or donations, increasing our rev-
enue streams is critical to the health of the organization.
We are fortunate to the have the support of nearly 1,500
member clubs and 340,000+ individual members from
coast to coast. Not only do clubs provide the ‘playing
fields’ for our sport, the membership dues we collect
play a critical role in helping to grow participation and
excellence in Canada. It is those clubs and golfers that
love and support golf who are helping to grow the game.

While it’s important to look ahead at new opportuni-
ties, it's equally as important to focus on our role as the
governing body of golf in this country. Administering the
rules of golf, handicapping, course rating and amateur
status while upholding and preserving the storied history
of golf in this country remain core to our mandate.

Like any organization, our people — staff, volunteers and
supporters — are Golf Canada’s greatest asset. They
represent the front-line of our brand and our relationship
with customers. Others represent the arms of legs of
execution and program delivery. I'm proud that many

of our former interns are now working full-time in the
golf industry — both at Golf Canada and elsewhere. I'm
also thankful to the thousands of volunteers that give

of their time to help conduct programs and champion-
ships. Engaging our people and providing opportunities
and training for volunteers and staff will always be an
organizational priority.
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FOSTER INTERACTION

No organization can single-handedly grow the game of
golf in this country. Success can only come if the provin-
cial and allied golf associations and our many stakehold-
ers including media, government and volunteers work
together towards common goals. If we work cohesively
and collaboratively, the results will follow.

To that point, | want to acknowledge our partners from
the National Allied Golf Association (NAGA) — the PGA of
Canada, the Canadian Golf Superintendents Association,
the Canadian Society of Club Managers, the Canadian
Golf Industry Association, the Canadian Tour and the
National Golf Course Owners Association of Canada —
including their leaders, staff and supporters.

Golf Canada is also proud of our relationship with other
golf federations and governing bodies throughout North
America and around the world. Having been fortunate to
represent Canada at various functions and champion-
ship as well as speaking with leaders from the various
federations, | have experienced first-hand the level of
respect for Canada, our athletes, officials and our pro-
grams among our global peers.

The national government awareness campaign that

the Canadian golf industry undertook in 2011 and will
continue in 2012 saw our industry speak collectively with
provincial and federal legislators with a single voice. It
was a powerful message to legislators that the societal,
health and economic benefits that golf brings to com-
munities across the country cannot be ignored.

Course owners, club managers and professionals have
direct contact with Canadian golfers and the strength of
our Golf Canada brand lies within those relationships.
Our brand is more than the look of our corporate logo or
the programs and championships we conduct — it's what
our customers think of us. It lies in our responsiveness
to questions and our working relationships with those
groups and individuals that have entrusted us with a
leadership role in the industry. Every conversation and
touch point is the extension of that brand.

Golf Canada’s relationship with our members and
member clubs is key to the strength of our brand. Our
ability to communicate with our members has never

been stronger. Our regional membership directors and
the provincial golf associations continue to dialogue with
member clubs. Every visit or call with PGA of Canada
pros, club owners or general managers helps to build
those relationships. We want Golf Canada to be a
trusted brand — one that engages new participants and
inspires Canadian golf enthusiasts to play more and help
grow the sport.

2016 Olympics will become rallying points for the entire
industry.

Will the state of golf have improved a year from now? |
can’t say for certain, however, if Golf Canada continues
to work collaboratively and cohesively with our many
industry partners, the likelihood goes up significantly.

We continue to leverage technology and our media
partnerships to increase exposure of the Golf Canada
brand. Golf Canada has the opportunity to become
the country’s largest golf community, linked through
technology.

In July of 2010, we launched our website — golfcanada.
ca — a dynamic online property that has evolved into one
of Canada’s highest trafficked golf websites. The site
continues to be the hub of our engagement with current
and potential golf enthusiasts. Developing a database of
golfers is key to our communications efforts — the ability
to speak directly with our customers.

The golfcanada.ca site also houses our Handicap
Network and to the critics that say golfers don’t care
about maintaining an official handicap, | respectfully
disagree. The proof is in the numbers —in 2011, more
than 340,000 golfers posted over 8 million scores. Those
golfers that tracked their handicap joined thousands
more Canadian golf enthusiasts in helping to make golf-
canada.ca Canada’s most viewed source for golf news.

In addition to Golf Canada magazine and our e-Golf
Canada newsletter, social media such as Twitter and
Facebook continue to play a larger role in our communi-
cations strategy. All that said, 2012 could be a defining .
year for our sport.

I'm optimistic that the Canadian golf industry is working
towards common goals — more people playing golf; fuller
tee sheets and more club members; affordable access
for the masses; competitive excellence at the amateur
and professional level; more children taking up the
game; increased revenue at every level; and a greater
understanding of the benefits golf brings to Canadian
communities. Individual achievements and accolades

on and off the course as well as golf’s inclusion in the

Scott Simmons
Executive Director & CEO
Golf Canada

Thank you for helping to grow the game we love.

In 2011, Golf Canada, in collaboration with the provincial golf associations as well as 1,500 member clubs and
340,000+ individuals from coast to coast, helped to grow the game in many ways:

e Delivering Golf in Schools to more than 1,300

elementary schools across the country.

e Introducing thousands of children to the sport
each year through CN Future Links Learn to
Canada’s'hational junior golf program.

Play —

e Advocating to federal and provincial legislators
on behalf of our member clubs and the Cana
an golf industry — communicating the economic
benefits of golf as well as the implications of
current taxation laws affecting our industry.

. Celebratlng the on course success of our

e Hosting 220 Golf Fore the Cure events across
the country — close to 18,000 female golf-
ers participated and helped raise more than
$800,000 in support of breast cancer research.

¢ Posting over 8 million scores — helping to make
golfcanada.ca Canada’s mostiviewed source

for golf news.
success

out the support proud member clubs. We
are grateful for their continued suppor'! |n what
was a challenging year for o



Golf Canada

Working For You, Your Club, Your Community and the Game

As the governing body and national sport organization (NSO) for golf in Canada, as designated by Sport Canada, we are charged with promoting and
increasing participation in golf in Canada, including assisting our best and brightest athletes to excel and represent Canada on the international stage.
Your membership dollars play a vital role in achieving these goals.

We share responsibility for developing and delivering programs with the ten provincial amateur golf associations as key partners in the administration of
golf. Often they are the first point of contact with our members and membership in your provincial golf association gives you automatic membership in

Golf Canada.

KEEPING YOU INFORMED ABOUT THE
CANADIAN GAME

Golf Canada magazine, the association’s official
magazine is available for delivery direct to members’
homes as part of your membership and provides

golf news from a uniquely Canadian perspective. The
electronic newsletter e-Golf Canada is available to all
activated card members while the association’s dynamic
website - golfcanada.ca — keeps golfers from coast to
coast informed about Canadian golf.

IMPROVING YOUR ENJOYMENT OF THE GAME

When you play on golf courses with official RCGA
Course and Slope Ratings® you can determine the
relative difficulty of the course and which tees to play for
maximum enjoyment. In addition, these ratings are used
in calculating your personal RCGA Handicap Factor®

S0 you can measure and track your playing ability and
compete fairly with other golfers regardless of their
ability.

The RCGA Network provides a nationwide meeting
place for Golf Canada members on-line. Scores can be
posted to maintain an official RCGA Handicap Factor®,
playing statistics can be kept to track improvement and
golfers can communicate with other members, clubs
and golf associations. Access is available by visiting
golfcanada.ca.

PRESERVING THE INTEGRITY OF THE GAME
YOU LOVE

The graduated Rules of Golf education program
provides information about the rules of this unique game.
On-line seminars allow interested golfers to learn at

their own pace, while more advanced live seminars are
available to rules enthusiasts interested in becoming
officials.

INSPIRING A NEW GENERATION OF GOLFERS

CN Future Links, Canada’s national junior program
introduces golf to thousands of children each year. In
partnership with the provincial golf associations and the
PGA of Canada, aimost 950,000 young golfers have
participated in CN Future Links activities since 1996.
Launched in 2009, the Golf in Schools presented by
Callaway program is designed to increase participation
at the grassroots level. With learning resources and

a world-class curriculum fully endorsed by Physical
Education Canada (PHE Canada), the program, currently
in more than 1,300 schools across the country, presents
an opportunity to expose millions of juniors to the sport
through Canada’s 10,000 elementary schools.

MAKING CANADA PROUD

The National and Development Team Program -
Team Canada - provides the country’s top athletes

the opportunity to receive world class coaching, training,
nutrition and sport psychology advice, as well as
international competitive experience. The goal is to help
create the next generation of Canadian golf stars.

Conducting national amateur championships provides
the highest level of competition for Canada’s best
amateur golfers of all ages.

The CN Canadian Women’s Open and the RBC
Canadian Open allow Canadian golf fans to witness
the highest level of professional competition and inspire
our golfing youth to excel. In addition, these events
leave an ongoing legacy wherever they are held by
contributing hundreds of thousands of dollars annually
to local charities.

Our focus is not only the elite golfer. The development

of the Long Term Player Development (LTPD) guide
for Canadian golf in partnership with the PGA of Canada,
provides golfers of all ages and abilities with a
comprehensive plan and pathway to reach their
maximum potential.

MAKING A DIFFERENCE IN YOUR
COMMUNITY AND THE GAME

The RCGA Foundation in 2011 provided $69,000 in
scholarships and $200,000 in funding to Canadian
universities and colleges to provide opportunities for
the best and brightest Canadian scholar-athletes with
the option to stay in Canada for their post secondary
education, while continuing to compete at a high level.

Close to $300,000 is awarded annually to provincial golf
associations for regional “grow the game” initiatives,
including introducing golf and its unique life lessons
through school programs.

In partnership with Canada’s National Allied Golf
Associations, Golf Canada is advocating to federal and
provincial legislators on behalf of our member clubs
and the Canadian golf industry — communicating the
economic benefits of golf as well as the implications of
current taxation laws affecting our industry.

Golf Canada provides administrative support and more
than $1.2 million in financial support since 1993 to the
Canadian Turfgrass Research Foundation to find
alternatives to pesticides and ways to reduce water
use on golf courses to improve course conditions while
respecting our environment.

Since its inception in 2004, the Golf Fore the Cure
presented by Subaru program has welcomed more
than 63,000 participants and helped to raise more than
$3.2 million in the fight against breast cancer.

The Canadian Golf Hall of Fame and Museum
celebrates and preserves the rich history of golf in
Canada for future generations of golfers.

LOVE THE GAME. GROW THE GAME.

To learn more about Golf Canada’s strategic plan to
grow the game and how your membership dollars will
assist us, please visit golfcanada.ca.
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Team Canada National Squad Highlights

Team Canada 2011 Men’s National Squad

2 22

Mitch Sutton

NCAA Florida

Regional — T1st

NCAA Hootie at

Bulls Bay
Intercollegiate —
Champion

NCAA ACC
Championship — T13th

NCAA All ACC — Team

NCAA Division |
PING All-Region Team

NCAA Division |
PING Honourable
Mention All-America Team

NCAA Monroe Invitational
—T4th

Eugene Wong

NCAA Gifford Collegiate
Championship — 3rd

NCAA Alister MacKenzie
Invitational — Champion

NCAA The Prestige
at PGA West - 2nd

NCAA PAC-10
Championship — T20th

NCAA Western
Intercollegiate — T19th

NCAA The Duck
Invitational — T19th

RBC Canadian Open —
Missed Cut

The Memorial — Missed Cut

Mitch Evanecz

e U.S. Men’s Amateur .
Qualifier — Medalist
RBC Insurance Alberta
Open — 2nd

Pacific Coast .
Amateur — T4th

Canadian University/College
Championship — T5th

The Glencoe

Invitational — T11th

RBC Canadian
Open — Missed Cut

Albin Choi

NCAA Bridgestone
Collegiate — Champion
NCAA Monroe
Invitational — Champion
Canadian Men’s Amateur
Championship — 2nd
NCAA River Landing
Intercollegiate — 2nd
NCAA Bank of Tennessee
Intercollegiate — T6
NCAA Schenkel |
nvitational — T7th
NCAA Wolfpack

Spring Open —T7th
NCAAACC
Championship — T13th
ACC Freshman

of the Year

NCAA All-Freshman
Team

NCAA All-ACC Team
NCAA Division |

PING All-Region Team

NCAA Division |
PING Honourable Mention
All-America Team

RBC Canadian
Open — Missed Cut

Mackenzie Hughes

NCAA Bank of
Tennessee — Champion

NCAA The Gopher
Invitational — T3rd

NCAA Inverness
Intercollegiate — T7th

Canadian Men’s Amateur
Championship — Champion

The Glencoe
Invitational — Champion

U.S. Open Regional
Qualifier — Medalist

ATB Financial Classic
Qualifier — Medalist

The Western Amateur —
Round of 16

NCAA MAC
Championship — Champion

NCAA Fireline Towson
Invitational — T5th

NCAA All-MAC Team
NCAA All-MAC Academic

NCAA Division | PING
All-Region Team

Corey Conners

Canadian Men’s Amateur
Championship — T3rd

The Glencoe
Invitational — T6th
Ontario Men’s Amateur
Championship — 11th
NCAA Fireline Towson
Invitational — T9th
NCAA Monroe
Invitational — T26th

Team Canada 2011 Women’s National Squad

A A A

Jessica Wallace

Nicole Vandermade

* NCAA ‘Mo’ Morial
Invitational - 3rd
NCAA Betsy Rawls
Longhorn Invitational —
Champion

Royale Cup Canadian
Women’s Amateur
Championship — 9th
NCAA PING/ASU
Invitational — T6th

NCAA Big 12
Championship — T12th
CN Canadian Women'’s
Open — Missed Cut

Rebecca Lee-Bentham

* Royale Cup Canadian
Women'’s Amateur
Championship — Champion
CN Canadian Women's
Tour B.C. Event — T4th

Ontario Women’s Amateur
Championship — T7th
NCAA Bruin Wave
Invitational — T4th

NCAA Big 12
Championship — T14th
CN Canadian Women'’s
Open — Missed Cut

Anne-Catherine Tanguay

NCAA Susie Maxwell Berning
Classic — Champion

NCAA Golfweek Conference
Challenge — T8th

Quebec Women's Amateur
Championship — Champion
NCAA Mountainview
Collegiate — T12th

Christine Wong

NCAA Wyoming Cowgirl
Desert Intercollegiate —
Champion

NCAA Las Vegas Collegiate
Showdown — T8th

NCAA PING/ASU
Invitational — T6th

NCAA MWC
Championship — T17th
Royale Cup Canadian
Women’s Amateur —T15th

CN Canadian Women’s Tour
Ontario Event — Champion

Royale Cup Canadian
Women’s Amateur
Championship — T17th

NCAA Gator
Invitational — T3rd

NCAA Big 12
Championship — T4th

NCAA MountainView
Collegiate — T6th

NCAA Pacific Coast
Intercollegiate — T6th

CN Canadian Women'’s
Open — Missed Cut

Big 12 Newcomer
of the Year

First-Team All-Big 12

Big 12 All-Tournament
Team (2011)

International Events

Men’s National

The Spirit International
Amateur Golf Championship
Whispering Pines Golf Club
Trinity, Texas — Nov. 2-5

Mackenzie Hughes — Silver Medal
(Men’s Team Competition) / Gold Medal
(Tied for most strokes under par — 13)

12 Royal Canadian Golf Association

U.S. Men’s Amateur Championship
Erin Hills Golf Course
Erin Hills, Wisc. — Aug. 22-28

Mitch Sutton — 71-69, T31st

(Lost in Round of 32)

Mackenzie Hughes — 73-67, T31st
(Lost in Round of 64)

Eugene Wong — 73-68, T49th
(Lost in Round of 64)

Albin Choi — 73-70, T81st

(Did not qualify for match play)
Mitch Evanecz — 77-77,T271st
(Did not qualify for match play)
Mexican Amateur Championship
Campestre Monterrey

San Pedro Garza Garcfa, Mexico
June 9-12

Mitch Evanecz — 77-74-74-MC, T55th

Women’s National

Ladies’ British Open Amateur
Championship

Royal Portrush Golf Club

Portrush, Northern Ireland June 7-11

Anne-Catherine Tanguay — 75-73,
T18th (Lost in Round of 32)
Rebecca Lee-Bentham — 75-76,
T33rd (Lost in Round of 32)
Christine Wong — 73-71, T4th

(Lost in Round of 64)

Nicole Vandermade — 71-76, T12th
(Lost in Round of 64)

Jessica Wallace — 79-75, T48th
(Lost in Round of 64)

U.S. Women’s Amateur
Championship

Rhode Island Country Club
Barrington, R.I. — Aug. 8-14

Christine Wong — 73-73, T45th
(Lost in Round of 32

Jessica Wallace — 72-74, T45th
(Lost in the Round of 64))

Rebecca Lee-Bentham — 76-74, T69th
(Did not qualify for match play)



Team Canada Development Squad Highlights

2011 Team Canada Men’s Development Squad

2

Richard Jung
e B.C. Men's
Amateur — T2nd

CN Future Links
Ontario Championship
—T3rd

CN Future Links Pacific
Championship — T5th

Brandon Ng

e Ontario Junior
Spring Classic — 5th

Ontario Junior Boys’
Championship — T9th
Canadian Junior Boys
Championship — T23rd
CN Future Links Ontario
Championship — T27th

2

Adam Svensson

e B.C. Junior Boys’
Championship — Champion
CN Future Links Ontario
Championship — 2nd

Canadian Junior Boys
Championship — 3rd

CN Future Links Pacific
Championship — T14th

L i - ¥

Raoul Ménard

o NCAA Rod Myers
Invitational — T4th

e Duke of Kent — Champion

® Quebec Men’s Amateur
Championship — T4th

o Glencoe Invitational — T11th

Wilson Bateman

© NCAA William H. Tucker
Invitational — T14th

CN Future Links

Pacific Championship —
Champion

CN Future Links

Ontario Championship —
Champion

Alberta Junior Boys
Championship — Champion
Canadian Men's Amateur
Championship — T3rd
Canadian Junior Boys
Championship — T6th

Eric Banks

* NCAA The Bake at the
Ocean Course — T18th

Nova Scotia Junior
Boys Championship
— Champion

Nova Scotia

Men’s Championship
— Amateur Champion

CN Future Links
Atlantic Championship
—2nd

Canadian Junior
Boys Championship
—Toth

Canadian Men’s
Amateur Champoinship
—T20th

2011 Team Canada Women’s Development Squad

58 a1 |

Augusta James

o NCAA Wild Eggs
Cardinal Cup — 4th

NCAA Tar Heel

Invitational — T4th

Ontario Women’s Amateur
Championship — Champion
CN Future Links Ontario
Championship — 2nd

CN Canadian

Women'’s Tour Quebec
Event —3rd

Royale Cup

Canadian Junior Girls
Championship — 5th
Royale Cup Canadian
Women'’s Amateur
Championship — 8th

CN Future Links Pacific
Championship — T8th

CN Canadian Women's
Open — Missed Cut

Taylor Kim

o Western Canada
Summer Games
— Champion
B.C. Women’s
Amateur — T4th

CN Future Links Pacific
Championship — T4th

B.C. Junior Girls’
Championship — 5th

Royale Cup
Canadian Junior Girls
Championship — T9th

Royale Cup

Canadian Women's
Amateur Championship
—T10th

Brogan McKinnon

Ontario Women’s
Amateur Championship
—T3rd

Ontario Junior Girls’
Championship — 2nd

o (N Future Links Pacific
Championship — T8th
CN Canadian Women'’s
Tour B.C. Event — T18th

Brittany Marchand
NCAA Wild Eggs
Cardinal Cup — T12th
CN Canadian Women’s
Tour Ontario Event —T5th

Royale Cup Canadian
Women'’s Amateur
Championship — T17th

CN Canadian Women's
Tour B.C. Event — T30th

Delaney Howson

Ontario Women's
Amateur Championship
—Toth

Royale Cup Canadian
Women'’s Amateur
Championship — T34th

CN Canadian Women’s Tour
Ontario Event — T54th

Jisoo Keel

CN Future Links
Pacific Championship
— Champion

Royale Cup Canadian
Junior Girls
Championship — T2nd
B.C. Junior Girls’
Championship — 2nd
CN Canadian Women'’s
Tour B.C. Event — 3rd

CN Canadian Women's
Tour Quebec Event — 8th

CN Canadian Women’s
Open —T66th
(Low Amateur)

Leilanie Kim

o NCAA Price’s
Give ‘Em Five
Intercollegiate — T6th
® CN Future Links
Pacific Championship
—T4th
CN Future Links
Ontario Championship
—T4th
B.C. Junior
Girls’Championship
—T8th
B.C. Women’s Amateur
Championship — 9th

Development Men’s

Dixie Amateur
Heron Bay Golf Club
Coral Gables, Fla. — Dec. 19-22

Wilson Bateman — 77-73, MC

U.S. Men’s Amateur Championship
Erin Hills
Erin, Wisc. — Aug. 22-28

Richard Jung — 72-65, T8th
(Lost in Round of 16)

U.S. Junior Amateur Championship
Golf Mountain Golf Club
Bremerton, Wash. — July 18-23

Wilson Bateman — 75-76, T47th
(Lost in the Round of 16)

Mexican Amateur Championship
Campestre Monterrey

San Pedro Garza Garcfa, Mexico
June 9-12

Raoul Ménard — 74-74-72-70, T18th

Development Women’s

Dixie Amateur

Heron Bay Golf Club

Coral Gables, Fla. — Dec. 30-Jan. 2
Brogan McKinnon — 74-79-79-85, 58th
U.S. Women’s Amateur
Championship

Rhode Island Country Club
Barrington, R.l. — Aug. 8-14
Brittany Marchand — 78-76, T103rd
(Did not qualify for match play)
Delaney Howson — 78-77, T110th
(Did not qualify for match play)

U.S. Women’s Amateur Public Links
Championship

Bandon Dunes Golf Resort

Bandon, Ore. — June 27-July 2

Augusta James — 80-76, T42nd
(Lost in Round of 64)

U.S. Girls’ Junior Championship
Olympia Fields Country Club
Olympia Fields, Ill. — July 18-23

Jisoo Keel — 72-76, T14th
(Lost in Round of 16)

U.S. Women’s Open

The Broadmoor (East Course)
Colorado Springs, CO. — July. 4-10
Brittany Marchand — 81-75-156, MC
Ladies’ British Open Amateur
Championship

Royal Portrush Golf Club
Portrush, Northern Ireland — June 7-11

Brogan McKinnon — 79-79, T73rd
(Did not qualify for match play)

Taylor Kim —81-90, T114th
(Did not qualify for match play)
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2011 Championship
Results

CN Future Links Pacific Championship — Junior Boys Arbutus Ridge Golf & Country Club, Cobble Hill, BC, May 13-15, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- T23 Dong Qiu Surrey, BC 79-72 151 +11 T48  Taizhi Yang Surrey, BC 83-73 156 +16
1 Wilson Bateman Spruce Grove, AB 71-66 137 -3 T23 Riley Fleming Airdrie, AB 79-72 151 +11 T48 Trevor Garofano Coquitlam, BC 79-77 156 +16
T2 Kevin Kwon Pitt Meadows, BC 72-68 140 E T23 Jerry Christiansen Saskatoon, SK 74-77 151 +11 T52 Howard Lee Port Coquitiam, BC 84-73 157 +17
T2 Matt Williams Calgary, AB 74-66 140 E T28 Hiro Minakawa Victoria, BC 78-74 152 +12 T52 Connor Gann Victoria, BC 78-79 157 +17
4 Greggory Palmer Port Alberni, BC 73-68 141 +1 T28 Brayden Eriksen Parksville, BC 76-76 152 +12 T54 Henry Lee Cogquitlam, BC 86-72 158 +18
T5  Richard Jung Toronto, ON 76-66 142 +2 T28 Emmett Oh Calgary, AB 79-73 152 +12 T54 lan Mmbando Lethbridge, AB 81-77 158 +18
T5  Curtis Chan Richmond, BC 70-72 142 +2 T28 Connor Moore Bonnyville, AB 76-76 152 +12 T56 Brayden Hori Kamloops, BC 80-79 159 +19
T7  Brian Jung Korea 74-69 143 +3 T28 Austin Cruickshank Calgary, AB 7874 152 +12 T56 Lucas Gatto Burnaby, BC 77-82 159 +19
T7  Chris Crisologo Richmond, BC 73-70 143 +3 T33 Alexis Gemme Piacente Montréal, QC 77-76 153 +13 T56 Matt Haddad Qualicum, BC 80-79 159 +19
9 Conner Kozak Vernon, BC 76-68 144 +4 T33  Christian Nowakowski  Victoria, BC 82-71 153 +13 T56  Jean-Michel Pare Victoriaville, QC 86-73 159 +19
T10 Matt Lemay Waterloo, ON 76-70 146 +6 T33 Jack Wood Banff AB 81-72 153 +13 T60 Brett Hogan Calgary, AB 92-68 160 +20
T10 Bradlee Jones Vernon, BC 72-74 146 +6 T33 Matthew Broughton Victoria, BC 80-73 153 +13 T60 Ryan Tysowski Nanaimo, BC 83-77 160 +20
T10 Derek Rucki Chestermere, AB 74-72 146 +6 T33  Jeffrey Dagg Port Alberni, BC 80-73 153 +13 62 Travis Miller Calgary, AB 83-78 161 +21
13 TaelnLee Maple Ridge, BC 76-71 147 +7 T33 Jeff Riches Victoria, BC 77-76 153 +13 T63 Sean Hay Victoria, BC 80-82 162 +22
T14  Sean Gill Vancouver, BC 75-73 148 +8 T39 Mark Valliere Courtenay, BC 77-77 154 +14 T63 Jun Kang Port Moody, BC 84-78 162 +22
T14  Adam Svensson Surrey, BC 72-76 148 +8 T39 Darren Day Victoria, BC 78-76 154 +14 65  Garrett Hayden Victoria, BC 82-82 164 +24
T16  Tyler Saunders Sturgeon County, AB 72-77 149 +9 T39 Alexander Cartwright  Victoria, BC 79-75 154 +14 66  Wyatt Racette Burnaby, BC 83-82 165 +25
T16  Kevin Vigna Coquitlam, BC 78-71 149 +9 T39 Andy Yang Coquitilam, BC 77-77 154 +14 67  Nick Lyons West Vancouver, BC 86-80 166 +26
T16  Andrew Ritchot Lethbridge, AB 78-71 149 +9 T39 Jordan Lu Vancouver, BC 77-77 154 +14 T68 Oscar Baek Coquitilam, BC 84-83 167 +27
T16  Cameron Davison Duncan, BC 75-74 149 +9 T44 Nathan Ollis Victoria, BC 82-73 155 +15 T68 Tyler McKay Rossland, BC 85-82 167 +27
T20 Grant Maskiewich Victoria, BC 75-75 150 +10 T44  Austin Hughes Delta, BC 77-78 155 +15 70  Mack Penner Lethbridge, AB 92-80 172 +32
T20 Gunntas Sidhu Port Coquitlam, BC HEil) 150 +10 T44 Nick Russell Vancouver, BC 79-76 155 +15 71 Andrew Allan Nanaimo, BC 87-97 184 +44
T20 Kevin (Suk Woan) Ko Coquitlam, BC 75-75 150 +10 T44 Tom Bang Coquitlam, BC 78-77 155 +15 DQ Logan Yanick Courtenay, BC - - - E
T23  Myles Sullivan Portage la Prairie, MB 77-74 151 +11 T48 Kieran Standen Edmonton, AB 83-73 156 +16

T23 Danny Klughart Prince Albert, SK 79-72 151 +11 T48  Scott Secord Calgary, AB 80-76 156 +16

CN Future Links Pacific Championship — Junior Girls Arbutus Ridge Golf & Country Club, Cobble Hill, BC, May 13-15, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- T8  Brogan McKinnon Mississauga, ON 78-73 151 +9 T20 Jennifer Ha Calgary, AB 79-82 161 +19
1 Jisoo Keel Coquitlam, BC 71-70 141 - 11 Megan Osland Kelowna, BC 79-73 152 +10 T20 Sabrine Garrison Calgary, AB 81-80 161 +19
2 Josée Doyon St-Georges-de-Beauce, QC ~ 74-72 146 +4 12 Ally Shin Coquitlam, BC 77-77 154 +12 22 Cherie Chua White Rock, BC 83-82 165 +23
3 Grace Chua White Rock, BC 7574 149 +7 13 Jamie Oleksiew Surrey, BC 80-75 155 +13 T23 Cari Chow Victoria, BC 82-84 166 +24
T4  Leilanie Kim Surrey, BC 75-75 150 +8 T14  Christie Lin Calgary, AB 81-75 156 +14 T23 Sydney MacDonald  Calgary, AB 85-81 166 +24
T4  Taylor Kim Surrey, BC 79-71 150 +8 T14 Porsche Campbell  Vancouver, BC 80-76 156 +14 25  Stephanie Wong Richmond, BC 86-81 167 +25
T4  SooBin Kim Coquitlam, BC 79-71 150 +8 T14  Becky Martin Medicine Hat, AB 80-76 156 +14 26  Casara Hong Calgary, AB 87-82 169 +27
T4 Anica Yoo Coquitlam, BC 80-70 150 +8 T14 Meghan McDougall ~ Markham, ON 78-78 156 +14 27 Emery Bardock Armstrong, BC 89-81 170 +28
T8  Augusta James Bath, ON 79-72 151 49 18  Alix Kong West Vancouver, BC 79-78 157 +15 28  Valentina Trillo Port Moody, BC 89-86 175 +33
T8  Jennifer Yang Coquitlam, BC 78-73 151 49 19  Cheryl Chua White Rock, BC 79-79 158 +16

CN Future Links Ontario Championship - Junior Boys Deerhurst Highlands, Huntsville, ON, June 3-5, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- T22  Daniel Wilson Stratford, ON 84-69-79 232 +16 T50 Jonathan Lam Markham, ON 79-82-80 241 +25
1 Wilson Bateman Spruce Grove, AB 73-72-67 212 -4 T27 Kody Fry Grand Valley, ON 79-79-75 233 +17 T50 Shea Varty Port Perry, ON 79-80-82 241 +25
2 Adam Svensson Surrey, BC 71-73-72 216 E T27 Brandon Ng Toronto, ON 76-73-84 233 +17 54 Conor Rodrigues Kingston, ON 76-78-88 242 +26
T3  Richard Jung Toronto, ON 75-73-70 218 +2 T27 Jordan Bakhsh Newmarket, ON 81-73-79 233 +17 55  Daniel Knight Montreal, QC 87-80-77 244 +28
T3  Alexis Gemme Piacente Montréal, QC 71-74-73 218 +2 30  Wes Campbell Strathroy, ON 78-75-81 234 +18 T56 Steven Baltjes Fonthill, ON 89-77-79 245 +29
T5  Adam Shaw Richmond Hill, ON 78-70-71 219 +3 31 Jeremy Demers Whitby, ON 74-81-80 235 +19 T56 Alexandre Guerin Delson, QC 83-76-86 245 +29
T5  Michael Nedoszytko Toronto, ON 78-69-72 219 +3 T32 Rick Voyvodic Lasalle, ON 76-77-83 236 +20 T56 Tyler Stone Peterborough, ON 78-79-88 245 +29
T5  UnCho Ancaster, ON 73-69-77 219 +3 T32 Maxime Marengére Chelsea, QC 80-82-74 236 +20 59  Matthew Weir Toronto, ON 89-79-78 246 +30
8 Nicholas Crozier Unionville, ON 73-74-75 222 +6 T32 Pier-Luc Piché Boucherville, QC 79-81-76 236 +20 T60 Christopher Lancaster ~ Ancaster, ON 84-83-80 247 +31
9 Eric Banks Truro, NS T4-72-77 223 +7 T32 Keaton Jones Kitchener, ON 77-78-81 236 +20 T60 Dillon O'Henly London, ON 84-79-84 247 +31
10 Nicholas Ross Dundas, ON 73-78-73 224 +8 T32 Bryce Evon Windsor, ON 78-76-82 236 +20 T62  Nick Browning Midhurst, ON 87-78-83 248 +32
T11  Chris Hemmerich Kitchener, ON 78-74-73 225 +9 T32 Joseph Kremer Don Mills, ON 78-77-81 236 +20 T62 Jeffrey Gardner Port Carling, ON 77-80-91 248 +32
T11  Blair Hamilton Burlington, ON 72-76-77 225 +9 T38 Ryan Borg Orangeville, ON 79-85-73 237 +21 T64 Austin Lehman London, ON 84-87-81 252 +36
T13 Osama Khan Mississauga, ON 76-75-76 227 +11 T38 Francis Berthiaume Valleyfield, QC 82-77-78 237 +21 T64 Allen-McLean Jonah Warkworth, ON 80-90-82 252 +36
T13 Brett Mcintosh London, ON 76-72-79 227 +11 T38 Matt Gerber Kitchener, ON 79-77-81 237 +21 66  Jamie Parsons Barrie, Ontario 86-82-86 254 +38
T13  Lucas Kim Toronto, ON 7174-82 227 +11 T41 Marc-Olivier Paiement ~ Mont-Laurier, QC 88-76-74 238 +22 T67  Kyle Blacquier Fredericton, NB 87-93-77 257 +41
T16  Turner Southey-Gordon  Toronto, ON 76-77-76 229 +13 T41 Matthieu Kennis Gatineau, QC 81-78-79 238 +22 T67 Mitchel Kennedy Scarborough, ON 90-84-83 257 +41
T16  Alexander Turner Toronto, ON 81-78-70 229 +13 T41  Jc Burgess London, ON 82-76-80 238 +22 69  Brad Holmes Burlington, ON 85-88-86 259 +43
T16 Vincent Blanchette St-jean-sur-richelieu, 0C ~ 76-77-76 229 +13 T41  Sun Kim lle-Perrot, QC 80-77-81 238 +22 70  Austin James Bath, ON 93-84-88 265 +49
T19 Tae Won Kim Korea 71-78-81 230 +14 T45  Drew Nesbitt Horseshoe Valley, ON 80-84-76 240 +24 71 John YounSung Kim Toronto, ON 90-89-88 267 +51
T19  Dominic Brabant Candiac, QC 81-72-77 230 +14 T45 Gabriel Trempe Sorel-Tracy, QC 83-77-80 240 +24 72 Paul Doig Seaforth, ON 94-94-91 279 +63
21 Kyle Sayani Mississauga, ON 75-75-81 231 +15 T45 Matthew Lariviere Richmond Hill, ON 81-76-83 240 +24 73 Josh Hall Vineland, ON 101-96-104 301 +85
T22 Zackery Secord Midland, ON 76-80-76 232 +16 T45  Stephen Wingfield Dundas, ON 79-76-85 240 +24 WD  Sean Carlino Hamilton, ON 84-85 169 +25
T22 Matt Lemay Waterloo, ON 76-79-77 232 +16 T45  Philip Rémillard St-Bruno, QC 81-74-85 240 +24 WD Kristopher Kowalchuk  Burlington, ON = = E
T22 Matt Chiasson Cambridge, ON 80-75-77 232 +16 T50 Truman Tai Markham, ON 76-86-79 241 +25

T22 Brad Burgess St Catharines, ON 81-72-79 232 +16 T50 Shyamal Nagindas Aurora, ON 81-81-79 241 +25

CN Future Links Ontario Championship — Junior Girls Deerhurst Highlands, Huntsville, ON, June 3-5, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- 11 Jenna Hague Burlington, ON 80-76-80 236 +17 T22 Kaitlyn Stoddart Hornings Mills, ON 87-82-89 258 +39
1 MacKenzie Brooke Henderson ~ Smiths Falls, ON 73-73-71 217 -2 12 Valérie Tanguay St-Hyacinthe, QC 81-82-74 237 +18 T22  Yourim Kang Toronto, ON 87-86-85 258 +39
2 Augusta James Bath, ON 68-79-74 221 +2 13  Samantha Spencer Georgetown, ON 83-75-80 238 +19 T24  Marlies Klekner-Alt Ottawa, ON 89-89-81 259 +40
3 Josée Doyon St-Georges-de-Beauce, AC 77-71-74 222 +3 14 Grace Howie Ottawa, ON 79-80-82 241 +22 T24 Rachel Pollock Guelph, ON 95-84-80 259 +40
T4  Leilanie Kim Surrey, BC 75-77-76 228 +9 T15 Stephanie Tucker Orangeville, ON 87-76-79 242 +23 26 Sarah Dunning Kitchener, ON 90-89-82 261 +42
T4 Katherine Gravel-Coursol  Mirabel, QC 76-78-74 228 +9 T15 Grace Chung Richmond Hill, ON 83-77-82 242 +23 27 Kelsey Sear Unionville, ON 90-90-84 264 +45
6 Anna Young Saskatoon, SK 76-79-75 230 +11 17 Maya Parsons Whitby, ON 81-80-83 244 +25 28  Estee Deschamps St-Isidore, ON 87-90-88 265 +46
7 Elizabeth Tong Thornhill, ON 83-75-74 232 +13 18  Jany Martin Gatineau, QC 79-77-89 245 +26 29  Kennedy Bodfield St Catharines, ON 94-83-90 267 +48
8 Elizabeth Asselin Lévis, QC 73-78-82 233 +14 T19 Kendra Bishop Niagara Falls, ON 82-82-82 246 +27 30  Olivia Richards Waterford, ON 94-87-91 272 +53
9 Casey MacNeil Massey, ON 84-76-74 234 +15 T19 Courtney Yanch Barrie, ON 82-84-80 246 +27

10 Meghan McDougall Markham, ON 81-76-78 235 +16 T19  Claire Hernandez Palgrave, ON 83-83-80 246 +27
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CN Future Links Prairie Championship — Junior Boys The Willows Golf and Country Club, Saskatoon, SK, June 28-30, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- T17 Liam Courtney Saskatoon, SK 73-76-74 223 +7 T33 Garrett Neiles Winnipeg, MB 82-75-77 234 +18
1 Lucas Kim Toronto, ON 69-69-71 209 -7 T17 Brett Hogan Calgary, AB 75-71-77 223  +7 35  Riley Grona Coronach, SK 78-79-79 236 +20
2 Chris Hemmerich Kitchener, ON 69-74-68 211 -5 T17  Conner Kozak Vernon, BC 71-72-80 223 +7 T36 Zach Taylor Saskatoon, SK 88-78-71 237 +21
T3  Jerry Christiansen Saskatoon, SK 71-72-74 217 +1 T20 Noel Ngo Selkirk, MB 73-74-77 224 +8 T36 Christopher Lancaster Ancaster, ON 79-82-76 237 +21
T3  Tae Won Kim Korea 70-72-75 217 +1 T20 Jordan Arndt Saskatoon, SK 72-74-78 224 +8 T36 Brad Pardy Brandon, MB 78-76-83 237 +21
5 Charles Verschelden St-Lambert, QC 72-69-77 218 +2 T20 Nicholas Scrymgeour Cochrane, AB 73-73-78 224 +8 39  Garrett Blair Lanigan, SK 77-83-81 241 425
6 Charlie Boyechko Winnipeg, MB 73-74-71 218 +2 23 Bradlee Jones Vernon, BC 78-76-72 226 +10 T40  Geoff Fry Calgary, AB 84-81-77 242 +26
7 Corey Eccles lle Bizard, QC 73-69-76 218 +2 T24  Mikkel Holt Athabasca, AB 78-83-66 227 +11 T40  Erik Christianson Winnipeg, MB 83-78-81 242 +26
T8  Nicholas Crozier Unionville, ON 74-72-73 219 +3 T24  Jesse Teron Red Deer, AB 80-69-78 227 +11 42 lan (Jae Hoon) Kim Surrey, BC 82-80-81 243 +27
T8  Myles Sullivan Portage la Prairie, MB  71-75-73 219 +3 26 Peter Takis Winnipeg, MB 75-78-76 229 +13 43 Derek Field Calgary, AB 75-85-84 244 +28
T10 Bret Thompson Winnipeg, MB 76-70-74 220 +4 27 Jack Werhun Dugald, MB 78-77-76 231 +15 44 Michael Prodanuk Saskatoon, SK 82-83-87 252 +36
T10  Jake Duvall Victoria, BC 69-73-78 220 +4 T28 Liam Leahy Calgary, AB 81-79-72 232 +16 T45 John Youngdae Kim Toronto, ON 86-94-75 255 +39
T12  Stuart Macdonald Vancouver, BC 73-75-73 221 45 T28 Brett Pasula Red Deer, AB 78-79-75 232 +16 T45  Jonathan MacDonald Mississauga, ON 82-88-85 255 +39
T12  Cameron Davison Duncan, BC 74-73-74 221 45 T28 Mac Russell Saskatoon, SK 78-74-80 232 +16 47 Connor Kitchen Calgary, AB 89-86-83 258 +42
T12 Turner Southey-Gordon  Toronto, ON 75-70-76 221 +5 T31 Jehremy Ryde Eston, SK 79-79-75 233 +17 48  Jonathan Fry Calgary, AB 94-90-84 268 +52
T15  Brodie Gobin St. Claude, MB 73-76-73 222 +6 T31 Chase Porter Saskatoon, SK 80-73-80 233 +17 WD Ryan Macbeath St.Albert, AB 77-89 - 166 +22
T15 Logan Yanick Courtenay, BC 79-70-73 222 +6 T33  Liam Wolfe Calgary, AB 74-83-77 234 +18
CN Future Links Prairie Championship — Junior Girls The Willows Golf and Country Club, Saskatoon, SK, June 28-30, 2011
POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- 4 Jenna Roadley Winnipeg, MB 73-80-81 234 +18 8 Carolyn Lee Calgary, AB 77-85-84 246 +30
1 Anna Young Saskatoon, SK 70-74-78 222 +6 5 Winnie Hyun Winnipeg, MB 77-78-85 240 +24 9 Dana Todd Winnipeg, MB 78-85-86 249 +33
2 Grace Chung Richmond Hill, ON 76-75-75 226 +10 6 Jaclyn Lee Calgary, AB 79-82-80 241 +25 10 Erin Martens Edmonton, AB 92-89-84 265 +49
B Thea Hedemann Saskatoon, SK 75-75-83 233 +17 7 Sydney MacDonald Calgary, AB 78-82-85 245 +29

CN Future Links Quebec Championship — Junior Boys Milby Golf Club, Sherbrooke, QC, July 11-13, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- T41  Jonathan Cardinal Repentigny, QC 79-78-79 236 +20
1 Truman Tai Markham, ON 78-67-73 218 +2 T41  Yan-Olivier Masse Le Gardeur, QC 79-73-84 236 +20
2 Hugo Bernard Mont-St-Hilaire, QC 73-71-76 220 +4 T45  Michaél Couturier La Malbaie, QC 78-82-77 237 +21
T3 Pierre-Alexandre Bédard Chibougamau, QC 73-73-76 222 +6 T45  Sun Kim lle-Perrot, QC 78-80-79 237 +21
T3 Dominic Brabant Candiac, QC 77-71-74 222 +6 T47  Gregory Hanninen Barrie, ON 80-79-79 238 +22
b) Jeffrey Gardner Port Carling, ON 73-73-77 223 +7 T47  André Masse Québec, QC 80-77-81 238 +22
6 Daniel Knight Montreal, QC 71-78-75 224 +8 T47  Quinn Kerr Milton, ON 80-77-81 238 +22
T7 Nick Browning Midhurst, ON 75-76-74 225 +9 T47  Pierre-Luc Giroux Boischatel, QC 78-78-82 238 +22
T7 Francis Berthiaume Valleyfield, QC 78-73-74 225 +9 T51  Joel Albany Georgetown, ON 79-81-79 239 +23
T7 Vincent Blanchette St-Jean-sur-Richelieu, QC 76-74-75 225 +9 T51  Luke Kremer Don Mills, ON 76-80 -83 239 +23
10 Jean Sébastien Bonin Deux Montagnes, QC 72-77-77 226 +10 T51  Maxime Laoun Montreal, QC 78-77-84 239 +23
T11  Alexandre Guerin Delson, QC 75-78-74 227 +11 T51  Frédéric Matthey Sainte-Marie, QC 78-76-85 239 +23
T11  Jean-Michel Pare Victoriaville, QC 76-76-75 227 +11 T55  Joseph Kremer Don Mills, ON 81-80-79 240 +24
T11  Shane Crampton London, ON 75-75-77 227 +11 T55  Marc-Antoine Guimond Sorel-Tracy, QC 83-77-80 240 +24
T11  Marc-Olivier Paiement Mont-Laurier, QC 72-73-82 227 +11 T55  Kyle Soares Candiac, QC 81-79-80 240 +24
T15  Marc-Antoine Gagnon Québec, QC 77-76-75 228 +12 T55  Dominic Kanemy Pointe-Claire, QC 79-78-83 240 +24
T15  Patrick Boudreault Ottawa, ON 80-71-77 228 +12 T55  Will Courchene Carleton Place, ON 77-78-85 240 +24
T17  Dillon 0'Henly London, ON 77-74-78 229 +13 T60  Jordan Boulet Lorraine, QC 83-81-77 241 +25
T17  Matthieu Kennis Gatineau, QC 74-75-80 229 +13 T60  Ryan Amos Komoka/Kilworth, ON 80-83-78 241 +25
T19  Alexander Turner Toronto, ON 77-76-77 230 +14 T60  Sean Carlino Hamilton, ON 80-79-82 241 +25
T19  Maxime Marengére Chelsea, QC 75-73-82 230 +14 63 Guillaume Levert Repentigny, QC 75-83-84 242 +26
21 Charles Verschelden St-Lambert, QC 80-74-77 231 +15 64 Jacob Talbot-Fortin Quebec, QC 85-82-76 243 +27
T22  Gabriel Trempe Sorel-Tracy, QC 80-77-75 232 +16 T65  Jérdme Blouin Saint-Augustin-de-Desmaures, QC ~ 85-83-76 244 +28
T22  William Blanchard Rosemere, QC 77-78-77 232 +16 T65  Mitchell van Gameren St. Lazare, QC 79-80-85 244 +28
T22  Philip Rémillard St-Bruno, QC 76-78-78 232 +16 T67  Sam Harris Toronto, ON 80-82-83 245 +29
T25  Fric Marshall Ottawa, ON 79-78-76 233 +17 T67  Michael Reaume Ottawa, ON 81-81-83 245 +29
T25  Paul Cholette Alexandria, ON 80-75-78 233 +17 T67  Anthony Godbout East Angus, QC 77-80-88 245 +29
T25  Pier-Luc Piché Boucherville, QC 76-78-79 233 +17 T70  Matthew Jablonski Montréal, QC 92-81-75 248 +32
T25  Eric Macrow Kingston, ON 74-80-79 233 +17 T70  Jonathan Fournier Lorraine, QC 84-76-88 248 +32
T25  Corey Eccles lle Bizard, QC 77-76-80 233 +17 72 Ryan Henderson Smiths Falls, ON 83-79-87 249 +33
T25  Jackson Taylor Waterloo, ON 73-77-83 233 +17 73 John Youngdae Kim Toronto, ON 78-85-87 250 +34
T31  Ryan Mitchell Beaconsfield, QC 75-83-76 234 +18 T74  Frederick Lafleche North Hatley, QC 83-87-83 253 +37
T31  Félix Asselin lle Bizard, QC 77-78-79 234 +18 T74  Maxime Hovington Laval, QC 86-82-85 253 +37
T31  Sébastien Dion Jonquiere, QC 75-79-80 234 +18 76 Thomas Jablonski Montréal, QC 83-95-76 254 +38
T31  Emile Ménard Ange-Gardien, QC 75-77-82 234 +18 77 Olivier Girard Blainville, QC 82-90-87 259 +43
T31  Samuel Reid Jonquiere, QC 74-77-83 234 +18 78 Vincent Didone Morin-Heights, QC 86-90-85 261 +45
T36  Cameron McKee Newmarket, ON 82-80-73 235 +19 T79  Pierre-Olivier Roberge Chelsea, QC 89-84-89 262 +46
T36  Mark Fajertag Saint-Laurent, QC 79-77-79 235 +19 T79  Kevin Lacombe Laval, QC 88-86-88 262 +46
T36  FEtienne Gaudreau Québec, QC 77-78-80 235 +19 81 Antoine Fortin Granby, QC 88-87-90 265 +49
T36  Eric Désilets Bromont, QC 74-80-81 235 +19 82 Félix Normand Beloeil, QC 91-86-91 268 +52
T36  Jean-Michel Veillette Le Gardeur, QC 78-74-83 235 +19 83 Nicholas Héroux Gatineau, QC 89-89-108 286 +70

T41  Cuyler Braj Sandford, ON 78-82-76 236 +20 84 Christophe Bernier Westmount, QC 95-106-92 293 +77
T41  Eric Flockhart Mississauga, ON 82-77-77 236 +20 WD Pier-Olivier Lafleche North Hatley, QC = = = E




CN Future Links Quebec Championship — Junior Girls Milby Golf Club, Sherbrooke, QC, July 11-13, 2011

POS

1
2
3
4
5
T
T

oo

NAME

Anna (Younjin) Kim
Elizabeth Asselin
Valérie Tanguay
Emily Peters
Annie Lacombe
Alex Hodgkinson
Estee Deschamps

HOMETOWN
Chandler, AZ

Lévis, QC

St-Hyacinthe, QC
Maitland, ON

Laval, QC

Brockville, ON
St-Isidore, ON

ROUNDS
75-73-75
78-81-79
76-85-81
82-81-80
78-89-83
83-86-86
86-86-83

T0T
223
238
242
243
250
255
255

+/-

+4
+19
+23
+24
+31
+36
+36

8

9

10
1"
12
13
14

Gabrielle Harvey
Jany Martin
Catherine Rousse:

au

Catherine Gariépy

Marianne Gagnon
Oceane Jacques
Erika Jacques

CN Future Links Western Championship — Junior Boys Wolf Creek Golf Course - Links, Ponoka, AB, July 12-14, 2011

POS
1

T22

NAME

Austin Cruickshank
Kieran Standen
Aaron Crawford
Nicholas Scrymgeour
Jack Wood

Darren Day

Riley Fleming

Matt Haddad
Alexander Cartwright
Taizhi Yang

Grant Maskiewich
Jesse Teron

Jp Holliday

Travis Chorley
Christian Nowakowski
Derek Field

Cole Feth

Tyler Saunders
Brandon Fong
Emmett Oh

Tom Bang

Scott Secord

HOMETOWN
Calgary, AB
Edmonton, AB
Calgary, AB
Cochrane, AB
Banff AB
Victoria, BC
Airdrie, AB
Qualicum, BC
Victoria, BC
Surrey, BC
Victoria, BC
Red Deer, AB
Calgary, AB
Jasper, AB
Victoria, BC
Calgary, AB
Camrose, AB
Sturgeon County, AB
Calgary, AB
Calgary, AB
Coquitilam, BC
Calgary, AB

ROUNDS
72-70
75-69
74-70
73-72
74-71
69-76
72-73
76-70
75-72
75-72
75-72
75-72
74-73
75-73
77-72
76-73
80-71
78-75
79-74
75-78
75-78
80-74

TOT +/-
142 E
144 +2
144 +2
145 +3
145 43
145 +3
145 +3
146 +4
147 +5
147  +5
147 +5
147 +5
147 +5
148 +6
149 +7
149 +7
151 +9
153 +11
153 +11
163 +11
163 +11
154 +12

722
122
125
125
T27
T27
729
729
T31
31
733
733
735
735
735
38
38
38
41
41
41
T44
T44

Geoff Fry

Brett Pasula

Jun Kang
Mikkel Holt
Pieter Peskens
Derek Roach
Austin Jacobson
Liam Wolfe

Matt Codd

Jake Duvall
Evan Andrew Holmes
Brenan Moroney
Eric Praught
Ryan Tysowski
lan (Jae Hoon) Kim
Jerry Bang

Tyler Schwarz
Tyler McKay
Joel Keylor

Liam Fitzgerald
Dylan Wilson
Eric Field
Connor Moore

Calgary, AB 77-77
Red Deer, AB 76-78
Port Moody, BC 79-76
Athabasca, AB 77-78
Leduc, AB 79-77
Calgary, AB 79-77
Ponoka, AB 81-76
Calgary, AB 78-79
Red Deer, AB 80-78
Victoria, BC 81-77
Calgary, AB 81-79
Rossland, BC 83-77
Canmore, AB 78-83
Nanaimo, BC 77-83
Surrey, BC 76-85
Coquitiam, BC 82-80
Calgary, AB 76-86
Rossland, BC 84-78
Sherwood Park, AB 80-83
Calgary, AB 83-80
Okotoks, AB 84-79
Calgary, AB 78-87
Bonnyville, AB 80-85

154
154
155
1565
156
156
157
157
158
158
160
160
161
160
161
162
162
162
163
163
163
165
165

Future Links Western Championship — Junior Girls Wolf Creek Golf Course -

NAME

Jennifer Ha
Megan Osland
Jisoo Keel
Sabrine Garrison
Mieke Heyns

HOMETOWN
Calgary, AB
Kelowna, BC
Coquitlam, BC
Calgary, AB
Lethbridge, AB

ROUNDS

71-67-—
70-72—
73-70-—
76-74-—
76-75-—

TOT +/-
138 -4
142 E
143+
150 +8
151 +9

© @™~

T10

Rachel Shi
Carolyn Lee
Emery Bardock
Jaclyn Lee

Kat Kennedy
Megan Paul

Vancouver, BC

Calgary, AB

Armstrong, BC

Calgary, AB
Okotoks, AB
Calgary, AB

78-76-—
73-83—
81-77-—
83-81-—
90-76-—
77-89-—

154
156
158
164
166
166

+12
+12
+13
+13
+14
+14
+15
+15
+16
+16
+18
+18
+19
+19
+19
+20
+20
+20
+21
+21
+21
+23
+23

Links,

+12
+14
+16
+22
+24
+24

CN Future Links Atlantic Championship — Junior Boys Sussex Golf & Curling Club, Sussex, NB, July 19-21, 2011

T26

NAME

Chad MacMillan
Eric Banks

Kyle Blacquier
Dave Wheatley
Donald (Dong) Qiu
Ally Tidcombe
Brett McKinnon
Matt Gallupe
Brett Wilson

lan Lewis
Andrew Reid
Gordon Kay

Jc Burgess

Pat Livingston
Myles Creighton
Adam McNeil
Chris Wilson
Justin Shanks
Francois Hebert
Luke Allen

Greg Steele
Alex Feltmate
Graeme Koivu
Sebastien Peterson
Blair Bursey
Colin Marshall

Future Links Atlantic Championship — Junior Girls Sussex Golf & Curling Club, Sussex,

NAME

Anna (Younjin) Kim
Bernadette Little
Molly Molyneaux
Krysta Schaus
Julia Henderson

HOMETOWN
Kingston, NS
Truro, NS
Fredericton, NB
Stratford, PE
Surrey, BC
Wolfville, NS
Glace Bay, NS
Dartmouth, NS
Sussex, NB

Fall River, NS
Cole Harbour, NS
Welshpool, NB
London, ON
Fredericton, NB
Digby, NS
Middleton, NS
Toronto, ON
Sussex, NB
Memramcook, NB
Stanhope, PE
Hampton, NB
Fletcher’s Lake, NS
Dartmouth, NS
Upper Kingsclear, NB
Gander, NL
Riverview, NB

HOMETOWN
Chandler, AZ
Pictou County, NS
Charlottetown, PE
Fredericton, NB
New Glasgow, NS

16 Royal Canadian Golf Association

ROUNDS
69-73-71
69-75-73
76-70-74
75-75-72
82-70-71
79-73-72
77-73-74
74-76-74
74-78-75
78-78-72
75-77-77
77-74-78
77-72-80
78-75-77
73-78-79
76-81-74
79-74-78
75-78-78
76-82-75
82-72-79
77-78-78
77-76-80
76-81-77
76-78-80
79-83-72
79-77-80

ROUNDS
68-69-73
79-77-78
83-77-76
79-82-81
84-79-80

TOT +/-
218=3
217+
220 +4
222 +6
223 +7
224 +8
224 +8
224 +8
227 +11
228 +12
229 +13
229 +13
229 +13
230 +14
230 +14
231 +15
231 +15
231 +15
233 +17
233 +17
233 +17
233 +17
234 +18
234 +18
234 +18
236 +20

TOT +/-
210 -6
234 +18
236 +20
242 +26
243 +27

2 0mNo®

—o

Nick den Hartog
Ryan Nowe
Quinton Gorman
Braxton Maxwell
Colton Parsons
Bradford Curren
Joel MacRae
Tyson Gavin
Brodie Ward
Colin MacKinnley
Travis Soucoup
Bobby Dunphy
Jonathan Whelan

Wolfville, NS
Bridgewater, NS
Stratford, PE

Campbellton, NB

Kingston, NS

Hammonds Plains, NS

Charlottetown, PE

Tignish, PE

North Milton, PE

Bedford, NS
Picadilly, NB
Antigonish, NS
Rothesay, NB

Marc-Andre Belanger Dieppe, NB

Ryan MacPherson
Philippe Patterson
Bradley Misener
Max Milligan
John Deacon
Peter Frenette
Blake Kyle

Josh Landine
Mark McKenna
Tyson Wirsz
Daniel Cluney
Anthony Konning
Luke Chase

Erin Brown
Cassandra Paynter
Katie Brewer-Bruce
Jillian Ferguson
Michaela Taylor
Molly MacDermaid

Egerton, NS

Bathurst, NB
Stanhope, PE
Rothesay, NB

Port Williams, NS

Fredericton, NB
Sussex, NB
Fredericton, NB
Cardigan, PE
Moncton, NB
Corner Brook, NI

Indian Mountain, NB

Anagance, NB

L

Charlottetown, PE
Charlottetown, PE

Fredericton, NB
Bathurst, NB
New Glasgow, N
Bathurst, NB

S

80-83-73
84-75-78
82-77-78
82-79-76
81-78-78
84-76-77
80-76-81
81-82-75
78-80-80
79-82-77
78-81-79
83-81-75
79-83-79
74-83-84
78-83-81
78-83-81
82-82-80
79-81-85
87-80-79
81-84-81
83-81-82
81-80-86
82-85-81
80-85-83
86-81-81
79-85-84
87-82-80

85-92-87
91-98-82
94-94-84
93-91-91
89-92-98
101-93-94

236
237
237
237
237
237
237
238
238
238
238
239
4
24
242
242
244
245
246
246
246
247
248
248
248
248
249

264
271
272
275
279
288

+20
+21
+21
+21
+21
+21
+21
+22
+22
+22
+22
+23
+25
+25
+26
+26
+28
+29
+30
+30
+30
+31
+32
+32
+32
+32
+33

+48
+55
+56
+59
+63
+72

Québec, QC 83-84-89 256
Gatineau, QC 88-82-87 257
Québec, QC 89-87-90 266
Beaupré, QC 89-89-89 267
St-Gédéon, QC 90-100-99 289
St-Gabriel de Valcartier, QC 93-101-102 296
St. Gabriel de Valcartier, QC 109-103-96 308

T44  Matthew Geib Calgary, AB 81-84

T44  Jason Allard Calgary, AB 81-84

T44 Karson O’Keefe Blind Bay, BC 83-82

T44  Sean Gill Vancouver, BC 83-82

T50 Drew Barvir De Winton, AB 78-88

T50 Mack Penner Lethbridge, AB 77-89

T50 John Mckiernan Calgary, AB 89-77

T53 Brad Holmes Burlington, ON 86-81

T53 Liam Leahy Calgary, AB 86-81

T55 Jonathan Fry Calgary, AB 78-90

T55 Ryan Macbeath St.Albert, AB 82-86

T55  Connor Kitchen Calgary, AB 86-82

58  Scott McNichol Calgary, AB 81-88

59  Kolby Vold Panoka, AB 81-91

60  Sean Chung Toronto, ON 91-82

61 Andrew Brown Calgary, AB 87-87

62  Brandon Hogue Leduc, AB 79-97

63  Kevin Ko Richmond Hill, ON 90-87

64  Nathan Haussmann Victoria, BC 89-89

65  Brian Hyung Toronto, ON 92-88

66  Coulton Sheets Athabasca, AB 99-83

WD Aaron Jenkins Invermere, BC 84-84 -

WD Taelnlee Maple Ridge, BC - -

Ponoka, AB, July 12-14, 2011

12 Devon Spriddle Lethbridge, AB 86-82-—

13 Bria Jansen Cochrane, AB 89-82-—

14 Kristin Jorgensen Prince George, BC 92-87-—

15  Erin Martens Edmonton, AB 94-86-—

54  Zach Ravn Sussex Corner, NB 83-84-82

55  Adam Earle Corner Brook, NL 82-86-81

56  Nicholas Lam Markham, ON 82-85-83

57  Nathan Peters St. John's, NL 85-81-85

58  Parker Diamond Charlottetown, PE 88-80-85

59  Luke MacAulay Stratford, PE 85-84-85

60  Connor Shea Stratford, PE 82-85-89

61  Kevin Ko Richmond Hill, ON 86-87-84

62 Jordon Birt Charlottetown, PE 84-90-83

63  MattAllan Waterford, NB 83-85-90

64  Owen Patterson Bedford, NS 94-86-79

65  J.J.Allison Campbellton, NB 92-88-82

66  Brandon Pierce St. Andrews, NB 86-89-89

67  Calvin Ross Fredericton, NB 91-87-87

68  Sébastien Cormier  Stratford, PE 87-86-93

69  Danek Hadley Bathurst, NB 82-91-94

70 Jake Watt Rothesay, NB 89-90-90

71 Jonathon Snook Niagara-on-the-Lake, ON 88-91-91

72 John Gibbons Rothesay, NB 100-89-84

73 Jonathon Carroll Bathurst, NB 94-88-92

74 Danny Chandra Woodstock, NB 95-91-92

75  Connor Westhaver  Liverpool, NS 91-97-92

WD Jamie Sweet Dartmouth, NS 87-82-46

WD Sam Harris Toronto, ON - - -

WD  Eric Weir Toronto, ON -

WD  Matthew Weir Toronto, ON o

NB, July 19-21, 2011

Jayne Hamlyn
Deanna Moulton
Heather Drake
Bailey Carr
Raylene MacKey
Christina Merner

Grand Falls - Windsor, NL
Winterland, NL
Marystown, NL
Charlottetown, PE

St. John’s, NL

Sydney, NS

165
165
165
165
166
166
166
167
167
168
168
168
169
172
173
174
176
177
178
180
182
+13

168
17
179
180

249
249
250
251
253
254
256
257
257
258
259
262
264
265
266
267
269
270
273
274
278
280
2156

+37
+38
+47
+48
+70
+77
+89

+23
+23
+23
+23
+24
+24
+24
+25
+25
+26
+26
+26
+27
+30
+31
+32
+34
+35
+36
+38
+40

+26
+29
+37
+38

+33
+33
+34
+35
+37
+38
+40
+41
+41
+42
+43
+46
+48
+49
+50
+51
+53
+b4
+57
+58
+62
+64
+35

105-91-97 293 +77
103-101-94 298 +82
110-97-99 306 +90
110-109-105 324 +108

110-107-108 325 +109

E



CN Canadian Women’s Tour — British Columbia Squamish Valley Golf & Country Club, Squamish, BC, May 17-18, 2011

POS

T30

CN

POS
1

POS

NAME

*Jessica Shepley
Joy Trotter

Jisoo Keel ()
Rebecca Lee-Bentham (a)
Ryann O'Toole
Danielle Mills
Jennifer Yang (a)
Lisa Maunu
Melissa “Mo” Martin
Seema Sadekar
Amy Eneroth
Brittany Johnston
Sue Kim

Erynne Lee (a)
Augusta James (a)
Jenna Pearson
Renee Skidmore
Anica Yoo (a)

Lucy Davies
Lindsey Bergeon
Laura Bavaird
Brogan McKinnon (a)
Stephanie Sherlock
Lisa Ferrero

Ashley Sholer
Isabelle Beisiegel
Moah Chang
Adrienne White
So00Bin Kim (a)
Katy Harris
Christina Stockton

CGanadian Women’s Tour — Quebec Beloeil Golf Club, Beloeil, QC, June 14-15, 2011

NAME

Katy Harris

Isabelle Beisiegel
Augusta James (a)
Noriko Nakazaki
Erynne Lee (a)
Jennifer Kirby (a)
Jisoo Keel (a)

Jutta Degerman
Danielle Mills
Ashley Sholer
Seema Sadekar
Rachel Connor
Katy McNicoll
Stacey Bieber
Anna Scott

Lauren Mielbrecht (a)
Kelly Shon (a)
Sydney Cox
Jessica Shepley
Kirby Dreher
Samantha Richdale
Danielle Jackson
Sue Kim

Jessica Carafiello
Jenna Pearson
Lacey Agnew

Lucy Davies
Candace Schepperle
Taylor Kim (a)
Christine Cho
Brittany Henderson (a)

Canadian Women’s Tour — Ontario Blue Springs Golf Club, Acton, ON, June 28-29, 2011

NAME

*Jessica Wallace ()
Kirby Dreher

Anna Scott

Alexa Kim

Candace Schepperle
Tara Goedeken
Bryana Gregory
Jenna Pearson
Brittany Marchand (a)
Beth Bader

Daniglle Mills

Alena Sharp

Erynne Lee (a)

Lisa Ferrero

Lindsey Bergeon
Jessica Shepley
Jessica Carafiello
Alana Johnson
Natalie Gleadall (a)
Katy McNicoll

Laura Bavaird
Rebecca Lee-Bentham (a)
Rachel Connor
Jisoo Keel (a)
Lauren Mielbrecht (a)
Lacey Agnew

Ashley Sholer
Jacqueline Yanch (a)
Susan Choi

Lisa Meldrum

Sue Kim

HOMETOWN ROUNDS
Oakville, ON 71-68
Chino Hills, CA 69-70
Coquitlam, BC 74-66
Toronto, ON 72-71
San Clemente, CA 70-73
Pointe-Claire, QC 75-69
Coquitlam, BC 73-71
St. Thomas, ON 73-71
Altadena, CA 73-71
Toronto, ON 73-71
Colbert, WA 71-73
Akron, OH 77-68
Langley, BC 76-70
Silverdale, WA 75-72
Bath, ON 74-73
Wheaton, IL 73-74
Everett, WA 71-76
Coquitiam, BC 78-70
Los Angeles, CA 76-72
Sarasota, FL 75-73
Grosse lle, MI 74-74
Mississauga, ON 73-75
Barrie, ON 76-73
Lodi, CA 76-73
Hamilton, ON 75-74
Saint-Hilaire, QC 71-78
Los Angeles, CA 75-75
Avondale, AZ 79-71
Coquitlam, BC 74-76
Humble, TX 77-74
Rocklin, CA 77-74

HOMETOWN
Humble, TX
Saint-Hilaire, QC
Bath, ON
Hanover Park, IL
Silverdale, WA
Paris, ON
Coquitlam, BC
Finland
Pointe-Claire, QC
Hamilton, ON
Toronto, ON
United Kingdom
Scotland
Winnipeg, MB
England

Gulf Stream, FL
Port Washington, NY
Edmond, OK
Oakville, ON

Fort St. John, BC
Kelowna, BC
Seminole, FL
Langley, BC
Coral Springs, Fl
Wheaton, IL
Jonesboro, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Birmingham, AL
Surrey, BC
Elmhurst, NY
Smiths Falls, ON

HOMETOWN
Langley, BC

Fort St. John, BC
England

Toronto, ON
Birmingham, AL
Dodge City, KS
Roseville, CA
Wheaton, IL
Orangeville, ON
Palm Beach Gardens, FL
Pointe-Claire, QC
Hamilton, ON
Silverdale, WA
Lodi, CA
Sarasota, FL
Qakville, ON
Coral Springs, Fl
Litchfield Park, AZ
Stratford, ON
Scotland

Grosse lle, Ml
Toronto, ON
United Kingdom
Coquitlam, BC
Gulf Stream, FL
Jonesboro, GA
Hamilton, ON
Barrie, ON
Natick, MA
Montreal, QC
Langley, BC

TOT
139
139
140
143
143
144
144
144
144
144
144
145
146
147
147
147
147
148
148
148
148
148
149
149
149
149
150
150
150
151
151

+/-

ROUNDSTOT +/-

71-67
67-73
71-70
74-69
73-70
68-75
75-69
76-69
74-72
72-74
72-74
70-76
71-75
77-70
79-69
73-75
79-70
75-74
75-74
75-74
75-74
77-73
73-77
72-78
76-75
76-75
75-76
75-76
73-78
78-74
77-75

138
140
141
143
143
143
144
145
146
146
146
146
146
147
148
148
149
149
149
149
149
150
150
150
151
151
151
151
151

-4

+9

152 +10
152 +10

ROUNDSTOT

73-72
71-74
72-74
73-74
75-73
74-74
73-75
73-75
73-75
70-78
75-74
74-75
76-74
74-76
74-76
69-81
73-77
77-74
75-76
75-76
74-77
74-77
77-74
76-76
75-77
78-75
74-79
73-80
72-81
73-80
71-82

145
145
146
147
148
148
148
148
148
148
149
149
150
150
150
150
150
151
151
151
151
151
151
152
152
153
1563
153
153
153
153

T30
T30
130
T30
T30
730
730
T30
730
T41
T41
T41
T44
T44
Ta4
47
47
T47
T47
T47
47
47
T54
T54
54
54
T54
759
759
759
159
163

T30
T30
T34
T34
T34
137
137
739
739
T41
T41
T41
41
T45
T45
T45
T45
T49
T49
T49
T49
T49
T49
755
T55
T55
155
759
759
759
162
762

32
733
133
733
733
137
137
739
739
41
41
41
T41
T45
T45
T45
T45
49

750
750
750
750
54
54
54
54
54
54
60
760
62

63

Jessi Gebhardt
Erica Moston
Liliana P Alvarez
Brittany Marchand (a)
Ashley Smith
Lauren Hunt
Russamee Gulyanamitta
Malinda Johnson
Samantha Richdale
Courtney Erdman
Katie Kempter
Taylor Kim (a)
Jennifer Greggain
Kristina Langton
Simone De Souza
Dawn Shockley
Sara Ovadia

Jutta Degerman
Jessica Carafiello
Susan Choi
Alexandra Braga
Caroline Park
Lacey Agnew
Alana Johnson
Anna Scott

Lauren Mielbrecht (a)
Cathy Kim
Christine Cho
Megan Osland (a)
Tara Goedeken
Daniglle Jackson
Ginny Brown

Kiersten Klekner-Alt (a)
Elena Robles

Christina Stockton
Russamee Gulyanamitta
Brogan McKinnon (a)
Brittany Marchand (a)
Laurence Mignault (a)
Alexandra Braga
Joanna Coe

Megan Chapman
Bryana Gregory
Delaney Howson (a)
Lindsey Bergeon
Kristin Berretta
Sarah-Andrea Landry (a)
MacKenzie Brooke Henderson (a)
Shareen Lai

Leilanie Kim (a)

Laura Bavaird
Jacqueline Yanch (a)
Morgan Bell

Sara Ovadia

Alana Johnson

Nicole Forshner
Alexandra Pelletier (a)
Elyse Archambault (a)
Melissa Mabanta
Jayne Pardus

Anna Young (a)

Cheryl Mitchell
Kathleen Robinson
Susan Choi

Noriko Nakazaki
Hannah Jun
Seema Sadekar
Ginny Brown
Samantha Richdale
Christine Wong (a)
Jennifer Kirby (a)
Courtney Harter
Brogan McKinnon (a)
Vanessa Vela

Mary Pat Quilty
Lindsey Smith
Stacey Bieber

Julia Hodgson (a)
Jayne Pardus

Erica Rivard (a)
Megan Chapman
Sydney Cox
Jennifer Jaszek
Joy Trotter

Patricia Beliard
Jacklynn Miller
Cheryl Mitchell
Danielle Jackson
Simone De Souza
Allison Micheletti
Delaney Howson (a)
Melissa Coré
Sarah-Andrea Landry (a)
Sabrina Sapone (a)

Bellingham, WA
Belmont, CA

El Paso, TX
Orangeville, ON
Calgary, AB
Little River, SC
Thailand

Wales, WI
Kelowna, BC
Arcadia, CA
Albuquerque, NM
Surrey, BC
Rosedale, BC
Ada, Ml

Peru

Denver, CO
Santa Barbara, CA
Finland

Coral Springs, FI
Natick, MA
Pleasanton, CA
Korea
Joneshoro, GA
Litchfield Park, AZ
England

Gulf Stream, FL
Bellevue, WA
Elmhurst, NY
Kelowna, BC
Dodge City, KS
Seminole, FL
Austin, TX

Ottawa, ON
Redondo Beach, CA
Rocklin, CA
Thailand
Mississauga, ON
Orangeville, ON
Varennes, QC
Pleasanton, CA
Mays Landing, NJ
Meaford, ON
Roseville, CA
Newmarket, ON
Sarasota, FL
Montreal, QC
Montreal, QC
Smiths Falls, ON
Morrisville, PA
Surrey, BC

Grosse lle, Ml
Barrie, ON
Charlottetown, PE
Santa Barbara, CA
Litchfield Park, AZ
Banff, AB
Montreal, QC
St-Jean-sur-Richelieu, QC
Langley, BC
Charleston, SC
Saskatoon, SK
Walpole Island, ON
Alexandria, VA
Natick, MA

Hanover Park, IL
San Diego, CA
Toronto, ON
Austin, TX
Kelowna, BC
Richmond, BC
Paris, ON
Clearwater, FL
Mississauga, ON
Colombia
Midland, ON
London, ON
Winnipeg, MB
Unionville, ON
Charleston, SC
Tecumseh, ON
Meaford, ON
Edmond, OK
Ancaster, ON
Chino Hills, CA
Houston, TX
North Bay, ON
Walpole Island, ON
Seminole, FL
Peru

St. Louis, MO
Newmarket, ON
Beaconsfield, QC
Montreal, QC
Montreal, QC

Anne-Catherine Tanguay (a) Quebec, QC

Kristin Berretta

Montreal, QC

76-75
78-73
76-75
76-75
76-75
75-76
79-72
79-72
74-77
78-74
76-76
75-77
78-75
78-75
79-74
77-77
76-78
78-76
76-78
75-79
79-75
79-75
76-79
78-77
76-79
78-77
82-73
77-79
76-80
78-78
80-76
78-79

76-76
74-78
78-75
75-78
82-71
77-77
75-79
79-76
74-81
76-80
79-77
75-81
81-75
76-81
76-81
76-81
75-82
78-80
79-79
79-79
76-82
80-78
83-75
76-83
79-80
82-77
82-77
82-78
83-77
84-76
79-82
80-81

73-81
76-78
75-79
79-75
74-80
75-80
75-80
77-79
80-76
75-82
75-82
79-78
72-85
77-81
79-79
75-83
81-77
79-80
77-83
78-82
79-81
79-81
77-84
76-85
78-83
79-82
81-80
83-78
78-85
81-82
79-85
82-83

151
151
151
151
151
151
151
151
151
152
152
152
163
1563
1563
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
155
1565
155
155
155
156
156
156
156
157

+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+12
+12
+12
+12
+13

162 +10
162 +10
163 +11
163 +11
153 +11
154 +12
154 +12
165 +13
165 +13
156 +14
156 +14
156 +14
156 +14
157 +15
157 +15
157 +15
157 +15
158 +16
1568 +16
158 +16
158 +16
158 +16
168 +16
169 +17
159 +17
159 +17
169 +17
160 +18
160 +18
160 +18
161 +19
161 +19

154 +10
154 +10
154 +10
154 +10
154 +10
165 +11
155 +11
156 +12
156 +12
157 +13
157 +13
157 +13
167 +13
158 +14
168 +14
158 +14
158 +14
159 +15
160 +16
160 +16
160 +16
160 +16
161 +17
161 +17
161 +17
161 +17
161 +17
161 +17
163 +19
163 +19
164 +20
165 +21

T63
T63
163
T63
T68
768
T68
T68
168
T68
T68
175
175
175
175
175

162
162
T62
T67
T67
T67
T67
T67
T67
T67
T74
T74
T74

78
79
80
81
82
cut
WD
WD
DQ
NS
NS
@

T64
T64
66

T67
T67
69

T70
T70
T70
73

T74
T74

Stacey Bieber
Marlowe Boukis
Emma Jandel

Alison Whitaker
Andrea Kosa (a)
Rebecca Samuelsson
Charlotte Mayorkas
Christine Wong (a)
Sylvie Schetagne
Melissa Mabanta
Jennifer Wyatt
Leilanie Kim (a)
Jayne Pardus

Ally Shin (a)

Nicole Vandermade (a)
Ashley Buterbaugh
Taronne Atley
Shareen Lai

Nicole Forshner
Delaney Howson (a)
Vanessa Vela
Sarah-Andrea Landry (a)
Kyla Inaba (a)

Kelly Lagedrost
Ashley Hogg

Ashlee Claydon
Kathleen Robinson
Amateur

won in a playoff

Kelly Godwin
Danielle Greene
Sylvie Schetagne
Vanessa Vela
Kristina Langton
Victoria Thompson
Salimah Mussani
Ginny Brown
Julie Cashaback
Allison Micheletti
Josée Doyon (a)
Simone De Souza
Melissa Coré
Amanda McPhee
Sabrina Sapone (a)
Rhonda Ferguson
Katie Miller

Lisa LaFollette
Caroline Ciot (a)
Jacklynn Miller
Courtney Erdman
Joy Trotter
Patricia Beliard
Carmen Bandea
Cara Freeman
Amateur

Melissa Mabanta
Carrie Vaughan

Lisa Maunu

Maggie Steciuk
Victoria Thompson
Bridget Carr
Caroline Park
Theresa McDermott
Alyssa Kwon (a)
Sylvie Schetagne
Brittney Goehring
Alexis Bennett (a)
Laura Hildebrandt (a)
Elyse Archambault (a)
Alison Timlin (a)
Shareen Lai

Lisa LaFollette
Rebecca Samuglsson
Carmen Bandea
Alexandra Braga
Haley Gildea

Sara Hurwitch
Sabina Imboden
Augusta James (a)
Julie Cashaback
Nicole Forshner
Kathleen Robinson
Amateur

won in a playoff

Winnipeg, MB
Lutherville, MD
Dayton, OH
Denver, CO
Calgary, AB
Sweden

Las Vegas, NV
Richmond, BC
Delson-Laval, QC
Langley, BC
Richmond, BC
Surrey, BC
Charleston, SC
Coquitlam, BC
Brantford, ON
Edmond, OK
Delta, BC
Morrisville, PA
Banff, AB
Newmarket, ON
Colombia
Montreal, QC
Kelowna, BC
Brooksville, FL
Vancouver, BC
Qualicum, BC
Alexandria, VA

Centerville, MN
Kingston, ON
Delson-Laval
Colombia

Ada, MI
Akwesasne, ON
Burlington, ON
Austin, TX
Ottawa, ON

St. Louis, MO
St-Georges-de-Beauce, AC
Peru
Beaconsfield, QC
Winchester, MA
Montreal, QC
Orange Park, FL
Jeannette, PA
Mililani, HI
Brossard, QC

Langley, BC

Saint John, NB
St. Thomas, ON
London, ON
Akwesasne, ON
Buffalo, NY

Korea

Cambridge, ON
Richmond Hill, ON
Delson-Laval
Bakersfield, CA
Rockford, IL
Hamilton, ON
St-Jean-sur-Richelieu, QC
Ottawa, ON
Morrisville, PA
Mililani, HI
Sweden

Atlanta, GA
Pleasanton, CA
East Greenwich, Rl
Union, KY
Phoenix, AZ

Bath, ON

Ottawa, ON

Banff, AB
Alexandria, VA

78-79
78-79
81-76
82-75
77-81
78-80
76-82
78-80
78-80
79-79
81-77
78-81
78-81
76-83
82-77
82-77
82-79
83-78
79-83
80-83
82-82
84-82
85-81
86-40
84-87
82-91
84 =

157
1567
157
157
158
158
158
158
158
158
158
159
159
159
159
159
161
161
162
163
164
166
166
126
17

161
161
161
162
162
162
162
162
162
162
163
163
163
164
165
169
170

80-81
82-79
83-78
79-83
80-82
81-81
81-81
82-80
83-79
82-80
79-84
83-80
84-79
85-79
80-85
86-83
83-87
78-96 174
86-91 177
90 - 90
23 - 23
17 - 17
78-69 147

167
167
168
169
169
170
171
171
17
172
173
173
176
177
181
9 - 90
93 - 93
76-4 80
78 - 78
118
89 - 89

173

+13
+13
+13
+13
+14

-+14

+14
+14
+14
+14
+14
+15
+15
+15
+15
+15
+17
+17
+18
+19
+20
+22
+22
+22
+27
+29

84

+19
+19
+19
+20
+20
+20
+20
+20
+20
+20
+21
+21
+21
+22
+23
+27
+28
+32
+35

+23
+23
+24
+25
+25
+26
+27
+27
+27
+28
+29
+29
+32
+33
+37
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Canadian University/College Championship - Individual Men’s Results Royal Ashburn Golf Club, Ashburn, ON, May 31-June 3, 2011

POS NAME SCHOOL ROUNDS TOT +/- T28 Brennan Rummancik Lethbridge College Kodiaks 76-73-82-82 313 +25
1 Mark Hoffman Humber College Hawks 73-74-71-69 287 =1l T28 lannick Lamarre Université de Montréal Carabins 79-80-77-77 313 +25
2 Garrett Rank University of Waterloo Warriors 70-79-72-72 293 +5 T28 Riley Unger University of Manitoba Bisons 74-83-76-80 313 +25
3 Andrew Robb University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 72-74-73-76 295 +7 31 Sean Lackey Queen'’s University Gaels 72-79-77-86 314 +26
4 Gregory Belsito Humber College Hawks 75-78-74-74 301 +13 32 Brett Stewart University of the Fraser Valley Cascades 75-80-80-80 315 +27
T5  Russell Bowie Queen’s University Gaels 73-78-80-72 303 +15 33 Jean-Samuel Rancourt University of Waterloo Warriors 82-82-78-75 317 +29
T5  Mitchell Evanecz University of Victoria Vikes 70-80-76-77 303 +15 34 Scott Mazur University of Manitoba Bisons 77-82-79-80 318 +30
T5  David Sheman University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 72-84-73-74 303 +15 T35 Justin Richard Université Laval Rouge et Or 78-89-77-75 319 +31
T5  Jack Wesche University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 77-77-72-77 303 +15 T35 Mitch Lock University of the Fraser Valley Cascades 79-86-76-78 319 +31
T9  Darren Hupfer University of Victoria Vikes 76-77-76-75 304 +16 37 Scott Malo University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 79-84-77-80 320 +32
T9  Adrian Cord Humber College Hawks 76-74-76-78 304 +16 T38 James Holland University of Victoria Vikes 76-79-81-85 321 +33
T11  Sonny Michaud Université Laval Rouge et Or 77-77-75-76 305 +17 T38 Adam Wilson University of Waterloo Warriors 78-85-78-80 321 +33
T11 David Lang Durham College Lords 72-81-72-80 305 +17 T40 Dylan Cann University of Victoria Vikes 78-81-81-82 322 +34
13 Mathieu Gingras Université Laval Rouge et Or 77-79-76-74 306 +18 T40  Evan Koritko University of Waterloo Warriors 81-81-78-82 322 +34
T14  Jean-Philip Cornellier Université de Montréal Carabins 76-81-75-75 307 +19 T40 Aaron Pauls University of the Fraser Valley Cascades 80-82-79-81 322 +34
T14 Charles Cote Université Laval Rouge et Or 75-81-75-76 307 +19 43 Mark Welsh Queen’s University Gaels 86-89-72-77 324 +36
T14  Luke Dempsey Dalhousie University Tigers 73-84-73-77 307 +19 44 Taylor Henderson Queen’s University Gaels 76-84-85-81 326 +38
T14  Traynor Turkiewicz University of Western Ontario Mustangs 80-77-80-70 307 +19 T45 Cole Fulton University of Western Ontario Mustangs 75-89-75-88 327 +39
T14  Alex Dumais Humber College Hawks 73-82-74-78 307 +19 T45 Russell MacKay University of Waterloo Warriors 88-84-78-77 327 +39
T14  Ally Tidcombe University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 75-83-74-75 307 +19 T47 Bryan Killeleagh University of Western Ontario Mustangs 76-83-91-78 328 +40
20  Kolby Kniel Mount Royal University Cougars 80-73-78-77 308 +20 T47 Jeremy Lasalle-Pike Université de Montréal Carabins 76-88-81-83 328 +40
T21 Charles Fitzsimmons University of Western Ontario Mustangs 80-78-79-72 309 +21 T47  Jeff Wright University of the Fraser Valley Cascades 79-83-80-86 328 +40
T21  Julien Proulx Université Laval Rouge et Or 78-81-76-74 309 +21 50  Mathieu Perron Université de Montréal Carabins 76-86-81-86 329 +41
T21 Niilo Schonfeld University of Toronto Varsity Blues 81-77-72-79 309 +21 51 Drew St. Cyr University of the Fraser Valley Cascades 83-85-80-86 334 +46
24 Johnny Hall University of Western Ontario Mustangs 77-80-80-73 310 +22 52 Jason Demers Université de Montréal Carabins 84-93-79-81 337 +49
T25 Sam Holland University of Victoria Vikes 83-81-75-72 311 +23 53  Conor MacDonald Queen’s University Gaels 98-105-99-102 404 +116
T25 Josh Wytinck University of Manitoba Bisons 68-82-74-87 311 +23

27  Bobby Wiebe University of Manitoba Bisons 80-80-74-78 312 +24

Jeremy Stevenson Holland College Hurricanes 76 81 78 - 235 +19 Luke Kremer University of Toronto Varsity Blues 83 88 80 - 251 +35
Connor 0'Reilly University of Alberta Golden Bears 77 85 75 - 237 +21 Dane Fitzpatrick Bishop’s University Gaiters 86 87 78 - 251 +35
Matt Farronato Wilfrid Laurier University Golden Hawks 79 79 80 - 238 +22 Chase Stewart University of New Brunswick Varsity Reds 82 86 84 - 252 +36
Brett Murray Wilfrid Laurier University Golden Hawks 8279 79 - 240 +24 Kevin Piper Grant MacEwan University Griffins 84 80 88 - 252 +36
Daniel Pow University of Calgary Dinos 80 83 77 - 240 +24 Adam Bruce Grant MacEwan University Griffins 92 81 81 - 254 +38
Alex Palmer University of Alberta Golden Bears 75 85 80 - 240 +24
Dax Phillips University of New Brunswick Varsity Reds 75 81 85 - 241 +25 T Results — Stroke Pl
David Lang Durham College Lords 818278 - 241 425 e ——
James Hoffman Durham College Lords 72 86 83 - 241 +25 POS  Province Rt~ R2 R3 R4 Total +-
Jeremy Vold Mount Royal University Cougars 79 81 82 - 242 +26 1 Humber College Hawks . 293 307 291 299 1,190 +38
Nicholas Powell University of Guelph Gryphons 84 76 82 - 242 +26 g H”‘VETS!IY ‘Ef Br:t\;h CO‘UTg‘a Thunderbirds ggg 212 ggg ggg 1322 *?2
Alex Egan Holland College Hurricanes 80 84 78 - 242 +26 niversite Laval Houge et Ur , +
Gray West University of Guelph Gryphons 81 85 76 - 242 +26 4 University of Victoria Vikes 300 317 308 306 1,231 +79
Tyler Miehe University of Toronto Varsity Blues 79 86 78 - 243 +27 5 University of Western Ontario Mustangs 308 318 314 293 1,233 +81
Richard Persaud University of Toronto Varsity Blues 79 86 78 - 243 +27 6 University of Manitoba Bisons 209 325 300 313 1,237 +85
Michael McAdam University of Alberta Golden Bears 80 85 78 - 243 +27 7 University of Waterloo Warriors 311 326 306 304 1,247 +95
Kenny Gregor University of Calgary Dinos 80 81 83 - 244 +28 8 Queen’s University Gaels 307 330 314 316 1,267 +115
Nathan Schurr Mount Royal University Cougars 79 82 84 - 245 +29 9 Université de Montréal Carabins 307 33 312 316 1,270 +118
Steven Scheidt University of Calgary Dinos 82 86 77 - 245 +29 10 University of the Fraser Valley Cascades 313 330 315 325 1,283 +131
Nick Maracle University of Guelph Gryphons 79 86 81 - 246 +30 CUT  University of Toronto Varsity Blues 316 335 308 - 959 +95
Craig Bloom Mount Royal University Cougars 83 81 83 - 247 +31 CUT  Mount Royal University Cougars 320 317 327 - 964 +100
#_eaﬂWMggW‘"e ﬁmvewg 0; ge;N Bfug_swwk Varsity Reds ;g g? 22 - ;g +§1 CUT  Wilfrid Laurier University Golden Hawks 314 327 325 - 966 +102
im Vel niversity ot L.algary Uinos - b CUT  University of Alberta Golden Bears 315 340 314 - 969 +105
Stophon Eroun Wit Lavto Unhary Goen ks 750060 o s | UL UerstyorGaary Dics P oy
- + T iversity of Guelph h 27 2 1 - 7 114
Rob McLay Wilfrid Laurier University Golden Hawks 84 85 80 - 249 +33 CUT - University of Guelph Gryphons 3 38 319 _ e M
y P y CUT  Durham College Lords 314 342 323 979 +115
Nick Clark University of Toronto Varsity Blues 77 86 86 - 249 +33 CUT  Holland College Hi 328 340 319 087 123
Donald Shaw Durham College Lords 80 87 82 - 249 +33 o anc Lolege tricanes . N
) CUT  University of New Brunswick Varsity Reds 317 338 340 - 995 +131
Brad Hickey Durham College Lords 82 87 80 - 249 +33 CUT  Grant MacEwan Univeristy Griffi 339 341 33 - 1016 152
James Seymour Wilfrid Laurier University Golden Hawks 80 84 86 - 250 +34 rant Mactwan Univeristy Griffins : +
Tanner Fermaniuk Grant MacEwan University Griffing 80 88 82 - 250 +34
Derek Ferguson Holland College Hurricanes 83 88 79 - 250 +34
Canadian University/College Championship - Individual Women’s Results Royal Ashburn Golf Club, Ashburn, ON, May 31-June 3, 2011
POS NAME SCHOOL ROUNDS TOT +/- 14 Julie Foster-Brassard Université Laval Rouge et Or 80-89-85-81 335 +47
1 Kylie Barros University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 77-79-76-74 306 +18 T15 Victoria Kondrak University of Victoria Vikes 83-91-84-82 340 +52
2 Anne Balser University of Victoria Vikes 79-75-79-82 315 +27 T15 Tiffany Terrier University of Waterloo Warriors 83-85-88-84 340 +52
T3  Megan Woodland University of V}Ctoria Vikes 82-81-80-77 320 +32 17 Kathryn Ross-Bell Université Laval Rouge et Or 84-91-93-79 347 +59
T3  Alyssa Herkel University of Victoria Vikes 81-78-81-80 320 +32 18  Alexandra Levy Université de Montréal Carabins 85-83-90-90 348 +60
T5  Casey Ward Queen’s University Gaels 81-83-79-78 321 +33 19  Julie Désilets Université Laval Rouge et Or 87-89-85-90 351 +63
T5  Devon Rizzo University of Waterloo Warriors 77-89-74-81 321 +33 20  Mandy Wong University of Waterloo Warriors 93-87-91-86 357 +69
T5  Tiffany Albath Durham College Lords 80-86-78-77 321 +33 21 Veronique Lorquet Université Laval Rouge et Or 85-92-96-87 360 +72
T8  Janelle Samoluk University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 84-85-79-82 330 +42 22 Annick Groulx Université de Montréal Carabins 92-95-89-86 362 +74
T8  Haley Cameron University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 75-85-86-84 330 +42 23 Virginie Boulianne Université Laval Rouge et Or 90-98-87-90 365 +77
10  Lindsay Manion University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 78-82-82-90 332 +44 24 Jane Tang University of Waterloo Warriors 97-95-86-89 367 +79
T11 Vanessa Leon University of British Columbia Thunderbirds ~ 86-85-82-80 333 +45 25  Myléene Chalifoux Université de Montréal Carabins 91-90-95-92 368 +80
T11  Laurence Mignault Université de Montréal Carabins 88-86-79-80 333 +45 26  Heather Wogden University of Waterloo Warriors 90-88-103-91 372 +84
13 Kailey Dirksen University of Victoria Vikes 82-85-81-86 334 +46 27  Andréanne Chabot Université de Montréal Carabins 86-102-99-100 387 +99
o |
Jessie Mercer University of Western Ontario Mustangs 84 83 87 - 254 +38 Leah Berger University of Alberta Pandas 103 110 106 - 319 +103
Kayleigh Kraemer Durham College Lords 81 89 89 - 259 +43 Breann McConkey University of Alberta Pandas 111 109 113 - 333 +117
Laura Upenieks University of Toronto Varsity Blues 88 87 8 - 260 +44 Kari Glencross Mount Royal University Cougars 120 117 108 - 345 +129
Rebecca Priest University of Toronto Varsity Blues 8 91 86 - 261 +45 Jennifer Kates Queen’s University Gaels 122 130 109 - 361 +145
Hailey Ingleson Queen’s University Gaels 90 87 88 - 265 +49
Megan Zalewski University of Toronto Varsity Blues 88 92 91 - 271 +55
Katie Avram University of Calgary Dinos 83 101 87 - 271 +55
Ali Cronkwright University of Calgary Dinos 83 87 101 - 271 +55
Anisha Chong University of Alberta Pandas 97 91 86 - 274 +58 Team Results — Stroke Play
Na Eun Park University of Toronto Varsity Blues 9% 93 86 - 275 +59 .
Ashley Nantes University of Calgary Dinos 93 9% 93 - 281 +65 :’OS Erqv'm.:te f British Columbia Thunderbird 2114 251 2;39 ggo 10;?4 1"'3/5
Madison Pedersen Mount Royal University Cougars 89 101 91 - 281 +65 nIversity of ritish Lotumbia Thunderbiras ! *
" . 2 University of Victoria Vikes 324 319 321 321 1,285 +133
Lacey Oestreicher University of Alberta Pandas 99 93 95 287 +71 L .
f " ~ 3 University of Waterloo Warriors 343 349 339 340 1,371 +219
Beth Evans University of Toronto Varsity Blues 97 96 95 288 +72 T
: e | Iniverat ~ 4 Université Laval Rouge et Or 336 361 350 337 1,384 +232
Justice M. Durland Queen’s University Gaels 100 97 92 289 +73 R A .
f e ~ 5 Université de Montréal Carabins 350 354 353 348 1,405 +253
Lauren Schmidek Mount Royal University Cougars 93 99 98 290 +74 R '
o f B CUT  University of Toronto Varsity Blues 35 363 348 - 1,067 +203
Tara Stewart University of Calgary Dinos 94 98 100 292 +76 PSR
p ‘ Versi R CUT  Queen’s University Gaels 376 363 363 - 1,102 +238
Kaitlyn Benoit Mount Royal University Cougars 102 94 101 297 +81 A !
H o ~ CUT  University of Calgary Dinos 353 380 375 - 1,108 +244
Paulina Johnson University of Alberta Pandas 100 104 96 300 +84 S
" s Universi R CUT  University of Alberta Pandas 399 397 383 - 1,179 +315
Nina Wan Queen’s University Gaels 105 96 104 305 +89 CUT Mount Roval University G 204 411 398 1213 349
Savanna Webb University of Calgary Dinos 111 100 95 - 306 +90 ount Royal University Cougars - : +
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Royale Cup Canadian Women’s Amateur Championship Duncan Meadows Golf & Country Club, Duncan, BC, July 19-22, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS  TOT +/- T22  Taylor Schmidt Kincardine, ON 78-72-75-82 307 +19 50  Brittany Mai Poway, CA 80-78-79-82 319 +31
1 *Rebecca Lee-Bentham  Toronto, ON 77-71-74-72 294  +6 26 ShenaYang Tampa, FL 77-76-79-76 308 +20 51 Stephanie Wong Richmond, BC 82-81-80-78 321 +33
2 Lee Lopez Whetier, CA 74-74-73-73 294  +6 T27 Christina Proteau Port Alberni, BC 73-83-76-77 309 +21 T52 Kylie Barros Edmonton, AB 77-81-79-85 322 +34
T3  Erynne Lee Silverdale, WA 78-73-70-74 295  +7 T27 Ashley McKenney  Scottsdale, AZ 74-78-78-79 309 +21 T52 Jessica MacPhee  Langley, BC 78-86-76-82 322 +34
T3 Jennifer Kirby Paris, ON 73-74-72-76 295 +7 T27 Balbina Guajardo Mexico 78-73-79-79 309 +21 T52 Lauren Mielbrecht  Gulf Stream, FL 84-80-77-81 322 +34
T3  Alex Stewart Carson City, NV 73-73-74-75 295 +7 30  Desiree Dubreuil Santa Ana, CA 80-75-79-76 310 +22 T52 Anne Balser Digby, NS 82-82-80-78 322 +34
6 Chessey Thomas Spokane, WA 79-72-73-72 296  +8 T31 Elyse Archambault  St-Jean-sur-Richelieu, 0C  81-75-76-80 312 +24 56  Szu-HsuanHuang  Qualicum Beach, BC 78-84-80-81 323 +35
7 Vivian Tsui Markham, ON 71-73-75-79 298 +10 T31 Natalie Gleadall Stratford, ON 78-75-78-81 312 +24 57  Vanessa Leon Brampton, ON 80-78-77-84 319 +35
8 Augusta James Bath, ON 76-71-80-72 299 +11 33 Jessica Chulya Davis, CA 74-81-78-80 313 +25 58  Shelly Stouffer Nanoose Bay, BC 83-77-76-88 324 +36
9 Nicole Vandermade ~Brantford, ON 75-73-77-75 300 +12 T34 Delaney Howson Newmarket, ON 79-74-81-79 313 +25 T59  Penny Baziuk North Saanich, BC ~ 82-79-79-85 325 +37
T10 Amanda Baker Nanaimo, BC 78-75-73-76 302 +14 T34 Liliana Cammisa Argentina 77-77-77-82 313 +25 T59 Megan Osland Kelowna, BC 78-85-82-80 325 +37
T10 Taylor Kim Surrey, BC 77-69-78-78 302 +14 T36 Erica Rivard Tecumseh, ON 80-76-80-78 314 +26 T61 Alyssa Human Kamloops, BC 78-81-84-83 326 +38
T10 Jacqueline Yanch Barrie, ON 77-73-75-77 302 +14 T36 Lauren Dobashi Gold River, CA 78-81-78-77 314 +26 T61 Sandra Turbide Maple Ridge, BC 78-80-86-82 326 +38
T10  SooBin Kim Coquitiam, BC 76-72-73-81 302 +14 T36  Leilanie Kim Surrey, BC 82-76-70-82 310 +26 T63  Caroline Ciot Brossard, QC 76-83-83-86 328 +40
14 Ashlee Dewhurst Australia 76-79-77-71 303 +15 T39 Delfina Acosta Argentina 80-76-78-81 315 +27 T63 Jessie Choi Winnipeg, MB 80-82-80-86 328 +40
T15 Christine Wong Richmond, BC 80-74-76-74 304 +16 T39 Kaitlin Marrin Qakville, ON 82-78-78-77 315 +27 T63 Alleman Zech Indian Wells, CA 81-83-78-86 328 +40
T15 Demi Frances Runas Torrance, CA 74-71-77-82 304 +16 T41 Reagan Wilson Calgary, AB 78-77-80-81 316 +28 T63 Evelyne Lussier Montreal, QC 82-81-80-85 328 +40
T17  Sarah Elliot Dove Canyon, CA 80-70-81-75 306 +18 T41 Jacqueline Kazarian Dana Point, CA 80-79-76-81 316 +28 T67 Laura Harris New Minas, NS 82-80-81-86 329 +41
T17  Jessica Wallace Langley, BC 77-79-75-75 306 +18 T41 Ana Julia Menendez Mexico 86-74-76-80 316 +28 T67 Carly McNaughton  Lethbridge, AB 78-84-88-79 329 +41
T17  Jocelyn Alford Calgary, AB 78-77-74-77 306 +18 T41  Jamie Oleksiew Surrey, BC 81-76-74-81 312 +28 69  Kim Evans Lantzville, BC 75-86-79-90 330 +42
T17 Brittany Marchand ~ Orangeville, ON 77-78-74-77 306 +18 T45 Andrea Kosa Calgary, AB 79-77-81-80 317 +29 70  Winnie Hyun Winnipeg, MB 90-74-85-82 331 +43
T17  Nicole Zhang Calgary, AB 78-76-73-79 306 +18 T45 Katlyn Elliott Peterborough, ON 84-76-77-80 317 +29 T71  Sarah-Andrea Landry Montreal, QC 86-75-85-92 338 +50
T22 Gina Clark Murrieta, CA 77-82-72-76 307 +19 T45  Mieke Heyns Lethbridge, AB 78-76-84-79 317 +29 T71  Margo McLeod Wakefield, NB 86-79-85-88 338 +50
T22 Kyla Inaba Kelowna, BC 77-76-76-78 307 +19 T48 Valerio Valeria Paola Mexico 80-81-78-79 318 +30 73 Susan Podlosky Alexandria, VA 81-85-88-101 355 +67
T22 Sabrina Sapone Montreal, QC 75-80-75-77 307 +19 T48 Naomi Ko Victoria, BC 79-85-75-79 318 +30 * won in a playoff
CUT
Krista Fenniak Edmonton, AB 818 - - 166 +22  Michaela Misener Little York, PE 88 88 - - 176  +32  Kanani Davis Sheshatshiu, NL 10390 - - 193 +49
Eileen Kelly Victoria, BC 8581 - - 166 +22  Amanda Hungle Regina, SK 86 90 - - 176~ +32  Emery Bardock Armstrong, BC 9893 - - 191 +51
Connie Farmer Toronto, ON 8383 - - 166 +22  Courtney Yanch Barrie, ON 89 87 - - 176 +32  Alison Crawford St. John’s, NL 10199 - - 200 +56
Kyla Mclsaac Kentville, NS 90 77 - - 167  +23  Kylee Duede Glendale, AZ 9 86 - - 176 +32  Gale Roberts St. John's, NL 93108 - - 201 +57
Haley Cameron Kelowna, BC 82 8 - - 167 +23  KarenKloske Lake Cowichan,BC 90 86 - - 176 +32 WD Brogan McKinnon Mississauga, ON - - - - - E
Hannah Hellyer Stirling, ON 76 91 - - 167  +23  Kathy Hyunchae Lim Langley, BC 9 86 - - 176 +32  DQ Anne-Catherine Tanguay Quebec, QC 7 - - 77 +5
Megan Woodland Victoria, BC 87 81 - - 168  +24  Pamela Desmarais Victoria, BC 87 89 - - 176 +32
Julie Foster Brassard Québec, QC 84 84 - - 168 +24  Robin DeJong Jarvis Lloydminster, AB 85 93 - - 178 +34
Morgan Matchett Miramichi, NB 85 84 - - 169  +25  YeRinSuh Coquitiam, BC 87 92 - - 179 +35 -
Bri-Ann Tokariwski Winnipeg, MB 84 8 - - 169  +25  Nicole Jordan Sidney, BC 92 88 - - 180  +36
Porsche Campbell Vancouver, BC 838 - - 169 +25  Kathryn McKenzie Winnipeg, MB 85 96 - - 181 +37 POS  Province R1 R2 Total +/-
Mandy Wong Calgary, AB 838 - - 169 +25  JanetRuest Cobble Hill, BC 87 95 - - 182 438 1 British Columbia 149 147 296 +8
Victoria Kondrak Victoria, BC 82 87 - - 169 +25  Connie Hang Vancouver, BC 91 92 - - 183 +39 2 Ontario 154 143 297 +9
Katherine Zhu Vancouver, BC 838 - - 169 +25  Jessie Mercer Plainfield, ON 88 95 - - 183 439 3 Quebec 156 152 308 +20
Carla Escobar North Saanich, BC 8882 - - 170 +26  Michelle McCann Courtenay, BC 88 95 - - 183 439 4 Alberta 156 1563 309 +21
Andrea Blackwell Kingston, ON 8883 - - 1M +27  Carin Gallie Victoria, BC 90 93 - - 183 +39 5 Manitoba 163 156 319 +31
Cheryl Newman Calgary, AB 8289 - - 171 +27  Michaela Staller Surrey, BC 92 92 - - 184  +40 6 Nova Scotia 164 157 321 +33
Mindy Lichtman Winnipeg, MB 83 90 - - 173 +29  Cari Chow Victoria, BC 83101 - - 184 +40 7 New Brunswick 171 163 334 +46
Kathryn McGarvey North Vancouver, BC 90 84 - - 174 +30  Katie White Summerside, PE 91 94 - - 185  +41 8 Saskatchewan 171 183 354 +66
Daniela Cote Calgary, AB 87 87 - - 174 +30  Darleen Michell Ladysmith, BC 95 90 - - 185 +41 9 Prince Edward Island 179 182 361 +73
Alexandra Pelletier Montreal, QC 93 82 - - 175 +31 Judy Sefton Melfort, SK 90 96 - - 186 +42 10 Newfoundland & Labrador 194 189 383 +95
Alexandra LeBlanc Moncton, NB 89 87 - - 176  +32  Allison Lee Victoria, BC 10087 - - 187  +43
Royale Cup Canadian Women’s Amateur Championship — Mid-Am. Div. Duncan Meadows Golf & Country Club, Duncan, BC, July 19-22, 2011
POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT  +/- 4 Penny Baziuk North Saanich, BC ~ 82-79-79-85 325  +37 8  KimEvans Lantaville, BC 75-86-79-90 330  +42
1 Christina Proteau Port Alberni, BC 73-83-76-77 309  +21 5] Sandra Turbide Maple Ridge, BC 78-80-86-82 326  +38 9 Margo McLeod Wakefield, NB 86-79-85-88 338  +50
2 Andrea Kosa Calgary, AB 79-77-81-80 317  +29 6 Evelyne Lussier Montreal, QC 82-81-80-85 328  +40 10  Susan Podlosky Alexandria, VA 81-85-88-101 355  +67
3 Shelly Stouffer Nanoose Bay, BC 83-77-76-88 324  +36 7 Carly McNaughton  Lethbridge, AB 78-84-88-79 329  +41
CUT
Carla Escobar North Saanich, BC 88-82 - -170 +26 Karen Kloske Lake Cowichan, BC 90 86 - -176 +32 Darleen Michell Ladysmith, BC 95 90 - -185 +41
Andrea Blackwell Kingston, ON 88-83 - -171 +27 Robin DeJong Jarvis Lloydminster, AB 85 93 - -178 +34 Judy Sefton Melfort, SK 90-96 - -186 +42
Cheryl Newman Calgary, AB 8289 - -171 +27 Kathryn McKenzie Winnipeg, MB 85 96 - -181 +37 Kanani Davis Sheshatshiu, NL 10390 - -193 +49
Mindy Lichtman Winnipeg, MB 83 90 - -173 +29 Janet Ruest Cobble Hill, BC 87 95 - -182 +38 Alison Crawford St. John's, NL 10199 - -200 +56
Kathryn McGarvey North Vancouver, BC 90 84 - -174 +30 Connie Hang Vancouver, BC 91 92 - -183 +39 Gale Roberts St. John's, NL 93108 - -201 +57
Daniela Cote Calgary, AB 87 87 - -174 +30 Carin Gallie Victoria, BC 90 93 - -183 +39
Royale Cup Canadian Women’s Amateur Championship — Mid-Master Div. Duncan Meadows Golf & Country Club, Duncan, BC, July 19-22, 2011
POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- 3 Sandra Turbide Maple Ridge, BC 78808682 326 +38
1 Shelly Stouffer Nanoose Bay, BC 83777683 324 +36 4 Kim Evans Lantzville, BC 75867990 330 +42
2 Penny Baziuk North Saanich, BC 82797985 325 437 6) Susan Podlosky Alexandria, VA 818588101 355  +67
d
Andrea Blackwell Kingston, ON 88 83 - -171 +27 Carin Gallie Victoria, BC 90 93 - -183 +39 ?
Cheryl Newman Calgary, AB 8289 - -171 +27 Darleen Michell Ladysmith, BC 95 90 - -185 +41 *
Kathryn McGarvey North Vancouver, BC 90 84 - -174 +30 Judy Sefton Melfort, SK 90 96 - -186 +42 EANADA
Karen Kloske Lake Cowichan, BC 90 86 - -176 +32 Gale Roberts St. John's, NL 93108 - -201 +57
Janet Ruest Cobble Hill, BC 87 95 - -182 +38
Connie Hang Vancouver, BC 91 92 - -183 +39

Rebecca Lee-Bentham

Eaga,




Canadian Junior Boys Championship Morgan Creek Golf Course, Surrey, BC, August 2-5, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS  TOT  +/- cur
1 Kevin Kwon Pitt Meadows, BC ~ 71-65-67-69 272  -16 Corey Eccles lle Bizard, QC 79-76 - - 155  +11 1 Kevin Kwon Pitt Meadows, BC ~ 71-65-67-69 272 -16
2 Richard Jung Toronto, ON 71-69-71-72 283 -5 Brett Hogan Calgary, AB 76-79 - - 155 411 2 Donald (Dong) Qiu  Surrey, BC 70-72-75-73 290  +2
3 Adam Svensson Surrey, BC 71-73-69-71 284 -4 Charles Verschelden St-Lambert, QC 81-74 - - 155 +11 3 Bryce Evon Windsor, ON TA72-73-73 292  +4
4 Jerry Christiansen  Saskatoon, SK 72-70-74-69 285 -3 Brodie Ward North Milton, PE 76-79 - - 155 411 4 Mark Valliere Courtenay, BC 74-76-73-71 294  +6
Bl Riley Fleming Airdrie, AB 74-70-69-75 288 £ Marcus Brown Surrey, BC 76-79 - - 155  +11 5 Curtis Chan Richmond, BC 73-71-81-70 295  +7
T6  Wilson Bateman Spruce Grove, AB  71-71-74-73 289  +1 Truman Tai Markham, ON 81-74 - - 155 +11 6 Tyler Saunders Sturgeon County, AB  80-72-76-70 298 +10
T6  Michael Nedoszytko Toronto, ON 72-67-76-74 289  +1 Daniel Knight Montreal, QC 72-83 - - 155 411 7 Matt Williams Calgary, AB 74-77-75-74 300 +12
T6  Myles Sullivan Portage la Prairie, MB  73-74-68-74 289  +1 Pierre-Alexandre Bedard  Chibougamau, QC 76-79 - - 155 +11 8 Matthew Scobie Ajax, ON 76-78-70-77 301 +13
T9  Donald (Dong) Qiu  Surrey, BC 70-72-75-73 290  +2 Francis Berthiaume Valleyfield, QC 83-72 - - 155 411 T9  Jordan Lu Vancouver, BC 74-76-76-76 302 +14
T9  Alexis Gemme Piacente ~ Montréal, QC 67-73-77-73 290  +2 David Lee Coquitiam, BC 81-74 - - 155 +11 T9  Tae Won Kim Korea 79-73-76-74 302 +14
T9  Eric Banks Truro, NS 69-79-68-74 290  +2 Nicholas Crozier Unionville, ON 78-77 - - 155 411 T9  Oscar Baek Coquitlam, BC 76-74-77-71 298  +14
T12  Todd Eckstein Bathurst, NB 73-71-73-74 291 43 Benjamin Lister Toronto, ON 81-75 - - 156 +12 12 Zach Anderson Nanaimo, BC 73-74-72-84 303  +15
T12  Chris Hemmerich  Kitchener, ON 73-69-73-76 291 +3 Jordan Arndt Saskatoon, SK 7977 - - 156 +12 T13  Kevin Vigna Coquitiam, BC 72-74-80-78 304 +16
14 Bryce Evon Windsor, ON 74-72-73-73 292 +4 Brennan Kearney Fort McMurray, AB 82-74 - - 156 +12 T13  Ryan Borg Orangeville, ON 77-74-74-79 304  +16
15 Blair Hamilton Burlington, ON 68-78-71-76 293  +5 lan Mmbando Lethbridge, AB 78-78 - - 156 +12 T13  Jake McNulty Port Perry, ON 75-76-77-76 304 +16
T16  Mark Valliere Courtenay, BC 74-76-73-71 294  +6 Trevor Yu Vancouver, BC 80-76 - - 156 +12 T16  Lucas Greco Montreal, QC 75-75-77-79 306 +18
T16 Lucas Kim Toronto, ON 70-73-73-78 294  +6 Dan Bowling Mooretown, ON 84-72 - - 156 +12 T16  Hugo Bernard Mont-st-hilaire, QC ~ 76-68-83-79 306 +18
T18 Curtis Chan Richmond, BC 73-71-81-70 295 +7 Dominic Brabant Candiac, QC 78-78 - - 156 +12 T16  Chris Crisologo Richmond, BC 73-79-71-83 306 +18
T18 Patrick Boudreault ~ Ottawa, ON 75-69-76-75 295 47 Taizhi Yang Surrey, BC 79-77 - - 156 +12 19 Joey Savoie St-Jean-surRichelieu, 0C 77-72-81-77 307 +19
T20 Greggory Palmer Port Alberni, BC 77-75-71-73 296  +8 Ryan Sholdice Stoney Mountain, MB ~ 76-80 - - 156 +12 20  Gavin McQueenie  Toronto, ON 77-77-79-75 308 +20
T20  William Mahood Oakville, ON 73-74-74-75 296  +8 Jake Adams London, ON 78-719 - - 157 413 T21  Aaron Crawford Calgary, AB 75-78-75-88 316 +28
T20 Brian Jung Korea 76-74-69-77 296  +8 Kyle Blacquier Fredericton, NB 77-80 - - 157  +13 T21  Liam Courtney Saskatoon, SK 74-80-78-84 316 +28
T23 Brandon Ng Toronto, ON 74-75-75-74 298 +10 Brett Maue St. Agatha, ON 80-77 - - 157 413 T21  Jeffrey Gardner Port Carling, ON 80-73-83-80 316 +28
T23 Tyler Saunders Sturgeon County, AB  80-72-76-70 298 +10 Matthew Lariviere Richmond Hill, ON 78-80 - - 158 +14 cuT
T23 Emmett Oh Calgary, AB 67-72-81-78 298 +10 Luke Moser Waterloo, ON 72-86 - - 158 +14 M B s BC 7679 - - 155 1
T23 Chad MacMilan  Kingston, NS 74-70-75-79 298 +10 Matt Gallupe Dartmouth, NS 8573 - - 158 +14 arcus srown urrey, : +
T27  Rick Voyvodic Lasalle, ON 75-76-75-73 299 +11 Derek Ruck Chestermere, AB 7880 - - 158 414  Davdlee Coguitiam, BC 874 - - 185 11
127 Adam Shaw Richmond Hill, ON ~ 75-76-71-77 299 +11 Blair Bursey Gander, NL 80-79 - - 159 415  Nicholas Crozer Unionville, ON 7877 - - 185 41
729 Matt Williams Calgary, AB 7477-75-74 300 +12  Matt Haddad Qualicum, BC 8178 - - 159 +15  lanMmbando Letnbridge, AB 7678 - - 156 +12
T29 Vingent Blanchette  Stjean-surricheies,C  75-75-78-72 300 +12  Jehremy Ryde Eston, SK 8079 - - 159 415  Trevor¥u Vancouver, BC 80-76 - - 156 +12
729 Shane Crampton  London, ON 74-73-75-78 300 +12  AjAmstrong St. Albert, AB 80-79 - - 159 +15  DanBowing Mooretown, ON 8472 - - 156 +12
T29  Jean Sebastien Bonin  Deux Montagnes, QC  72-74-74-80 300 +12 Matthew Broughton Victoria, BC 8079 - - 159 415  DlarBursey Gander, NL 80-79 - - 159 +15
33 Matthew Scobie  Aja, ON 76-78-70-77 301 +13 Pier-Luc Piché Bouchervile, GC 7486 - - 160 +16  AlArmstong St. Albert, AB 8079 - - 159 +15
733 Scott Mazur Winnipeg, Manitoba  80-71-77-73 301  +13 Brett Mclntosh London, ON 81-79 - - 160 +16  DreftMclntosh London, og S e e
735 Jordan Lu Vancouver, BC 74-76-76-76 302 +14 Matt Lemay Waterloo, ON 7981 - - 160 +16  Mattlemay Waterloo, ON e e
T35 Scott Secord Calgary, AB 72-76-79-75 302 +14 Lucas Gatto Burnaby, BC 8774 - - 161 17  LucasGatbo Bumaby, BG 774 - - 161+
T35 Charlie Lewthwaite  Kelowna, BG 77-71-75-79 302 +14  Brett MoKinnon Glace Bay, NS 8576 - - 161 +17  Ouinion Gorman Stratford, PE 8279 - - 161 +17
735 Tae Won Kim Korea 79-73-76-74 302 +14  Quinton Gorman Stratford, PE 8279 - - 161 +17  JohnDeacon Port Williams, NS 79-82 - - 161 +17
735 Alexander Tumer  Toronto, ON 7975-77-71 302 +14  Taylor Afseth Saskatoon, SK 8279 - - 161 +17  MarkMcKenna Cardigan, PE 8279 - - 161 +17
735 Oscar Bak Coquitiam, BC 76-74-77-71 298 +14  John Deacon Port Wiliams, NS~ 79-82 - - 161 +17  OsamaKhan Mississauga, ON - 84-78 - - 162 +18
41 Sean Hay Victoria, BC 76-76-75-76 308 +15  Mark McKenna Cardigan, PE 8279 - - 161 17  OwenBates Mississauga, N~ 78-84 - - 162 +18
41 Josh Zhang Vancouver, BC 74-76-71-82 303 +15  Marc-Oliier Paiement Mont-Laurier, OC  85-77 - - 162 +18  Hanish Nagrani Welland, ON 81-82 - - 163 +19
T41  Zach Anderson Nanaimo, BC 73-74-72-84 303 +15 Travis Miller Calgary, AB 83-79 - - 162 +18 Gunntas Sidhu Port Coguitlam, BC 8678 - - 164 +20
T41  Gordon Kay Welshpool, NB 76-74-77-72 299 +15 Osama Khan Mississauga, ON 84-78 - - 162 +18 Jack Wood BanffAB 7985 - - 164 +20
T45  Kevin Vigna Coguitlam, BC 72-74-80-78 304 +16  SameerKalia Campbelvile, N~ 76-86 - - 162 +1g 1oy Gl Richmond 1T ON 8086 - - o
T45  Ryan Borg Orangeville, N 77-74-74-79 304  +16 Owen Bates Mississauga, ON 7884 - - 162 +18 g‘ch""aglscwmgeo“f COChm”Be’AE " g‘z‘gg B
T45 Jake McNulty Port Perry, ON 75-76-77-76 304  +16 Jonathan Whelan Rothesay, NB 81-82 - - 163 +19 anief Lluney omer brook, A o
145 Brayden Hori Kamloops, BC 82-70-76-76 304 +16  Daniel Wilson Stratford, ON 8281 - - 163 +19  Myles Creighton Digoy, NS ge-81 - - 169 +25
T49 Gabriel Tempe  Sorel-Tracy,QC 76-76-77-76 305  +17 Hanish Nagrani Welland, ON 81-82 - - 163 +19  MarkFajertag Saint-Laurent, QC 90-85 - - 175 +31
749 Cole Chelle Edmonton, AB 80-74-79-72 305 +17  Gunntas Sidhu Port Coquitiam, BC 8678 - - 164 +20  NathanPeters St. John's, NL 9086 - - 176 +32
751 Lucas Greco Montreal, QC 75-75-77-79 306 +18  Philippe Morency Repentigny, QC 8381 - - 164 +p0  JasonTaggar Mansfield, ON 91-86 - - 177 +33
751 Hugo Bemard Mont-st-hilaire, OC ~ 76-68-83-79 306 +18 Jack Wood Banff AB 7985 - - 164 +20  JasonMartens Edmonton, AB 9286 - - 178 +34
T51 Chris Crisologo Richmond, BC 73-79-71-83 306 +18  Vince Michaud Victoria, BC 84-81 - - 165 +21  AdamEarle Comer Brook, NL - 87115 - - 202 +58
T54  Joey Savoie St-Jean-sur-Richelieu, €~ 77-72-81-77 307 +19 Braxton Maxwell Campbellton, NB 84-81 - - 165 +21
T54 Jake DuVall Victoria, BC 73-77-84-73 307 +19 Brendan Waldock Surrey, BC 85-80 - - 165 +21
T56 Cameron Davison ~ Duncan, BC 77-77-76-78 308 +20 Aaron Vogel Saskatoon, SK 80-85 - - 165 +21
T56 Gavin McQueenie  Toronto, ON 77-77-79-75 308 +20 Jamie Cherutti Aurora, ON 79-86 - - 165 +21
T58 Andrew Ritchot Lethbridge, AB 74-76-79-81 310 +22 Matthew Dorion Surrey, BC 84-82 - - 166 +22
T58 Conner Kozak Vernon, BC 72-75-83-80 310 +22 Tony Gil Richmond Hill, ON 80-86 - - 166 +22
T58 Grant Maskiewich  Victoria, BC 76-75-81-78 310 +22 Colin Marshall Riverview, NB 84-82 - - 166 +22 Wﬁ& i
T58 Darren Day Victoria, BC 77-76-80-77 310 +22 Lincoln Bradley Sydney Mines, NS 84-82 - - 166 +22 ﬁy L Loy
T62 Kieran Standen Edmonton, AB 78-76-79-78 311 +23 Guillaume Levert Repentigny, QC 85-81 - - 166 +22 e
T62 Dave Wheatley Stratford, PE 73-80-84-74 311 +23 Conor Hache Picton, ON 77-90 - - 167 +23 -
64 Ally Tidcombe Wolfville, NS 73-79-78-82 312 +24 Alexandre Guerin Delson, QC 82-85 - - 167 +23
65  Austin Cruickshank  Calgary, AB 78-75-81-79 313 +25 Nicholas Scrymgeour Cochrane, AB 84-83 - - 167 +23
66  Matthieu Kennis Gatineau, QC 76-76-82-81 315 +27 Daniel Cluney Corner Brook, NL 82-86 - - 168 +24
T67 Aaron Crawford Calgary, AB 75-78-75-88 316 +28 Derek Field Calgary, AB 90-79 - - 169 +25
T67 Liam Courtney Saskatoon, SK 74-80-78-84 316 +28 Myles Creighton Digby, NS 88-81 - - 169 +25
T67  Liam Wolfe Calgary, AB 75-79-79-83 316 +28 Charlie Boyechko Winnipeg, MB 87-84 - - 171 +27
T67 Jeffrey Gardner Port Carling, ON 80-73-83-80 316 +28 Justin Wood Saskatoon, SK 84-88 - - 172 +28
71 Jeremy Demers Whitby, ON 77-77-79-84 317  +29 Michael Crapper Chelsea, QC 84-89 - - 173 +29
72 Tumer Southey-Gordon  Toronto, ON 80-74-84-82 320 +32 Alex Feltmate Fletcher’s Lake, NS 90-85 - - 175 431 Kevin Kwon
73 Brett Geiser Markham, ON 79-74-81-91 325 +37 Mark Fajertag Saint-Laurent, QC 90-85 - - 175 +31
Nathan Peters St. John's, NL 90-86 - - 176 +32
Jason Taggart Mansfield, ON 91-86 - - 177 +33

Garet Nees Winpeg M8 9185 - - 177 33

. Jason Martens Edmonton, AB 92-86 - - 178 +34
2’03 Z’gg{;’;"e 5‘;8 % ;‘;‘;‘ +/§ Brayden Eriksen Parksville, BC 88-93 - - 181 437

o . B Blake Thompson Listowel, ON 90-93 - - 183 +39
2 British Columbia 142138 280 -8 Michael Minicucci West Vancouver, BC ~ 106-93 - - 199 455
T3 Ontario 143 141 284 4 Adam Earle Corner Brook, NL 87-115 - - 202 +58
T3 Quebec 143 141 284 -4 WD Trevor Garofano Coquitlam, BC 80-5 - - 85 +9
5 Nova Scotia 143 149 292 +4 WD Gajan Sivabalasingham Ballantrae, ON 80-53 - - 133 417
6 Manitoba 153 145 298 +10
T6 Saskatchewan 151 147 298 +10
8 Prince Edward Island 149 158 307 +19
9 New Brunswick 160 155 315 +27
10 Newfoundland & Labrador 162 165 327 +39
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Royale Cup Canadian Junior Girls Championship Quilchena Golf & Country Club, Richmond, BC, August 2-5, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- Allison Lee Victoria, BC 88-89 - - 177 +31 Kelsey Sear Unionville, ON 87-82 - - 169 +23
1 Jennifer Yang Coquitlam, BC 71-70-74-70 285 -7 Devon Spriddle Lethbridge, AB 83-96 - - 179 +33 Breanne Fredette Winnipeg, MB 78-91 - - 169 +23
T2  Anica Yoo Coquitlam, BC 75-71-72-70 288 -4 Kaitlyn Stoddart Hornings Mills, ON 90-90 - - 180 +34 Molly Molyneaux Charlottetown, PE 84-85 - - 169 +23
T2 SooBin Kim Coquitlam, BC 72-72-69-75 288 -4 Skylar Turkiewicz Orillia, ON 92-88 - - 180 +34 Claire Hernandez Palgrave, ON 87-82 - - 169 +23
T2 Jisoo Keel Coquitilam, BC 70-72-72-74 288 -4 Julie Lym Vancouver, BC 94-86 - - 180 +34 Krysta Schaus Fredericton, NB 89-83 - - 172 +26
5] Augusta James Bath, ON 74-70-75-70 289 -3 Gen Nugent Vancouver, BC 92-90 - - 182 +36 Dana Todd Winnipeg, MB 92-81 - - 173 +27
6 MacKenzie Brooke Henderson Smiths Falls, ON 73-70-71-76 290 -2 Kristen Lee Edmonton, AB 94-88 - - 182 +36 Erin Brown Charlottetown, PE 85-89 - - 174 +28
7 Vivian Tsui Markham, ON 72-73-73-73 291 -1 Lana Gill Vancouver, BC 94-89 - - 183 +37 Cadence Hellmann Shelburne, ON 93-81 - - 174 +28
8 Jennifer Ha Calgary, AB 73-72-72-76 293 +1 Jillian Ferguson Bathurst, NB 91-93 - - 184 +38 Estee Deschamps St-Isidore, ON 90-84 - - 174 +28
T9  Taylor Kim Surrey, BC 74-72-73-75 294 +2 Erin Martens Edmonton, AB 94-90 - - 184 +38 Chloe Wong Vancouver, BC 87-88 - - 175 +29
T9  Elyse Smidinger Crofton, MD 77-72-68-77 294 +2 Brooke Hobson Prince Albert, SK 95-90 - - 185 +39 Jaclyn Albrechtsen Winnipeg, MB 94-82 - - 176 +30
11 AlixKong West Vancouver, BC ~ 75-70-76-75 296 +4 Jessica Kozak West Kelowna, BC 93-92 - - 185 +39 Stella Lee Surrey, BC 87-89 - - 176 +30
T12  Josée Doyon St-Georges-de-Beauce, 0C  76-73-76-72 297 +5 Laura Ferreira Canmore, AB 95-92 - - 187 +41 Allison Lee Victoria, BC 88-89 - - 177 +31
T12  Katlyn Elliott Peterborough, ON 75-77-69-76 297 +5 Lisa Reid Regina, SK 90-98 - - 188 +42 Devon Spriddle Lethbridge, AB 83-96 - - 179 +33
14 AnnaYoung Saskatoon, SK 76-73-73-77 299 +7 Emily Romkey Fall River, NS 92-98 - - 190 +44 Kaitlyn Stoddart Hornings Mills, ON 90-90 - - 180 +34
T15  Katherine Gravel-Coursol Mirabel, QC 80-70-77-75 302 +10 Kylie Jack Westhank, BC 97-94 - - 191 +45 Skylar Turkiewicz Qrillia, ON 92-88 - - 180 +34
T15 Mieke Heyns Lethbridge, AB 75-71-79-77 302 +10 Rachelle Nielson Summerland, BC 98-94 - - 192 +46 Lana Gill Vancouver, BC 94-89 - - 183 +37
17 Regan Simeone Milton, MA 72-78-80-73 303 +11 Oceane Jacques St-Gabriel de Valcartier, QC 100-92- - 192 +46 Erin Martens Edmonton, AB 94-90 - - 184 +38
18  Megan Osland Kelowna, BC 79-74-76-75 304 +12 Deanna Moulton Winterland, NL 102-94- - 196 +50 Brooke Hobson Prince Albert, SK 95-90 - - 185 +39
T19 Ally Shin Coquitiam, BC 72-77-80-76 305 +13 Haley Kruse Victoria, BC 99-99 - - 198 +52 Lisa Reid Regina, SK 90-98 - - 188 +42
T19  Mariko Tumangan San Jose, CA 76-78-74-77 305 +13 Sasha Linauskas Toronto, ON 105-99 - - 204 +58 Emily Romkey Fall River, NS 92-98 - - 190 +44
21 Casara Hong Calgary, AB 76-81-75-75 307 +15 Raylene MacKey St. John's, NL 103-102 - - 205 +59 Kylie Jack Westbank, BC 97-94 - - 191 +45
22 Thea Hedemann Saskatoon, SK 74-78-80-76 308 +16 Jayne Hamlyn Grand Falls - Windsor, NL 10-106- - 215 +69 Rachelle Nielson Summerland, BC 98-94 - - 192 +46
T23 Samantha Spencer Georgetown, ON 79-73-81-76 309 +17 Heather Drake Marystown, NL 114-110- - 224 +78 Oceane Jacques St-Gabriel de Valcartier, QC  100-92 - - 192 +46
T23 Maya Parsons Whitby, ON 82-77-72-78 309 +17 WD Brogan McKinnon ~ Mississauga, ON 76-37 - - 113 +3 Haley Kruse Victoria, BC 99-99 - - 198 +52
T25 Elizabeth Tong Thornhill, ON 79-82-74-75 310 +18 Sasha Linauskas Toronto, ON 105-99 - - 204 +58
T25 Annie Songeun Lee  Surrey, BC 80-77-79-74 310 +18 Raylene MacKey St. John's, NL 103-102- - 205 +59
T25 Leilanie Kim Surrey, BC 76-76-82-76 310 +18 1 Jisoo Keel Coquitlam, BC 70-72-72-74 288 -4 Jayne Hamlyn Grand Falls - Windsor, NL 110-105- - 215 +69
T25 Meghan Bennett Pickering, ON 84-75-74-77 310 +18 2 MacKenzie Brooke Henderson  Smiths Falls, ON 73-70-71-76 290 -2 Heather Drake Marystown, NL 114-110- - 224 +78
T25 Grace Chua White Rock, BC 73-77-81-79 310 +18 3 Taylor Kim Surrey, BC 74-72-73-75 294 +2 WD Brogan McKinnon Mississauga, ON 76-37 - - 113 +3
T25 Valentina Trillo Port Moody, BC 77-72-80-81 310 +18 4 AlixKong West Vancouver, BC  75-70-76-75 296 +4

31 Elizabeth Asselin Lévis, QC 77-75-82-77 311 +19 5  AllyShin Coquitlam, BC 72-77-80-76 305 +13
T32 Stephanie Wong Richmond, BC 79-76-81-76 312 +20 6 Samantha Spencer Georgetown, ON 79-73-81-76 309 +17 ]

T32  Jenna Roadley Winnipeg, MB 74-75-78-85 312 +20 T7  Annie Songeun Lee  Surrey, BC 80-77-79-74 310 +18 POS  Province R1 R2 Total +-
34 Emily Peters Maitiand, ON 79-79-78-77 313 +21 T7  Meghan Bennett Pickering, ON 84-75-74-77 310 +18 1 British Columbia 141 142 283 9
T35 Brooklyn Kraakman ~ Deroche, BC 80-80-73-81 314 +22 9 Elizabeth Asselin Lévis, QC 77-75-82-77 311 +19 2 Aberta 148 143 291 -
T35 Jamie Oleksiew Surrey, BC 76-80-81-77 314 +22 10 Stephanie Wong Richmond, BC 79-76-81-76 312 +20 3 Ontario 148 147 295 +3
T35 Cherie Chua White Rock, BC 74-84-79-77 314 +22 T11  Brooklyn Kraakman ~ Deroche, BC 80-80-73-81 314 +22 4 Quebec 158 143 296 +4
T35 Grace Chung Richmond Hill, N 73-75-82-84 314 +22 T11  Jamie Oleksiew Surrey, BC 76-80-81-77 314 +22 5 Manitoba 162 164 326 +34
739 Grace Howie Ottawa, ON 80-79-75-81 315 +23 11 Grace Chung Richmond Hill,ON ~ 73-75-82-84 314 +22 6 NovaScotia 167 162 329 +37
39 Valérie Tanguay St-Hyacinthe, QC 82-76-79-78 315 +23 T14  Grace Howie Ottawa, ON 80-79-75-81 315 +23 17 New Brunswick 168 164 332 +40
T39 Jenna Hague Burlington, ON 87-70-82-76 315+23 T14 Valérie Tanguay St-Hyacinthe, 0C ~ 82-76-79-78 315 +23 T7 Saskatchewan 164 168 332 +40
T39  Mabel Wong Oakdale, CA 75-78-77-85 315 +23 T14  Mabel Wong Oakdale, CA 75-78-77-85 315 +23 9 Prince Edward lsland 169 171 340 +48
T43 Porsche Campbell ~ Vancouver, BC 78-77-80-82 317 +25 17 Kat Kennedy Okotoks, AB 79-84-78-76 317 +25 10 Newfoundland & Labrador 212199 411 4119
T43  Christie Lin Calgary, AB 77-79-82-79 317 +25 T18 Courtney Tolton Mitchell, ON 76-80-80-83 319 +27

T43 Kat Kennedy Okotoks, AB 79-84-78-76 317 +25 T18 Rachel Shi Vancouver, BC 77-81-82-79 319 +27

T46 Courtney Tolton Mitchell, ON 76-80-80-83 319 +27 20  Kennedy Bodfield St Catharines, ON  81-77-77-85 320 +28

T46 Sydney MacDonald Calgary, AB 77-75-81-86 319 +27 T21 Bernadette Little Pictou County, NS~ 81-79-82-79 321 +29

T46 Rachel Shi Vancouver, BC 77-81-82-79 319 +27 T21 Madison Kapchinsky ~ Kelowna, BC 75-80-89-77 321 +29
T49  Kennedy Bodfield St Catharines, ON 81-77-77-85 320 +28 T21  Nayan Murdoch Richmond, BC 81-82-85-73 321 +29
T49 Meghan McDougall Markham, ON 81-83-74-82 320 +28 24 Janet Zhang Richmond, BC 81-81-78-83 323 +31
T49  Kendra Bishop Niagara Falls, ON 80-83-81-76 320 +28 25  Keanna Mason Maple Ridge, BC 87-77-82-79 325 +33
T52 Bernadette Little Pictou County, NS 81-79-82-79 321 +29 26 Jaclyn Lee Calgary, AB 81-79-81-85 326 +34
T52 Madison Kapchinsky ~ Kelowna, BC 75-80-89-77 321 +29 T27  Yourim Kang Toronto, ON 81-82-80-85 328 +36 |
T52 Nayan Murdoch Richmond, BC 81-82-85-73 321 +29 T27 Karyn Lee Ping Brampton, ON 83-81-80-84 328 +36
55  Rachel Pollock Guelph, ON 81 79-83-79 322 +30 T27  Winnie Hyun Winnipeg, MB 84-82-78-84 328 +36
T56 Olivia Richards Waterford, ON 78-84-77-84 323 +31 T27 Michelle Kim Surrey, BC 82-84-84-78 328 +36
T56 Janet Zhang Richmond, BC 81-81-78-83 323 +31 31  Carolyn Lee Calgary, AB 82-84-85-79 330 +38
58  Sarah Dunning Kitchener, ON 81-85-82-76 324 +32 32  Alexandra LeBlanc Moncton, NB 80-80-85-87 332 +40
59  Keanna Mason Maple Ridge, BC 87-77-82-79 325 +33 33 Sarah Browning Midhurst, ON 79-83-83-89 334 +42
60  Jaclyn Lee Calgary, AB 81-79-81-85 326 +34 T34 Corinne Grans-Wood  Barrie, ON 85-81-85-84 335 +43
61 Marie-France Finn Memramcook, NB 80-79-85-83 327 +35 T34 Kathy Hyunchae Lim  Langley, BC 83-83-87-82 335 +43
T62  Yourim Kang Toronto, ON 81-82-80-85 328 +36 36 Cari Chow Victoria, BC 78-84-82-92 336 +44
T62 Karyn Lee Ping Brampton, ON 83-81-80-84 328 +36 cuT

T62  Winnie Hyun Winnipeg, MB 84-82-78-84 328 +36 Sabrine Garrison Calgary, AB 84-83 - - 167 +21
T62  Emily Nicol Kelowna, BC 81-79-87-81 328 +36 Naomi Ko Victoria, BC 80-87 - - 167 +21 Jennifer Yang
T62 Michelle Kim Surrey, BC 82-84-84-78 328 +36 Annika Haynes Oakille, ON 86-82 - - 168 +22
67  Carolyn Lee Calgary, AB 82-84-85-79 330 +38 Ye Rin Suh Coquitiam, BC 87-81 - - 168 +22
68  Ezzabella Melea Hernandez ~ Richmond, BC 81-84-79-87 331 +39 Cheryl Chua White Rock, BC 86-82 - - 168 +22
69  Alexandra LeBlanc Moncton, NB 80-80-85-87 332 +40 Courtney Yanch Barrie, ON 8286 - - 168 +22
70  Becky Martin Medicine Hat, AB 79-84-88-82 333 +41 Gloria Usu Choi Langley, BC 80 -88

71 Sarah Browning Midhurst, ON 79-83-83-89 334 +42

T72 Corinne Grans-Wood  Barrie, ON 85-81-85-84 335 +43

T72 Kathy Hyunchae Lim  Langley, BC 83-83-87-82 335 +43

74  Cari Chow Victoria, BC 78-84-82-92 336 +44

cut

Sabrine Garrison Calgary, AB 84-83 - - 167 +21

Megan Paul Calgary, AB 83-84 - - 167 +21

Naomi Ko Victoria, BC 80-87 - - 167 +21

Alanna Haynes Oakville, ON 85-83 - - 168 +22

Annika Haynes Oakville, ON 86-82 - - 168 +22

Ye Rin Suh Coquitlam, BC 87-81 - - 168 +22

Cheryl Chua White Rock, BC 86-82 - - 168 +22

Emery Bardock Armstrong, BC 82-86 - - 168 +22

Courtney Yanch Barrie, ON 82-86 - - 168 +22

Gloria Usu Choi Langley, BC 80-88 - - 168 +22

Kelsey Sear Unionville, ON 87-82 - - 169 +23

Breanne Fredette Winnipeg, MB 7891 - - 169 +23

Julia Henderson New Glasgow, NS 86-83 - - 169 +23

Molly Molyneaux Charlottetown, PE 84-85 - - 169 +23

Claire Hernandez Palgrave, ON 87-82 - - 169 +23

Christina Merner Sydney, NS 82-88 - - 170 +24

Morgan Matchett ~ Miramichi, NB 88-84 - - 172 +26

Krysta Schaus Fredericton, NB 89-83 - - 172 +26

Stephanie Tucker Orangeville, ON 86-87 - - 173 +27

Jany Martin Gatineau, QC 85-88 - - 173 +27

Dana Todd Winnipeg, MB 92-81 - - 173 +27

Erin Brown Charlottetown, PE 85-89 - - 174 +28

Cassandra Paynter ~ Charlottetown, PE 88-86 - - 174 +28

Cadence Hellmann  Shelburne, ON 93-81 - - 174 +28

Estee Deschamps ~ St-Isidore, ON 90-84 - - 174 +28

Chloe Wong Vancouver, BC 87-88 - - 175 +29

Jaclyn Albrechtsen ~ Winnipeg, MB 94-82 - - 176 +30

Stella Lee Surrey, BC 87-89 - - 176 +30



Canadian Men’s Amateur Championship Niakwa Country Club / Elmhurst Golf & Country Club, Winnipeg, MB, August 11-14, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT  +/-
1 Mackenzie Hughes ~ Dundas, ON 68-72-64-70 274 -10
2 Albin Choi Toronto, ON 69-67-70-70 276 -8
T3 Jacob Patte Oshawa, ON 69-68-74-66 277 -7
T3  Wilson Bateman Spruce Grove, AB 68-67-72-70 277 -7
T3 Cory Renfrew Victoria, BC 67-68-72-70 277 T/
T3  Corey Conners Listowel, ON 71-72-63-71 277 -7
T7  Matt Hansen Los Osos, CA 72-69-69-70 280 -4
T7  T.J. Bordeaux Tacoma, WA 65-71-71-73 280 -4
T7  Justin Shin Pitt Meadow, BC 66-72-69-73 280 -4
10  Richard Werenski South Hadley, MA 73-68-70-71 282 -2
T11  Charlie Bull England 72-70-75-66 283 -1
T11 John Hahn Las Vegas, NV 69-75-68-71 283 -1
T11  Jean-Hubert Trahan ~ Lachenaie, QC 72-73-68-70 283 =1l
T14  Brian Churchill-Smith Oakville, ON 67-71-73-73 284 E
T14 Mathieu Gingras Moncton, NB 70-70-71-73 284 B
T14  Hunter Hamrick Montgomery, AL 72-69-69-74 284 E
T17  Daniel Chian Covina, CA 70-71-73-71 285 +1
T17  Oliver Schniederjans Powder Springs, GA  69-71-71-74 285 +1
19  Scott Markham Winnipeg, MB 72-72-71-71 286 +2
T20 Johan De Beer South Africa 73-72-72-70 287 +3
T20 Scott Landreth Stratford, ON 75-71-70-71 287 +3
T20 Eric Banks Truro, NS 71-73-73-70 287 +3
T20 Brett Mcintosh London, ON 70-74-73-70 287 +3
CUT

Mitchell Evanecz Red Deer, AB 75 72 - - 147 +5
Patrick Williams Toronto, ON 7374 - - 147 +5
Sonny Michaud Rouyn Noranda, QC 73 74 - - 147 +5
Blair Hamilton Burlington, ON 76 71 - - 147 +5
Troy Bulmer Saskatoon, SK 75 72 - - 147 +5
Mitch Sutton London, ON 74 73 - - 147 +5
Conrad Shindler Dallas, TX 79 68 - - 147 +5
Chris Cooke Canmore, AB 75 72 - - 147 +5
Matthew Whittaker Lethbridge, AB 70 77 - - 147 +5
Matt Tindale Victoria, BC 74 73 - - 147 +5
Alex Johnson Tucson, AZ 79 68 - - 147 +5
Shawn Vanderwal Kamloops, BC 7275 - - 147 +5
Michael Brown Cheltenham, PA 776 - - 147 +5
Lewis Chong Lethbridge, AB 68 79 - - 147 +5
Ryan Peterson Eagan, MN 74 74 - - 148 +6
Jesse Skelton St. Francois Xavier, MB 78 70 - - 148 +6
Craig Gibson Brooks, AB 77 71 - - 148 +6
Kevin Carrigan Victoria, BC 77 71 - - 148 +6
Jason Roach Saint John, NB 77 71 - - 148 +6
Russell Bowie Mississauga, ON 75 73 - - 148 +6
Greggory Palmer Port Alberni, BC 76 72 - - 148 +6
Keith Martin Kelowna, BC 78 70 - - 148 +6
Patrick Weeks Vancouver, BC 74 74 - - 148 +6
Bret Thompson Winnipeg, MB 72 76 - - 148 +6
Daniel Kim Toronto, ON 777 - - 148 +6
Stephane Dubois Brantford, ON 74 74 - - 148 +6
Dale Goehring Calgary, AB 75 73 - - 148 +6
Juan Salcedo Mexico 73 75 - - 148 +6
Lucas Kim Toronto, ON 72 76 - - 148 +6
Britt Pronk London, ON 74 74 - - 148 +6
Martin O’Brien O’Leary, PE 74 75 - - 149 +7
Juan Sebastian Munoz Colombia 7376 - - 149 +7
Richard Jung Toronto, ON 75 74 - - 149 +7
Sebastian Szirmak Toronto, ON 69 80 - - 149 +7
Cory Hilditch Penticton, BC 77 72 - - 149 +7
Michael Nedoszytko Toronto, ON 73 76 - - 149 +7
Drew Nesbitt Horseshoe Valley, ON 81 68 - - 149 +7
Scott Samuel Etobicoke, ON 73 76 - - 149 +7
Christopher Bevan Toronto, ON 79 70 - - 149 +7
Rob Cowan Waterloo, ON 76 73 - - 149 +7
Conner Kozak Vernon, BC 75 74 - - 149 +7
Brett Cairns Courtland, ON 76 74 - - 150 +8
lannick Lamarre St Luc, QC 77 73 - - 150 +8
Brad Blair Lanigan, SK 74 76 - - 150 +8
Eric Locke Digby, NS 7575 - - 150 +8
Brock Crosson Edmonton, AB 74 76 - - 150 +8
John Neufeld Calgary, AB 69 81 - - 150 +8
Andrew Lawson Dallas, TX 72 78 - - 150 +8
Kowan O’Keefe Blind Bay, BC 80 70 - - 150 +8
Matthew Steger North Vancouver, BC 7179 - - 150 +8
Chase Blaich DeFuniak Spring, FL 69 81 - - 150 +8
Mitchell Griffin Driftwood, TX 76 75 - - 151 +9
Garren Poirier Killington, VT 73 78 - - 151 +9
Brent Wilson Victoria, BC 78 73 - - 151 +9
Tim Yorke Kensington, PE 76 75 - - 151 +9
Matt Carroll Heathrow, FL 76 75 - - 151 +9
Matthew Hamilton Courtenay, BC 74 77 - - 151 +9
Scott Stiles Calgary, AB 75 76 - - 151 +9
Eric Johnson Winnipeg, MB 77 74 - - 151 +9
Bryan Scott Victoria, BC 75 76 - - 151 +9
Greg Forbes Kelowna, BC 74 77 - - 151 +9
Torrie Coghlin Saskatoon, SK 79 72 - - 151 +9
John Atherton Toronto, ON 7576 - - 151 +9
Matt Gray Winnipeg, MB 7576 - - 151 +9
Chris Welton York, PE 78 73 - - 151 +9
Daniel Pow Calgary, AB 77 74 - - 151 +9
POS  Province R1 R2 Total +/-

1 Ontario 138 135 273 -1

2 New Brunswick 147 141 288 +4

3 Quebec 148 143 291 +7
T4 Alberta 145 147 292 +8

T4 British Columbia 148 144 292 +8

6 Nova Scotia 146 147 293 +9
T7  Prince Edward Island 147 150 297 +13
T7  Saskatchewan 149 148 297 +13

9 Manitoba 154 144 298 +14

10 Newfoundland & Labrador 163 162 325 +41
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T20
T20
T20
T27
T27
T27
T27
T27
T27
133

Taylor Pendrith
Dave K. Lang
Eric Chun

Ben Warnquist
Brian Jung
Andrew McCain
Matt Rawitzer

Eugene Wong
Alex Edfort

T33  Garrett Rank

T33  Craig Doell

36 Ryan Terdik

T37 Miguel Echavarria
T37 Kevin Spooner
T37 Todd Fanning

T37  Nicolas Echavarria
T37 Zachary Kempa
T42  Chris Hemmerich
T42  Andrew Funk

T42  Scott Malo

T42
T46
T46

Alex Carrigan
Matt Wheeler

Brendan Leonard
Gerry MacDonald
Michael Belle
Ryan Pitzel
Binupa Wijesinghe
Riley Balson
David Rose

Greg MacAulay
David Arnold
Aaron Cockerill
Jack Gibson
Sean Lackey
Philip Chian
Christopher Dean
Derek East
Traynor Turkiewicz
Brendan Barrack
Julien Proulx
Charles Cote
Alex Rakowski
Corbin Adams
Garrett King
Jared Hundza
Kody Fry

Nicolas Fortin
Emmett Oh

Jean Laverdiére
Larry Cooper
Brent Pound

Neil Thomas
Robert Watts
Matthew Kern
Niilo Schonfeld
Andrew Zanatta
Spencer Harris
John Regan
Andy Zaba
Matthieu Blouin
Patrick McRae
Ben Gresley-Jones
Jonathan Kim-Moss
Max Gilbert

Sean Hurley
Christopher Evans
Burke Wiebe
Simon Reyers
Sam Holland
Clayton Presant
David Sreiberg
Timothy Birnie
Brett McNallie
Kyle Mossfeldt
Dave Bunker

Graham Baillargeon

Richmond Hill, ON
Toronto, ON
Korea

Rockville, MD
Korea

Australia
Bellingham, WA

Morgan Decksheimer Westbank, BC

North Vancouver, BC
Somerset, NJ
Elmira, ON

Victoria, BC

Mt. Pleasant, ON
Colombia

West Vancouver, BC
Winnipeg, MB
Colombia

Brantford, ON
Kitchener, ON
Edmonton, AB
Calgary, AB
Mississauga, ON
Guelph, ON
Toronto, ON

Cambridge, ON
Chestermere, AB
Burnaby, BC
Winnipeg, MB
Brampton, ON
Kamloops, BC
West Vancouver, BC
Stratford, PE
Collingwood, ON
Stony Mountain, MB
Fort Erie, ON
Kingston, ON
Covina, CA
Australia
Winnipeg, MB
Brantford, ON
Toronto, ON
Quebec, QC
Thetford, QC
Edmonton, AB
Edmonton, AB
Charlotte, NC
Victoria, BC
Grand Valley, ON
Quebec City, QC
Calgary, AB
Lévis, QC
Oakville, ON
Kamloops, BC
Edmonton, AB
Cold Lake, AB
Calgary, AB
Scarborough, ON
London, ON
Winnipeg, MB
Burlington, ON
Deer Valley, SK
lle d'Orléans, QC
Markham, ON
Rossland, BC
Mississauga, ON
Saint-Georges, QC
Cole Harbour, NS
Halifax, NS
Winnipeg, MB
Kingston, ON
New Minas, NS
Kingston, ON
Newmarket, ON
Canmore, AB
Drayton Valley, AB
Calgary, AB
Woodbridge, ON

71-73-72-71
69-76-70-72
73-68-72-74
73-72-72-71
71-75-70-72
70-71-74-73
70-74-68-76
73-71-68-76
73-71-76-68
71-71-75-72
71-72-73-73
72-74-72-71
75-71-70-74
72-73-72-74
72-71-75-73
69-75-72-75
75-71-72-73
75-71-72-73
74-71-72-75
70-73-72-77
72-714-72-74
73-73-73-73
71-72-74-76
73-72-72-76

78 74 -
7379 -
78 74 -
79 73 -
80 72 -
78 74 -
71 81 -
7379 -

287
287
287
288
288
288
288
288
288
289
289
289
290
291
291
291
291
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292
292
292
292
293
293

152
162
162
162
162
162
162
152
162
152
152
152
162
162
163
163
163
153
153
153
153
163
153
163
163
163
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
154
1585
155
155
155
165
165
165
155
155
155
155
155

+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+10
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+12
+13
+13
+13
+13
+13
+13
+13
+13
+13
+13
+13
+13

T46
T49
T49
151
151
151
151
151
156
156
T56
159
159
T61
T61
T61
T64
T64

Raoul Ménard
Carson Kallis
Jarred Callbeck
Alex Dumais
Adrian Kibsey
Brett Hogan
Bryan Lichimo
Parker Lilly
Craig Dale
Ryan Borg
James Fahy
Aaron Pauls
Tim Hart

Ryan Werre
Brad Phelps
Johnny Hall
Scott Smyers
Mac Boucher
T66 Ben Bell

T66  Simon Mclnnis
68  Ben Mangum
69  Scott Thompson
70  Harry Roberts
71 Brett Drewitt

Josh Wytinck

David Stewart
Jordan Krulicki

Kyle Hampsey

Brian Katchnoski
Nicholas Gagne
Tyler Friesen

Justin Richard

Scott Secord
Michael Ayotte
Austin Cruickshank
Kenny Gregor
Andrew Rasmussen
Dillon Batsel

Garth Collings

Derek Rucki
Christopher Bockstael
Jordan Rosenlund
Mark Starodub
Nicholas Ross

Dean Herak

Tae Won Kim

Steve Holland

Taylor Reilly

Kyle Sayani
Nikashantess Penashue
Gunntas Sidhu
Robert Ellis

Turner Southey-Gordon
Chris Gardner

Ryan Lloyd

Sang Gyun Lee

Gary Dunville

Aaron Hale

David Pinkerton

Jeff Wright

Ryan Boland

Yves Bisson
Christian Pomerleau
Adam Stanley
James Lane

Eric Praught
Matthew Simmons
Brett Macgillivary
Paul Antle

WD Josh Bamberger
WD Adam Svensson
WD Braeden Cryderman
WD Peter Jensen
WD Nicholas Mullhaupt
DQ Willie Mack

DQ Spencer Berk

Ange-Gardien, QC
Red Deer, AB
Victoria, BC
Caledon, ON
Winnipeg, MB
Calgary, AB

North Vancouver, BC

Victoria, BC

East Mountain, NS
Orangeville, ON
Vancouver, BC
Chilliwack, BC
Australia

Redcliff, AB
Saskatoon, SK
Langton, ON
Lakeland, FL
Uxbridge, ON
Ottawa, ON
Toronto, ON
Montgomery, AL
St. Walburg, SK
Saint Joseph, MO
Australia

Glenboro, MB
Prince Albert, SK
Red Deer, AB
Lincoln, NB
Winnipeg, MB
Richmond, BC
Kane, MB
Dieppe, NB
Calgary, AB
Oshawa, ON
Calgary, AB
Calgary, AB
Delta, BC
Medicine Hat, AB
Matlock, MB
Chestermere, AB
Ottawa, ON
Langley, BC
Selkirk, MB
Dundas, ON
Winnipeg, MB
Korea
Fredericton, NB
Winnipeg, MB
Mississauga, ON
Sheshatshiu, NL
Port Coquitlam, BC
St. Catharines, ON
Toronto, ON
Thunder Bay, ON
Mission, BC
Calgary, AB
Kippens, NL
Coquitlam, BC
Espanola, ON
Mission, BC

St. John's, NL
Rosedale, BC
Kelowna, BC

St. John's, NL
Barriere, BC
Canmore, AB

St. John’s, NL
Edmonton, AB
St. John’s, NL
Waterloo, ON
Surrey, BC
Huntsville, ON
Boyne City, MI
Bradenton, FL
Flint, MI

London, ON

¥y

Ay

76-70-72-75
73-72-73-76
79-64-77-74
71-72-74-78
72-73-74-76
73-70-76-76
71-71-79-74
70-76-76-73
73-72-70-81
72-71-76-77
75-70-76-75
72-74-73-78
74-72-73-78
72-71-77-78
76-69-78-75
75-71-77-75
69-77-72-81
74-71-78-76
74-71-79-76
75-71-80-74
74-71-78-78
75-71-73-83
74-70-85-76
74-72-82-78

7

293
294
294
295
295
295
295
295
296
296
296
297
297
298
298
298
299
299
300
300
301
302
305
306

156
156
156
156
156
156
156
157
157
157
157
157
157
157
157
157
158
158
158
159
159
159
159
159
160
160
161
161
161
162
162
162
163
163
163
163
164
164
165
166
167
168
173
174
178

114

219
82

+9
+10
+10
+11
+11
+11
+11
+11
+12
+12
+12
+13
+13
+14
+14
+14
+15
+15
+16
+16
+17
+18
+21
+22

+14

Mackenzie Hughes



Royal Cup Canadian Women’s Senior Championship Whitevale Golf Club, Whitevale ON, August 23-25, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS  TOT  +/- T55 Cathy E. Koszman  London, ON 85-88-88 261  +45
1 Mary Ann Hayward ~ Aurora, ON 77-77-72 226 +10 T57  Cheryl Van Dornick ~ Camrose, AB 90-87-85 262 +46 1 Alison Murdoch Victoria, BC 85 80 78 243 427
2 Jackie Little Port Alberni, BC 77-78-74 229 +13 T57 Judy Sefton Melfort, SK 92-87-83 262 +46 T2 Susan Wickware Thornhill, ON 85 80 79 244 428
3 Terrill Samuel Etobicoke, ON 78-75-78 231 +15 T59 Jeanne Campanale London, ON 91-86-86 263 +47 T2 Jeanne Beaith Port Hope, ON 82 83 79 244 428
4 Gail Pimm Uxbridge, ON 77-82-76 235  +19 T59  Joyce Trapp Calgary, AB 94-85-84 263 +47 4 Henderson MaryLou Essex, ON 88 76 82 246 +30
5 Joan Wilson Calgary, AB 85-77-75 237  +21 T61 Shirley Jean White ~ Halifax, NS 8487 93 264  +48 5 inibCne i 0 85 80 83 248 432
6  lvy Steinberg Stouffville, ON 83-77-78 238  +22 T61 Gloria Sinclair Georgetown, ON 86 80 98 264 +48 6 Diane Williams Calgary, AB 88 82 82 252 +36
7 Deborah Jamgochian Greenwich, CT 79-79-82 240 +24 T61 Josée Deslauriers ~ Brossard, QC 88 87 89 264 +48 T7  Lynne Owen Mississauga, ON 84 83 86 253 +37
T8  Diana Chancellor  Glencoe, IL 86-78-77 241 +25 T61 Dessa Kaspardiov  Kingsville, ON 8593 86 264 +48 T7  Teri deLuis Brockville, ON 85 86 82 253 +37
T8  Jennifer Lavis Ingersoll, ON 81-81-79 241 +25 T65 Laurie Steenrod Aurora, CO 86 86 94 266 +50 T7  Jane Kirkpatrick Woodbridge, ON 83 83 87 253 +37
T8  Margaret Matthews Drumbo, ON 80-77-84 241 +25 T65  Carla Mann 0'Callaghan  Toronto, ON 8192 93 266 +50 T10  Ginny Orthwein St. Louis, MO 88 82 84 254 438
11 Holly Horwood Vancouver, BC 79-83-80 242 +26 T65  Irini Perivolaris London, ON 86 88 92 266 +50 T10 JoAnn Bush Aurora, ON 86 84 84 254 438
T12  Alison Murdoch Victoria, BC 85-80-78 243 +27 T65 Karen Foster Morden, MB 8891 87 266  +50 12 Cheryl Brayman East Hills, NY 85 81 90 256 +40
T12 Helene Chartrand  Pincourt, QC 82-82-79 243 +27 T69 Karen Saarimaki Geraldton, ON 9381 93 267 +51 13 Robin Lee Monroe  Vancouver, BC 91 84 84 259 +43
T12  Phyllis Laschuk Vancouver, BC 87-77-79 243 +27 T69 Debbie Arsenault  Dartmouth, NS 90 88 89 267 +51 14 Penny Robinson Toronto, ON 82 89 90 261 +45
T15  Susan Wickware Thornhill, ON 85-80-79 244  +28 71 Karen Vamplew Smithville, ON 8593 90 268  +52 T15 Shirley Jean White  Halifax, NS 84 87 93 264 +48
T15  Jeanne Beaith Port Hope, ON 82-83-79 244 +28 72 Pamela Welsh Courtice, ON 9485 95 274 +58 T15 Gloria Sinclair Georgetown, ON 86 80 98 264 +48
T15  Lynda Palahniuk  Kelowna, BC 80-83-81 244 +28 cut 17 lrini Perivolaris London, ON 86 88 92 266 +50
T15 Angela Colm Ajax, ON 79-81-84 244 +28 Michelle Miyai Winnipeg, MB 90-90 - 180  +36 cuT

1 SESGEIRO A Londoo, ON 787987 244 428 ynn Morrison Oshauwa, ON 92-88 - 180  +36 Ellenora Horton Collngwood, ON 95 86 - 181 +37
20 Carole Letendre Gracefield, QC 82-84-79 245  +29 Kathryn MacMurdo Owen Sound, ON 89-91 - 180  +36 Jacqueline Reeves Kanata, ON 04 87 - 181 437
T21  Louise Boivin Repentigny, QC 82-85-79 246 +30 Ellenora Horton Collingwood, ON 95-86 - 181 +37 Beverly McGladery Vancouver, BC 05 87 - 182 438
I 21Bederson Mary CoURES5ex{ON 887682 246 430 Margaret McGehe Richmond, VA 95-85 - 181 437 Penelope Dickeson Fredericton, NB 90 92 - 182 438
723 Raymonde Germain - Lachine, QC 85-80-83 248 +32 Jacqueline (Jackie) Reeves ~ Kanata, ON 94-87 - 181 437 Sue Turner Sherwood Park AB 90 93 - 183 439
18 VIR OHaWAON 82806624832 Jan Peters St. John's, NL 89-92 - 181 487 Rosemary Scott Blue Mountain, ON 94 91 - 185 +41
25 Denise 0'Connor  North Vancouver,BC  85-81-83 249 +33 Ann Kirkland Saskatoon, SK 90-91 - 181 +37 Gillian Mason Thornhil ’ 03 94 - 187 443
126 Debbie Court Toronto, ON 83-85-82 250  +34 Beverly McGladery Vancouver, BC 95-87 - 182  +38 Joan McAndrew Durham, ON 9% 91 - 187 +43
T26 Jan Atkinson Hall ~ Cambridge, ON 85-83-82 250  +34 Penelope Dickeson Fredericton, NB 90-92 - 182  +38 Judy Gillam Corner Brook. NL 9% 93 - 189 445
T26 Cheryll Damphouse ~ Amherstburg, ON 87-80-83 250  +34 Shelley Burns North Vancouver, BC ~ 94-88 - 182 +38 Nancy McConnell Oshawa, ON 101 90 - 191 +47
20 B VI LCOMBEXAR 85260 S0 M2 TR ) Susan Bell Toronto 96-86 - 182 +38 Patricia Fischer Toronto, ON 9 96 - 192 +48
ISOMDEEIoI Gatinea, 0 818883 252 436 SueTumer Sherwood Park,AB 9093 - 183 +39 Joyce MacLellan Indian River,PE 99 94 - 193  +49
T30E Digne Willams——_ Calgary;AB 888280 252 +36 Rosemary Scott Blue Mountain, ON ~ 94-91 - 185 +41 Mearianne Owens Richmond, VA 102 100 - 202 +58
132 Bcinny Marshal R WaterioG: ON 808483 253 #31 MaryYoung Edmonton, AB 90-95 - 185 +41 Gillian Watson WestVancouver, BC 105 99 - 204 +60
T32 Lynne Owen Mississauga, ON 84-83-86 253  +37 Gillian Mason Thornhill 93-94 - 187  +43 '

132 Teri deLuis Brockville, ON 85-86-82 253 +37 Jo-Anne Schiller Lloydminster, AB 90-97 - 187  +43

132 Jane Kirkpatrick  Woodbridge, ON 83-83-87 253  +37 Joan McAndrew Durham, ON 96-91 - 187 +43
T32 Valerie Teslia Etobicoke, ON 87-84-82 263 +37 Paulette Driscoll Halifax, NS 101-87 - 188  +44 POS  Province R1 R2 Total +/-
732 Pam Cossey Saint John, NB 86-87-80 253  +37 Linda Burroughsford Fort Erie 96-92 - 188  +44 1 Ontario 157 154 311 +23
132 Debbie McDonald  Claremont, ON 86-87-80 263  +37 Judy Gillam Corner Brook, NL 96-93 - 189  +45 2 British Columbia 157 158 315 w07
T39 Ginny Orthwein  St. Louis, MO 88-82-84 254  +38 Marian Bennis Oyster Bay, NY 04-96 - 190 446

739 JoAnn Bush Aurora, ON 86-84-84 254 438 Nancy MoConnell Oshawa, ON 101-90 - 191 +47 3 Quebec 164 165 329 41
T39 Judi Lidstone Winnipeg, MB 85-87-82 254  +38 Patti Fisher London, ON 97-94 - 191 47 4 Alberta 173 167 340 +52
42 Allyson Harrison Kingston, ON 87-80-88 255 +39 Patricia Fischer Toronto, ON 96-96 - 192 +48 5 Nova Scotia 174 172 346 +58
T43  Cheryl Brayman East Hills, NY 85-81-90 256  +40 Paula Buote Tignish, PE 102-90 - 192 +48 6 Manitoba 173 177 350 +62
143 Leslie Houde Kingston, NS 91-85-80 256  +40 Karen Deluce Komoka, ON 10191 - 192 +48 7 NewBrunswick 176 179 355 +67
T45  Sharon Blaxall St. Thomas, ON 85-86-86 257  +41 Penny Hirsh Toronto, ON 97-95 - 192 448 3 Saskatchewan 180 178 358 +70
T Gy i, OF goaB4 257 +41 Joyoe MacLellan Indn River,PE 9994 - 193 +49 9 Newloundiand & Labrador 185 185 30 +82
T47  Carin Gallie Victoria, BC 88-80-90 258  +42 Myrna Millar Ellerslie, PE 93-101 - 194  +50 10 Prince Fdward Island 10 184 376 +88
T47  Kathryn McGarvey ~ North Vancouver, BC  87-82-89 258  +42 Janice Wilde Mississauga, ON 104-90 - 194  +50

T49  Kathy Pilkey Claremont, ON 80-87-92 259  +43 Cathy Youn Peterborough, ON 106-96 - 202  +58

T49 " Kelly Koselek Toronto, ON 86-85-88 259  +43 Vearianne Onens Richmond,?/A 102-100 - 202 +58

149 Ann Griffin Markham, ON 88-86-85 259  +43 Gillian Watson WestVancouver, BC ~ 105-99 - 204  +60

T49  Robin Lee Monrog  Vancouver, BC 91-84-84 259  +43 Nancy Patten St. John's, NL 105100 - 205  +61

T49 Julie Green Georgetown, ON 90-85-84 259 +43 WD Kathy Grebenc Bathurst, NB oL E

54  Claire Mitton Calgary, AB 85-85-90 260 +44 WD Char McLear McHenry oo E

T55 Penny Robinson Toronto, ON 82-89-90 261 +45

Canadian Men’s Senior Championship Twin Rivers Golf Course, Port Blandford, NL, August 23-26, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT  +/- T23  Rick Fifield St. Mary’s, ON 73-79-76-83 311 +27 T47  Reg Masuda Lethbridge, AB 82-79-84-79 324 +40
1 Chip Lutz Reading, PA 67-70-72-68 277 -7 T26 Bruce North St. Norbert, MB 77-80-80-75 312 +28 51 Gary Tuffs North Battleford, SK  80-80-79-86 325 +41
2 Paul Simson Raleigh, NC 68-71-71-76 286  +2 T26 Jeffrey Gauf Edmonton, AB 79-80-75-78 312 +28 T52 Mike Berney Winnipeg, MB 83-77-76-90 326 +42
3] Gudmund Lindbjerg  Port Moody, BC 70-73-76-74 293  +9 T26 Patrick Feeney High River, AB 76-77-79-80 312 +28 T52 Ronald Mercier Edmonton, AB 81-83-83-79 326 +42
4 Gerry MacMillan Kingston, NS 78-68-75-76 297 +13 T26 Jim Henderson Hattiesburg, MS 77-78-77-80 312 +28 T54 Mike Sweett Calgary, AB 83-81-76-87 327 +43
T5  Kelly Roberts London, ON 78-74-72-75 299 +15 30  Daniel Partland Bolton, ON 82-73-80-78 313 +29 T54 Russ Edwards Calgary, AB 82-77-83-85 327 +43
T5  Jay Blumenfeld Parsippany, NJ 73-76-72-78 299 +15 T31 Earl MacPherson Surrey, BC 74-83-80-79 316 +32 T56 Al Steingart Priddis, AB 83-82-77-86 328 +44
7 Frank Van Dornick ~ Camrose, AB 73-73-71-83 300 +16 T31 Rodney Bollinger Calgary, AB 81-78-75-82 316 +32 T56 Michael Horrocks Etobicoke, ON 82-83-85-78 328 +44
8  Lance Lundy Pemberton, BC 74-75-72-81 302 +18 T31 Bob Goss Welland, ON 78-76-74-88 316 +32 58  Greg Mokler La Quinta, CA 83-73-89-84 329 +45
T9  Graham Cooke Hudson, QC 76-76-77-75 304 +20 T34  Banks Scott Burnaby, BC 76-83-77-81 317 +33 T59 G.Munroe Cobey  Chapel Hill, NC 83-78-76-93 330 +46
T9  Michael Mealia Thornhill, ON 69-76-83-76 304 +20 T34  Peter Stirling Bedford, NS 81-79-78-79 317 +33 T59 Mike Marshall West Vancouver, BC  80-82-81-87 330 +46
T11  Floyd Kilgore Grimshaw, AB 75-74-75-81 305 +21 T36 Brian Bates Abbotsford, BC 76-83-78-81 318 +34 T59 Bruce McEwen Scarborough,ON 82-83-79-86 330 +46
T11  Tom Skinner Red Deer, AB 74-78-74-79 305 +21 T36 Bob Skanes Gander, NL 78-77-77-86 318 +34 T62 Mike Coulter Sault Ste. Marie, ON  80-79-90-82 331 +47
T13 Michael Jackson Collingwood, ON 77-76-76-78 307 +23 38  Roger Leclerc lle Bizard, QC 81-74-81-84 320 +36 T62 Daryl Herchuk Moose Jaw, SK 82-81-87-81 331 +47
T13  William Jackson Oklahoma City, OK ~ 73-80-75-79 307 +23 T39 Ernie Sheaves Baddeck, NS 81-78-80-82 321 +37 64 Sonny Phillips New Maryland, NB ~ 78-82-82-90 332 +48
T13  Jim Russell Calgary, AB 81-76-69-81 307 +23 T39 Jim Morton London, ON 81757491 321 +37 65  Donald Boland St. John's, NL 83-82-83-88 336 +52
T13  Alan Stewart Grande Prairie, AB 72-74-77-84 307 +23 T39 Wilfred Pilgrim Island View, NB 83797881 321 +37 66  Brian Brawley Sechelt, BC 84-78-89-87 338 +54
T17  Bill Probst Midway, UT 76-78-79-75 308 +24 T42  André Jetté Mount. St-Hilaire, QC 83728384 322 +38 67  George Janson Saskatoon, SK 88-76-86-90 340 +56
T17 Bill Burns Sydney, NS 75-76-78-79 308 +24 T42  Phil Kerbrat Calgary, AB 81-80-79-82 322 +38 68  Paul Findlay Toronto, ON 82-83-82-94 341 457
19 Howard Broun Calgary, AB 80-77-73-79 309 +25 T42  Guy Kohlmeier Sarnia, ON 80-81-79-82 322 +38

T20 Tony Hatchwell Nanaimo, BC 75-76-81-78 310 +26 T45  Paul Kerbrat New Westminster, BC 75-87-78-83 323  +39
T20 Richard Pfeil Lake Geneva, WI 76-78-78-78 310 +26 T45 Serge Dagenais lle Perrot, QC 75-86-81-81 323 +39 1 Al Steingart Priddis, AB 83-82 165 +23
T20  John Brown Rothesay, NB 77-77-75-81 310 +26 T47 Grant G Somers Summerside, PE 78-79-77-90 324 +40 CUT  Kevin Murphy St. John's, NL 99-91 190 +48
T23  Jerry Maatman Winnetka, IL 78-75-80-78 311 +27 T47  Herb Cowen Clifford, ON 78-84-80-82 324 +40 CUT  Gary Brown Steinbach, MB 96-99 195 +53
T23 Rick Woulfe Ft.Lauderdale, FL ~ 81-72-74-84 311 427 T47  Phil Fedoruk Calgary, AB 84-81-77-82 324 +40

eor
Doug Gillies Moose Jaw, SK 84 82 - - 166 +24  Alistair Catto Southhadley, MA 86 87 - - 173 +31 POS  Province R1 R2  Total +-
Terry Filewich Spruce Grove, AB 78 88 - - 166 +24  Peter Sereda Red Deer, AB 89 85 - - 174 432 1 British Columbia 144149 293 +9
James Harless Aurora, OH 88 78 - - 166 +24  Don Positano Toronto, ON 82 93 - - 175 +33 2 Aberta 148 147 295 +11
Louis Boudreau Boudreau-Ouest, NB 84 82 - - 166 +24  Arthur Kania Haverford, PA 88 87 - - 175 +33 3 Nova Scotia 153 144 297 +13
Lars Melander Oakville, ON 86 81 - - 167 +25  Steve Wallace Winnipeg, MB 87 8 - - 175 +33 4 Quebec 156 146 302 +18
Gerry Duguay Campbellton, NB 81 87 - - 168 +26  JohnH Frank Vancouver, BC 88 88 - - 176 +34 5 Ontario 195 151 306 +22
Tom Humniski St. Andrews, MB 85 83 - - 168 +26  George Stewart Tottenham, ON 91 86 - - 177 435 6 New Brunswick 158 156 314 +30
Ron Dolinki Perth, ON 81 87 - - 168 +26  Tom Cochrane Toronto, ON 98 81 - - 179 437 7 Prince Edward Island 152 164 316 +32
Bob Desautels Guelph, ON 85 84 - - 169 +27  JimYoung Oakville, ON 84 96 - - 180 +38 8 Manitoba 160 157 317 +33
Bill Simmons Burlington, ON 79 90 - - 169 +27  Kevin Murphy St. John's, NL 99 91 - - 190 +48 9 Newfoundland & Labrador 161 159 320 +36
William Ruiter Leamington, ON 83 8 - - 169 +27  David Mick Victoria, BC 84 106 - - 190 +48 10 Saskatchewan 166 157 323 +39
Anthony Flood Paradise, NL 85 84 - - 169 +27  GaryBrown Steinbach, MB 9% 99 - - 195 +53

Wayne Ford Corner Brook, NL 87 83 - - 170 +28  JimTilley Clarenville, NL 104 99 - - 203 +61

Gary Robson Coquitilam, BC 84 86 - - 170 +28 WD Mickey Batten Chateauguay, QC 81 82 - - 163 +21

Allan Masters Corner Brook, NL 84 87 - - 171 +29 WD Kary Kaltenbacher ~ Cherry Hills Village, CO 80 80 77 - 237 +24

Mike Coady Stratford, PE 82 89 - - 171 +29 WD Mel Bernard Summerside, PE 74 85 58 - 217 +24

Larry Ferguson Comox, BC 87 84 - - 171 +29 WD Ron Petersen Coquitlam, BC 74 85 45 - 204 +27

Norman Jubinville Calgary, AB 86 85 - - 171 +29 WD Ron Newman Calgary, AB 88 49 - - 137 +30

Chick Wagner Oakmont, PA 88 85 - - 173 431
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Canadian Men’s Mid-Amateur Championship Coppinwood, Goodwood, ON, September 6-9, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS T0T +/- T24  Dave Bunker Woodbridge, ON 76-77-74-70 297 +9 T44  Carl Pelletier Pont-Rouge, QC 71-79-79-74 303  +15
1 Rob Couture Dallas, TX 69-71-74-68 282 -6 T24 Harry Roberts Saint Joseph, MO T7-72-74-74 297 +9 T44  Derek McGrath Cambridge, ON 79-75-76-73 303  +15
2 Cory Renfrew Victoria, BC 72-74-71-66 283 S0) T24 Mark Elgner Toronto, ON 75-72-75-75 297 +9 T44  Greg Jones Berry Mills, NB 80-75-78-70 303  +15
3 Brent Wilson Victoria, BC 76-67-71-72 286 -2 T27  Aaron Nickerson Clark's Harbour, NS~ 79-75-72-72 298  +10 51  Senan Foley Calgary, AB 76-78-74-76 304  +16
4 Graham Hill Sarnia, ON 74-73-68-72 287 =1 T27 Norm Kalyniuk Newmarket, ON 77-72-79-70 298  +10 T52 Cadmus Delorme Cowessess First Nation, SK 72-75-78-80 305  +17
5) Aaron Hickman Dallas, TX 75-72-71-70 288 E T27 Pete McMenemy Waterloo, ON 83-71-74-70 298  +10 T52 Ryan Delisle Hamilton, ON 78-77-71-79 305  +17
T6  Nick Ushijima Hillsborough, CA 71-72-71-75 289 +1 T27 David Steingart Edina, MN 72-74-74-78 298  +10 T52  Peter Harrison Ottawa, ON 73-74-77-81 305  +17
T6  Drew Symons Woodstock, ON 69-74-71-75 289 +1 T31 Glenn Robinson Lower Sackville, NS  76-75-73-75 299 +11 55  Colin Coben Delisle, SK 75-76-77-78 306 +18
8 Michael Brown Cheltenham, PA 72-68-76-74 290 +2 T31 Edward Reevey Rothesay, NB 76-76-78-69 299 +11 T56 Marc Savard Peterborough,ON 73-76-77-81 307 +19
T9  Luc Guilbault Drummondville, QC  70-78-75-68 291 +3 T33 David Arnold Collingwood, ON 78-73-75-74 300 +12 T56  Scott Sinclair Toronto, ON 72-81-77-77 307 +19
T9  Ben Griffin Victoria, BC 68-79-71-73 291 +3 T33 Raymond Oh Richmond Hill, ON 76-76-76-72 300 +12 T56 Peter Willis Toronto, ON 77-77-80-73 307 +19
11 Matthew lon Burlington, ON 74-74-76-68 292 +4 T33 William Hutcheson  Aurora, ON 82-72-75-71 300  +12 T56  Justin Fluit Toronto, ON 76-79-79-73 307  +19
T12 Teale Merkeley Winnipeg, MB 76-72-73-72 293 +5 T33 Larry Cooper Oakville, ON 78-69-75-78 300  +12 60  Howard Broun Calgary, AB 80-74-78-76 308  +20
T12  Ron Pearson Kitchener, ON 74-73-74-72 293 +5 T37 Jason Galon Regina, SK 73-79-73-76 301 +13 T61 Darren Shaw Stoney Creek, ON 75-72-81-81 309  +21
T14 Mark Mance Whitefish, MT 75-73-77-69 294 +6 T37  Scott Stiles Calgary, AB 77-75-77-72 301 +13 T61 Paul Hansen Victoria, BC 75-77-79-78 309  +21
T14  Mark Knecht Paducah, KY 74-72-76-72 294 +6 T37 Jordan Irwin Calgary, AB 77-78-74-72 301 +13 T61 Ryan Mulhern Vancouver, BC 76-74-85-74 309  +21
T14  Paul Gortnar Mississauga, ON 73-74-73-74 294 +6 T40 Bryan Scott Victoria, BC 79-72-75-76 302  +14 64 John Schurman Summerside, PE 78-76-76-80 310  +22
T17 Dwight Reinhart Renfrew, ON 76-76-73-70 295 +7 T40 Michael Kelley Westerville, OH 73-81-74-74 302  +14 65  Chris Markle Cobourg, ON 82-73-79-77 311  +23
T17 Rob Cowan Waterloo, ON 72-74-74-75 295 +7 T40 Jay Jewett Sudbury, ON 77-74-80-71 302  +14 66  Mathieu Bélanger ~ Québec, QC 76-77-82-78 313  +25
T19 Stephen Watson Nanoose Bay, BC 74-76-75-71 296 +8 T40 Dale Goehring Calgary, AB 80-74-77-71 302  +14 67  Chad Facey Hamiota, MB 78-77-79-80 314  +26
T19 Tim Yorke Kensington, PE 74-72-77-73 296 +8 T44  Michael Zizek Mississauga, ON 78-72-76-77 303 +15 68  John Allan Simpson  Whitby, ON 74-80-83-78 315 +27
T19  Jeff Crowe Ottawa, ON 75-72-75-74 296 +8 T44  Jordan Crampton  London, ON 77-75-74-77 303  +15 69  Danny Turbide Quebec, QC 79-76-83-78 316  +28
T19  Mark Brewer Pickering, ON 78-70-74-74 296 +8 T44  Chris Moore Guelph, ON 68-76-83-76 303  +15 70 John Higgins Lloydminster, SK 79-75-80-83 317  +29
T19 Matt Tindale Victoria, BC 70-75-74-77 296 +8 T44  Kevin Philipow Sudbury, ON 77-77-70-79 303  +15

Ray Henry Victoria, BC 7779 - - 156 412 Mathieu Melanson Grand-Barachois, NB 83 79 - 162  +18

lan Frauts Uxbridge, ON 78 78 - - 156  +12 Travis Eggers Ft St John, BC 87 75 - - 162 +18

Dennis Kavelman Waterloo, ON 7779 - - 156 +12 Claude Pelletier Donnaconna, QC 79 84 - - 163 +19

John Coey Toronto, ON 82 74 - - 156 +12 Rod O’Hara Mississauga, ON 8578 - - 163 +19

Ken Comeau Riverview, NB 82 74 - - 156 +12 Paul Stevens Peterborough, ON 8380 - - 163 +19

Greg Wilson Vaudreuil, QC 78 78 - - 156  +12 Sylvain Harvey Québec, QC 8380 - - 163 +19

Shawn Wilson Strathmore, AB 79 77 - - 156 +12 Lou Farronato Port Hope, ON 8578 - - 163 +19

Justin McDonald Winnipeg, MB 8175 - - 156 +12 Ken Wilhelm Regina, SK 83 80 - 163 +19

Kris Carley Carnduff, SK 78 78 - - 156  +12 Ben Bandura Selkirk, MB 79 85 - 164  +20

Garth Collings Matlock, MB 7879 - - 157 413 Philip Carleton Owen Sound, ON 8579 - 164 +20

Adélard Collin Québec, QC 75 82 - - 157 413 Dale Kinnie Moncton, NB 81 83 164  +20

Leon Carter River Bourgeois, NS 76 81 - - 157 +13 Brad Phelps Saskatoon, SK 88 76 - 164  +20

Shane McCullum Roachville, NB 79 78 - - 157 413 Jamie MacVicar Dartmouth, NS 84 80 - 164  +20

Rob Lokken Victoria, BC 77 81 - - 158 +14 Joe Dotto Airdrie, AB 82 82 - - 164 +20

André Jetté Mount. St-Hilaire, QC 78 80 - - 158 +14 Steve Stanlick Peterborough, ON 84 81 - - 165 +21

Martin O'Brien O'Leary, PE 77 81 - - 158 +14 Rich Hope Dartmouth, NS 81 84 - - 165 +21

Robert Oliphant Winnipeg, MB 77 81 - - 158 +14 Serge Bastien Rimouski, QC 81 84 - - 165 +21

Chris Henri Beaconsfield, QC 80 78 - 158 +14 Nicolas Lapointe Montréal, QC 78 87 - - 165 +21

Tom Skinner Red Deer, AB 80 78 - 158  +14 Richard Humeniuk Regina, SK 88 77 - 165 +21

Scott Hepburn St.Thomas, ON 76 82 - 158 +14 Duc Dao Notre-Dame lle Perrot, C 82 84 - - 166 +22

Kevin Campbell Edmonton, AB 78 80 - 158 +14 Peter Ellis High River, AB 82 84 - - 166 +22

Joe Scharf Thunder Bay, ON 79 79 - 158 +14 Bruce McKinlay Maple, ON 90 78 - - 168 +24

Chris Welton York, PE 82 76 - 158 +14 Michael Woods West Vancouver, BC 83 8 - - 168 +24

Banks Scott Burnaby, BC 82 77 - 159 +15 Eric Hoffman Calgary, AB 83 85 - 168 +24 Rob Couture

Mike Kray Oakville, ON 78 81 - 159 +15 Michel Roy Quebec City, QC 88 81 - 169 +25

Cameron Fawns Hamilton, ON 80 79 - 159 415 Stephen Hawco St. John's, NL 84 86 - 170  +26

Blaine Fredrickson Etobicoke, ON 74 85 - 159 415 C.J. Nolan St. John's, NL 85 86 - 171 +27

Shane McKee Calgary, AB 79 80 - 159  +15 James Decker Vancouver, BC 81 91 - 172 +28

Dane Thorogood Cochrane, AB 80 79 - 159 415 Dominic Marchesano Hamilton, ON 84 89 - 173 +29

Kyle Fraser Alberton, PE 78 81 - 159 +15 Grant Oh Calgary, AB 88 86 - 174 +30

Timothy Birnie Canmore, AB 83 76 - 159 415 Michael Baldwin Calgary, AB 90 86 - - 176 +32 —

Jason McKersie Toronto, ON 79 81 - - 160 +16  Joel Rose Toronto, ON NN VRS Inter-Provincial Team Results — Stroke Play

Hugues Legault Saint-Lazare, QC 86 74 - - 160 +16 Dan Morin Regina, SK 9 8 - - 178 +34 POS Province Ri R2 Total -
Torrie Coghlin Saskatoon, SK 78 82 - - 160 +16 Jeff Sharpe Outer Cove, NL 8891 - - 179 +35 1 Ontario 143 142 285 3
Wade Brackenbury Ajax, ON 77 83 - 160 +16 Shawn Klassen Winnipeg, MB 85 95 - 180 +36 2 British Columbia 146 141 287 1

Rich Pal Calgary, AB 81 79 - 160 +16 Mike Irwin Charlottetown, PE 88 93 - 181 +37 13 Quebec 150 148 208 +10

Jim Finney Calgary, AB 81 79 - 160 +16 David Dunville Whitecourt, AB 96 88 - 184  +40 13 Saskatchewan 147 151 208 +10
Scott Taylor Guelph, ON 81 80 - 161 417 WD Frank Van Dornick Camrose, AB 77 78 155  +11 5 Prince Edward Island 151 148 299 11
Scott Cowan Riverview, NB 87 74 - 161 417 WD Cameron Duncan Calgary, AB 85 - - 85 +13 6 New Brunswick 156 149 305 +17

Stu Clements Gibsons, BC 82 79 - 161 +17 WD Brett Egge Austin, TX - - - - E 7 Manitoba 153 153 306 +18

lan Lindsay Etobicoke, ON 73 88 - 161 417 WD Bradley Ingarfield Calgary, AB - - - - E 8 Alberta 154 153 307 +19
Robert 0°'Hagan Paris, ON 8180 - - 161 +17 WD Michael Mealia Thornhill, ON - - - - E 9 Nova Scotia 155 156 311 +23
Gary Young Mississauga, ON 80 82 - - 162 +18 DQ Michael McLaren Oshawa, ON 92 69 - - 161 +33 10 Newfoundland & Labrador 169 172 341 +53

Karl Parrington Dewinton, AB 79 83 - 162 +18 DQ Andrew Gateman New Hamburg, ON - - - - - E

Robert Fugere Gatineau, QC 78 84 - 162 +18

Canadian Men’s Mid-Amateur Championship — Mid Master Division Coppinwood, Goodwood, ON, September 6-9, 2011

POS NAME HOMETOWN ROUNDS TOT +/- T11  Harry Roberts Saint Joseph, MO 77-72-74-74 297 +9 24 Peter Harrison Ottawa, ON 73-74-77-81 305  +17
1 Nick Ushijima Hillsborough, CA 71-72-71-75 289 +1 T13 Aaron Nickerson Clark's Harbour, NS~ 79-75-72-72 298  +10 25  Colin Coben Delisle, SK 75-76-77-78 306  +18
2 Luc Guilbault Drummondville, QC  70-78-75-68 291 +3 T13  Norm Kalyniuk Newmarket, ON 77-72-79-70 298  +10 26 Howard Broun Calgary, AB 80-74-78-76 308  +20
3 Ron Pearson Kitchener, ON 74-73-74-72 293 +5 T13 Pete McMenemy Waterloo, ON 83-71-74-70 298 +10 T27 Darren Shaw Stoney Creek, ON 75-72-81-81 309 +21
T4  Mark Mance Whitefish, MT 75-73-77-69 294 +6 T13 David Steingart Edina, MN 72-74-74-78 298 +10 T27 Paul Hansen Victoria, BC 75-77-79-78 309 +21
T4 Mark Knecht Paducah, KY 74-72-76-72 294 +6 T17 Raymond Oh Richmond Hill, ON 76-76-76-72 300-+12 T27 Ryan Mulhern Vancouver, BC 76-74-85-74 309 +21
T6  Dwight Reinhart Renfrew, ON 76-76-73-70 295 +7 T17  William Hutcheson  Aurora, ON 82-72-75-71 300  +12 30  John Schurman Summerside, PE 78-76-76-80 310  +22
T6  Rob Cowan Waterloo, ON 72-74-74-75 295 +7 T17  Larry Cooper Oakville, ON 78-69-75-78 300  +12 31 Chris Markle Cobourg, ON 82-73-79-77 311 +23
T8  Stephen Watson Nanoose Bay, BC 74-76-75-71 296 +8 20  Michael Kelley Westerville, OH 73-81-74-74 302 +14 32 John Allan Simpson  Whitby, ON 74-80-83-78 315 +27
T8  Tim Yorke Kensington, PE 74-72-77-73 296 +8 T21 Carl Pelletier Pont-Rouge, QC 71-79-79-74 303  +15 33 Danny Turbide Quebec, QC 79-76-83-78 316  +28
T8  Mark Brewer Pickering, ON 78-70-74-74 296 +8 T21 Greg Jones Berry Mills, NB 80-75-78-70 303  +15

T11 Dave Bunker Woodbridge, ON 76-77-74-70 297 +9 23 Senan Foley Calgary, AB 76-78-74-76 304  +16

fcor |
Ray Henry Victoria, BC 7779 - - 156  +12 Stu Clements Gibsons, BC 8279 - - 161 +17 Duc Dao Notre-Dame lle Perrot, C 82 84 - 166  +22
Ken Comeau Riverview, NB 82 74 - - 156 +12 lan Lindsay Etobicoke, ON 73 88 - - 161 417 Peter Ellis High River, AB 82 84 - 166 +22
Greg Wilson Vaudreuil, QC 78 78 - - 156 +12 Robert 0'Hagan Paris, ON 8180 - - 161 +17 Bruce McKinlay Maple, ON 90 78 - - 168 +24
Shawn Wilson Strathmore, AB 79 77 - - 156 +12 Karl Parrington Dewinton, AB 79 83 - - 162 +18 Michael Woods West Vancouver, BC 83 8 - - 168 +24
Garth Collings Matlock, MB 7879 - - 157 413 Robert Fugere Gatineau, QC 78 84 162 +18 Eric Hoffman Calgary, AB 83 8 - - 168 +24
Adélard Collin Québec, QC 7582 - - 157 +13 Claude Pelletier Donnaconna, QC 79 84 163 +19 Michel Roy Quebec City, QC 88 81 - - 169 +25
André Jetté Mount. St-Hilaire, C 78 80 - - 158 +14 Rod O’Hara Mississauga, ON 85 78 163  +19 James Decker Vancouver, BC 81 91 - - 172 +28
Robert Oliphant Winnipeg, MB 77 81 - - 158 +14 Paul Stevens Peterborough, ON 83 80 163 +19 Dominic Marchesano Hamilton, ON 8489 - - 173 +29
Chris Henri Beaconsfield, QC 80 78 - - 158 +14 Sylvain Harvey Québec, QC 83 80 163  +19 Grant Oh Calgary, AB 888 - - 174 +30
Tom Skinner Red Deer, AB 80 78 - - 158 +14 Lou Farronato Port Hope, ON 85 78 163 +19 Michael Baldwin Calgary, AB 90 86 - 176 +32
Kevin Campbell Edmonton, AB 78 80 - - 158 +14 Ben Bandura Selkirk, MB 79 85 164  +20 Shawn Klassen Winnipeg, MB 85 95 - 180 +36
Banks Scott Burnaby, BC 82 77 - - 159 +15 Dale Kinnie Moncton, NB 81 83 - 164  +20 David Dunville Whitecourt, AB 96 88 - 184  +40
Mike Kray Qakville, ON 78 81 - - 159 +15 Brad Phelps Saskatoon, SK 88 76 - 164 420 WD Frank Van Dornick Camrose, AB 77 78 - 155 +11
Blaine Fredrickson Etobicoke, ON 74 85 - - 159 415 Jamie MacVicar Dartmouth, NS 84 80 - 164 +20 WD Cameron Duncan Calgary, AB 8 - - - 8  +13
Shane McKee Calgary, AB 79 80 - - 159 +15 Joe Dotto Airdrie, AB 82 82 - 164 +20 WD Bradley Ingarfield Calgary, AB - - - - - E
Timothy Birnie Canmore, AB 8376 - - 159 +15 Steve Stanlick Peterborough, ON 84 81 165 +21 WD Michael Mealia Thornhill, ON - - - - E
Rich Pal Calgary, AB 8179 - - 160 +16  RichHope Dartmouth, NS 81 84 165  +21

Jim Finney Calgary, AB 8179 - - 160 +16 Serge Bastien Rimouski, QC 81 84 165 +21
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Sean 0’Hair

RBC Canadian Open Shaughnessy Golf & Country Club, Vancouver BC, July 18-24

POS NAME

1 + Sean 0’Hair

2 Kris Blanks

3 Andres Romero
T4  Adam Hadwin ¥
T4 Geoff Ogilvy

T6  Woody Austin
T6  Scott Piercy

T6  Bo Van Pelt

T9  John Daly

T9  Spencer Levin
T9  Charl Schwartzel
T9  *Patrick Cantlay
T13  Bud Cauley

T13  Chez Reavie
T13  Josh Teater

T13  Cameron Tringale
T17  Luke Donald
T17 Ernie Els

T17  Tommy Gainey
T17 Lee Janzen

T17  Scott McCarron
T22 Keegan Bradley
T22 Greg Chalmers
T22 Rickie Fowler
T22 Morgan Hoffmann

CUT

Matt Kuchar 71-74
George McNeill 73-72
John Rollins 71-74
Nate Smith 72-73
Nick Taylor s 71-74
Blake Adams 71-75
Chris Baryla s 74-72
*Albin Choi ¥ 74-72
Harrison Frazar 74-72
Tim Herron 75-71
Billy Horschel 73-73
Jose Maria Olazabal ~ 74-72
Joe Panzeri 71-75
Fran Quinn 75-71

SCORES

69-73-66-68
67-71-69-69
72-68-67-70
72-66-68-72
70-68-70-70
68-75-68-68
70-70-70-69
68-72-65-74
70-71-67-72
73-66-72-69
71-67-73-69
72-71-68-69
69-72-68-72
70-71-73-67
74-67-73-67
73-66-72-70
70-73-72-67
68-74-74-66
77-65-70-70
69-68-76-69
74-65-72-71
70-70-70-73
72-70-72-69
69-69-74-71
70-70-73-70

145/5
145/5
145/5
145/5
145/5
146/6
146/6
146/6
146/6
146/6
146/6
146/6
146/6
146/6

* amateur ¥ Canadian # won in a playoff

TOTAL
276/-4
276/-4
277/-3
278/-2
278/-2
279/-1
279/-1
279/-1
280/E
280/E
280/E
280/E
2811
2811
2811
28111
282/2
282/2
282/2
282/2
282/2
283/3
283/3
283/3
283/3

Jim Renner

Duffy Waldorf
Darren Wallace s
Garrett Willis
Benjamin Alvarado
Stephen Ames s
Stuart Appleby
James Driscoll
Bob Estes

Scott Gutschewski
Kent Jones

John Merrick
Bryce Molder

Rod Pampling

MONEY
936,000.00
561,600.00
353,600.00
228,800.00
228,800.00
174,200.00
174,200.00
174,200.00
140,400.00
140,400.00
140,400.00

105,300.00
105,300.00
105,300.00
105,300.00
78,000.00
78,000.00
78,000.00
78,000.00
78,000.00
50,291.43
50,291.43
50,291.43
50,291.43

75-71
75-71
73-73
78-68
76-71
72-75
76-71
77-70
74-73
74-73
74-73
76-71
72-75
75-72

146/6
146/6
146/6
146/6
14717
14777
14717
14717
14717
14717
14717
14777
14777
14777

T22 Scott Stallings
T22 Charlie Wi

T22 Chad Campbell
T29 Ben Crane
T29 Ryan Moore
T31 Ben Martin
T31  Matt McQuillan

-

T31  Paul Stankowski

T34 Hunter Mahan

T34 Kevin Streelman

T34 Jim Furyk
T34 David Hearn s
T34 Jerry Kelly

T34 Michael Thompson

T40  Briny Baird
T40 Shane Bertsch

T40 Matt Bettencourt

T40 Kevin Chappell
T40  Lucas Glover
T40 Colt Knost
T40 Bill Lunde
T40  Kevin Stadler
T40 Chris Stroud
T40 Marc Turnesa
T50 Jarrod Lyle
T50 Pat Perez

Alex Prugh
Kevin Tway
Jim Herman
Tom Hoge
Michael Letzig
John Mallinger
Troy Merritt
Carl Pettersson
Tag Ridings
Brendan Steele
Camilo Villegas
Arjun Atwal
Paul Casey
David Duval

76-71
77-70
73-75
78-70
73-75
75-73
73-75
74-74
m-77
76-72
74-74
79-70
76-73
73-76

71-71-71-70
73-70-71-69
69-67-74-73
69-70-75-70
73-69-67-75
68-74-72-71
68-73-74-70
72-70-70-73
70-72-73-71
73-71-70-72
74-70-72-70
70-68-74-74
71-67-72-76
70-66-74-76
72-71-74-70
72-70-78-67
70-72-69-76
73-70-72-72
69-70-73-75
72-68-73-74
68-74-71-74
72-69-75-71
73-71-71-72
71-71-78-72
72-67-75-74
74-69-71-74

147/7
147/7
148/8
148/8
148/8
148/8
148/8
148/8
148/8
148/8
148/8
149/9
149/9
149/9

283/3
283/3
283/3
284/4
284/4
285/5
285/5
285/5
286/6
286/6
286/6
286/6
286/6
286/6
287/7
287/7
287/7
287/7
287/7
287/7
287/7
287/7
287/7
287/7
288/8
288/8

Robert Gamez
Bobby Gates
Hugo Leon

Louis Oosthuizen
Tom Pernice Jr.
Dicky Pride
Michael Putnam
Roger Sloan s
Johnson Wagner
Dean Wilson
Tom Gillis

Matt Hill s

Joe Ogilvie

Jeff Quinney

50,291.43
50,291.43
50,291.42
37,700.00
37,700.00
33,800.00
33,800.00
33,800.00
27,473.34
27,473.34
27,473.33
27,473.33
27,473.33
27,473.33
18,740.80
18,740.80
18,740.80
18,740.80
18,740.80
18,740.80
18,740.80
18,740.80
18,740.80
18,740.80
12,705.34
12,705.34

74-75
76-73
75-74
75-74
73-76
74-75
75-74
73-76
73-76
72-717
82-68
72-78
74-76
76-74

149/9
149/9
149/9
149/9
149/9
149/9
149/9
149/9
149/9
149/9
150/10
150/10
150/10
150/10

T50 Chris DiMarco
T50 Peter Lonard
T50 Kevin Na

T50 Aron Price

T56 Joe Durant
T56 Paul Goydos
T56 Martin Piller
T59 Brian Gay

T59 Bio Kim

T59  Kevin Kisner
T59 David Mathis
T59  William McGirt
T59 Brett Quigley
65  D.J. Brigman
66  Alexandre Rocha
67  Steve Flesch
T68  Frank Lickliter Il
T68 Wil MacKenzie
T68 Jimmy Walker
T71  Brad Fritsch s
T71  Justin Leonard
73 Dustin Risdon
T74  Fabian Gomez
T74  Chris Tidland
76 Nathan Green

*Eugene Wong 74-76

Notah Begay Il 74-77
Sunghoon Kang 73-78
Zack Miller 75-76
Will Strickler 78-73
Vaughn Taylor 74-77
Roland Thatcher 77-74
Billy Andrade 79-73
Joseph Bramlett 77-75
Andres Gonzales 74-78
Josh Habig 73-79
Justin Hicks 73-79
Derek Lamely 80-72

Jose de Jesus Rodriguez ~ 76-76

70-73-72-73 288/8

73-70-73-72 288/8

69-72-75-72 288/8

68-71-69-80 288/8

71-70-76-72 289/9

68-69-75-77 289/9

71-72-75-71 289/9

73-71-73-73 290/10
75-67-74-74 290/10
68-72-75-75 290/10
71-69-69-81 290/10
74-69-73-74 290/10
68-74-72-76 290/10
70-74-75-72 291/11
76-68-72-76 292/12
72-68-76-77 293/13
74-70-77-73 294/14
74-69-79-72 294/14
68-75-73-78 294/14
71-70-80-74 295/15
73-70-75-77 295/15
75-69-76-77 297117
73-71-79-76 299/19
77-67-79-76 299/19
70-74-78-78 300/20

150/10
151/11
151/11
151/11
15111
151/11
151/11
162/12
162/12
162/12
162/12
162/12
162/12
162/12

*Dave Bunker ¥
Steven Bowditch
Matt Jones
*Mitch Evanecz s
Brian Hutton ¥
Rich Beem

Scott Gordon

DQ Anthony Kim
WD Mike Weir s
WD Nick O’'Hern

12,705.33
12,705.33
12,705.33
12,706.33
11,856.00
11,856.00
11,856.00
11,388.00
11,388.00
11,388.00
11,388.00
11,388.00
11,388.00
11,024.00
10,920.00
10,816.00
10,608.00
10,608.00
10,608.00
10,348.00
10,348.00
10,192.00
10,036.00
10,036.00

9,880.00

79-75 154/14
77-78 15511
78-77  155/1
79-77 156/16
79-77 156/16
79-79 158/18
82-78 160/20

69 69/-1
74 74/4
75 75/5
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Brittany Lincicome

CN Canadian Women’s Open Hillsdale Golf and Country Club, Mirabel, QC August 22-28, 2011

POS NAME SCORES TOTAL TOPAR MONEY T23  Sophie Gustafson 68-68-74-73 283 -5 21,197 T53 Moira Dunn 74-68-71-76 289 +1 6,664
1 Brittany Lincicome 68-68-69-70 275 -13 337,500 T23 Caroline Hedwall 69-70-69-75 283 O] 21,197 T53 Mina Harigae 73-67-73-76 289 +1 6,664
T2  Stacy Lewis 69-71-69-67 276 =12 177,981 T29 Pernilla Lindberg 65-71-77-71 284 -4 16,716 T53 Jaclyn Sweeney 73-68-72-76 289 +1 6,664
T2  Michelle Wie 67-69-68-72 276 =12 177,981 T29 Kristy McPherson 72-70-70-72 284 -4 16,716 T53  Brittany Lang 71-68-73-77 289 +1 6,664
T4  Cristie Kerr 69-68-69-711 277 Sl 104,478 T29 Beatriz Recari 68-74-70-72 284 -4 16,716 T53 Karen Stupples 70-69-73-77 289 +1 6,664
T4  Angela Stanford 67-66-72-72 277 -11 104,478 T29 YaniTseng 71-71-69-73 284 -4 16,716 T59 Lindsey Wright 72-71-74-73 290 +2 5,620
T6  Hee-Won Han 72-71-66-69 278 -10 61,558 T29 Maria Hjorth 68-71-70-75 284 -4 16,716 T59  Mollie Fankhauser 71-72-72-75 290 +2 5,620
T6  Jenny Shin 67-70-71-70 278 -10 61,558 T29  Anna Nordqvist 71-70-68-75 284 -4 16,716 T59  Mariajo Uribe 70-72-73-75 290 +2 5,620
T6  NaYeon Choi 68-69-69-72 278 -10 61,558 T35 Azahara Munoz 70-72-72-71 285 = 13,328 T59 Stacy Prammanasudh 73-70-71-76 290 +2 5,620
T6  Jiyai Shin 70-67-69-72 278 -10 61,558 T35 Christina Kim 74-69-70-72 285 =3 13,328 T63  Lorie Kane s 71-71-74-75 291 +3 5,196
T10  Sun Young Yoo 68-70-71-70 279 g 44,050 T35 Louise Stahle 71-72-70-72 285 =3 13,328 T63  Dewi Claire Schreefel  72-71-72-76 291 +3 5,196
T10  Song-Hee Kim 67-68-71-73 279 ¢ 44,050 T35 NaOn Min 69-71-72-73 285 -3 13,328 T63 Laura Davies 74-69-71-77 291 +3 5,196
T12 Katie Futcher 69-71-71-69 280 -8 36,030 T35 Meena Lee 74-66-71-74 285 -3 13,328 T66  *Jisoo Keel s 72-71-75-74 292 +4
T12  Hee Young Park 68-71-71-70 280 -8 36,030 T40 Momoko Ueda 71-70-73-72 286 -2 10,843 T66 Anna Grzebien 71-71-74-76 292 +4 4,970
T12  Jennifer Johnson 72-67-68-73 280 -8 36,030 T40 Jennifer Song 71-72-70-73 286 -2 10,843 T68 Janice Moodie 74-69-76-74 293 +5 4,800
T12 Tiffany Joh 70-69-65-76 280 -8 36,030 T40 llhee Lee 72-70-69-75 286 -2 10,843 T68 Pornanong Phatlum 71-70-75-77 293 +5 4,800
T16  Becky Morgan 69-67-70-75 281 -7 30,158 T40 Natalie Gulbis 71-70-68-77 286 -2 10,843 T70  Vicky Hurst 74-69-77-74 294 +6 4,537
T16  Ai Miyazato 65-68-71-77 281 -7 30,158 T40 Catriona Matthew 71-68-68-79 286 -2 10,843 T70 *Laetitia Beck 71-70-76-77 294 +6
T18 Mika Miyazato 69-72-72-69 282 -6 26,024 T45  Shi Hyun Ahn 69-73-74-711 287 = 9,092 T70  Ashli Bunch 71-71-75-77 294 +6 4,637
T18 Gerina Piller 70-66-77-69 282 -6 26,024 T45 Karrie Webb 70-73-72-72 287 &l 9,092 T70 Amelia Lewis 73-69-71-81 294 +6 4,637
T18 Morgan Pressel 72-71-70-69 282 -6 26,024 T45 Jessica Shepley ¥ 73-70-70-74 287 -1 9,092 74 Stephanie Louden 71-71-74-79 295 +7 4,404
T18 Paula Creamer 68-68-72-74 282 -6 26,024 T45 Jimin Kang 70-68-70-79 287 Gl 9,092 T75 Amanda Blumenherst 71-69-80-77 297 +9 4,293
T18  Kris Tamulis 72-67-69-74 282 -6 26,024 T49 1K Kim 68-70-76-74 288 E 7,822 T75 Samantha Richdale ¥ 66-73-81-77 297 +9 4,293
T23 Amy Hung 70-72-72-69 283 = 21,197 T49 Christel Boeljon 72-70-71-75 288 B 7,822 T75 Jeehae Lee 69-72-78-78 297 +9 4,293
T23 Seon Hwa Lee 71-65-76-71 283 E5) 21,197 T49 Belen Mozo 72-70-71-75 288 B 7,822 78 Lisa Meldrum 71-69-73-86 299 +11 4,186
T23  MiHyun Kim 67-71-73-72 283 0] 21,197 T49 Maude-Aimee Leblanc # 70-71-67-80 288 E 7,822
T23  Giulia Sergas 71-71-69-72 283 =5 21,197 T53  Silvia Cavalleri 68-75-73-73 289 +1 6,664
Danah Bordner 73-71 144 Heather Bowie Young  73-71 144 Jenny Suh 73-72 145 Shanshan Feng 69-78 147 Paige Mackenzie 74-74 148 *Nicole Vandermade % 77-73 150
Meaghan Francella 71-73 144 Minea Blomqyist 72-73 145 Lexi Thompson 74-71 145 Allison Fouch 73-74 147 Alena Sharp s 77-71 148 Isabelle Beisiegel % 75-76 151
Julieta Granada 73-71 144 Chella Choi 73-72 145 Wendy Ward 73-72 145 Juli Inkster 76-71 147 *Jessica Wallace 72-76 148 Katherine Hull 78-73 151
Allison Hanna 69-75 144 Sandra Gal 72-73 145 Marcy Hart 73-73 146 Sarah Kemp 76-71 147 Alison Walshe 72-76 148 Paola Moreno 76-75 151
Eun-Hee Ji 74-70 144 Sara Maude Juneau ~ 72-73 145 Pat Hurst 72-74 146 Jee Young Lee 76-71 147 Kyeong Bae 79-70 149 Karin Sjodin 73-78 151
Mindy Kim 74-70 144 Jessica Korda 76-69 145 *Augusta James ¥ 74-72 146 Jennie Lee 73-74 147 Nicole Hage 76-73 149 Birdie Kim 75-77 152
Candie Kung 72-72 144 Leta Lindley 73-72 145 Hye-Min Kim 72-74 146 Danielle Mills s 73-74 147 *Anna Kim s 77-72 149 Kimberly Kim 76-76 152
Gwladys Nocera 71-73 144 JiYoung Oh 74-71 145 Cindy LaCrosse 72-74 146 Beth Bader 73-75 148 Angela Oh 76-73 149 Jennifer Rosales 74-78 152
Grace Park 72-72 144 Jin Young Pak 71-74 145 Suzann Pettersen 73-73 146 Laura Bavaird 74-74 148 “Rebecca Lee-Bentham e~ 74-76 150 Haeji Kang 75-78 153
Inbee Park 73-71 144 Se Ri Pak 72-73 145 *Kelly Shon 72-74 146 Dori Carter 75-73 148 Katy Harris 78-72 150 Ryann 0'Toole 75-79 154
Reilley Rankin 72-72 144 Hee Kyung Seo 73-72 145 Christine Song 74-72 146 Laura Diaz 76-72 148 Jimin Jeong 75-75 150 Jane Park 78-76 154
Adrienne White s 69-75 144 Stephanie Sherlock s 72-73 145 Sara Brown 72-75 147 Louise Friberg 75-73 148 Haru Nomura 73-77 150 Jean Reynolds 77-77 154
Amy Yang 74-70 144 Sarah Jane Smith 74-711 145 Kirby Dreher 73-74 147 Taylor Leon 76-72 148 Sherri Steinhauer 79-71 150 M.J. Hur 0 WD
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Financial Analysis

In 2011, the Royal Canadian Golf Association (operating as Golf Canada) incurred a net loss of $1,593,933. The financial year of

Golf Canada was deemed to be a success despite the deficit realized, with actual results coming in approximately $400,000 better

than budget and almost $3 million better than the prior year. The improvement compared to budget was due in large part to the

effort made to reduce operating costs without impacting the delivery of member services or implementation of our strategic plan.

The organization continues to review all of its programs and services including cost structure as well as exploring options for potential

Nnew revenue sources.

During 2011, there were a number of good news financial stories to
celebrate:

e Despite a difficult economy and adverse weather in many parts of
Canada, membership dues revenue had minimal attrition, providing
support of our efforts in improved member communication and
support.

¢ Significant savings resulted from improving the efficiency of pro-
gram implementation that will also provide cost savings in future
years.

* Despite poor market conditions, we hit budget on investment
income and the market value of our investment portfolio only de-
creased by approximately $400,000 as a result of the conservative
nature of our holdings.

The net result of the above noted items is an excess of expenses
over revenue for the year of $1.6 million, compared to $4.6 million in
2010. At December 31, our overall Surplus stands at $29.4 million, a
decrease from $31.7 million a year ago as a result of the losses and
unrealized losses in our investment portfolio.

During 2011, the Board approved a motion to eliminate the
Membership Fund, which was allocated a total amount of

$5 million in 2009, and realize spending in this area as part of normal
operations. The plan to build a sustainable membership base through
member club retention and recruitment and

growing the number of public golfer members has not changed, but
the focus has been shifted based on marketplace learnings from the
past two years. The fiscal focus is now reflected in the new financial
mandate which commits to breakeven financial performance by 2013
and preservation of capital at amounts

in excess of $25 million.

Golf Canada relies heavily on membership dues to perform their role as
the National Sport Organization for golf.

MEMBERSHIP DUES

e Membership dues for the 2011 golf season are $10.00 for every
adult golfer and $5.50 for every junior golfer (approximately 340,000
total members) at each of Golf Canada’s 1,448 member clubs.
While the membership initiative introduced in 2010 did not increase
the membership revenue as anticipated, we are both pleased and
encouraged that we did not experience the reduction in member-
ship levels that we had in previous years. This initiative has allowed
us to start the process of meeting face-to-face and speaking
directly with our members about our role in the development of the
sport in Canada, which will continue to be a focus for 2012, work-
ing closely with our provincial partners.

SPORT CANADA

* Golf Canada is recognized by Sport Canada as the National Sport
Organization for golf, which provides the organization and some of
its athletes in the Player Development Program with the opportunity
to access Sport Canada funding. This funding increased in 2011
as a result of our increased efforts in official language compliance,
along with continued efforts in the area of Sport Development. This
includes the continued rollout of a Golf in Schools program, along
with the increase of coaching and sport science contact days with
our Team Canada members.

2011 FINANCIAL RESULTS

The sources of funding that allow Golf Canada to run our amateur programs and
provide member services are as follows:

Sources of Funds

Sport Canada [13%)
B 1 evoestio Dues (a836)
Amateur Champicnships (12 %)
- Futum Links & Sport Development (25%)

- Mermber Programs & Senaces (29%%]

Uses of Funds
- Futura Links & Spont Developmont (275€)
I Amateur Championships (12%)
Member Programs & Senaces (17%)
- Contributions fo Other Golf related Organzations (1%4)

Communications & Busingss Developmant (10%6)
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AMATEUR CHAMPIONSHIPS

e The funding for the national amateur championships
comes from three sources — player entry fees, corporate
sponsorships and donations through the Amateur Initia-
tive program.

PROGRAM REVENUES

e Golf Canada also generates revenue from sponsorships
and participant fees in its other programs, merchandis-
ing, and donations.

PROGRAM EXPENSES

As the recognized National Sport Organization for golf, Golf
Canada has a responsibility to operate and support pro-
grams and initiatives that create awareness and increase
participation in golf. In 2011, significant efforts were made
to reduce costs while not impacting the delivery of our
programs. Golf Canada’s expenditures to administer ama-
teur golf programs were $9.8 million in 2011, compared to
$11.3 million in 2010. A portion of these costs are offset by
participation fees and/or program sponsorship fees. How-
ever, it is worth noting that the amount spent on programs
and services amounts to approximately $3 for every $1
collected in membership dues.

THESE EXPENDITURES INCLUDE:

e Sport Development programs including Golf Fore the
Cure, High Performance Player Development programs,
the Golf in Schools program, and the CN Future Links
program (CN Future Links is a national junior golf
development program conducted in partnership with the
Provincial Golf Associations and the PGA of Canada).

* The conducting of our national amateur championships.

e Maintenance of the golf infrastructure that oversees the
rules of golf, course rating and our national handicap
system.

e Continued efforts in club visitation and communication
in concert with our Provincial Association partners.

e Conducting initiatives that support the game including
golf industry research, rules of golf education, the Cana-
dian Golf Hall of Fame and Museum.

* Providing support to the RCGA Foundation by adminis-
tering the scholarship program and Canadian university
granting program.

CONTRIBUTIONS

In 2011, Golf Canada actively participated in the raising of
more than $4.3 million in contributions (direct or indirect) in
support of various charities and other golf related entities.

e At the CN Canadian Women’s Open, a combination of
the event'’s ticket sales, on-site fundraising and contribu-
tions made by CN through the CN Miracle Match
program raised $2,100,000 for the Montreal Children’s
Hospital Foundation and the Ste-Justine UHC Founda-
tion.

e The RBC Canadian Open in conjunction with the RBC
Foundation made contributions to charities in the
amount of $1,140,000, including a donation to the Mike
Weir Foundation in support of children’s wellness initia-
tives.

¢ Golf Canada made contributions of $180,475 to the
various provincial golf associations in the form of grants
to fund “grow the game” initiatives.

e Golf Canada contributed $22,000 toward initiatives
conducted by the National Allied Golf Association on
behalf of the golf industry in the country.

e The Canadian Turfgrass Research Foundation was given
$25,000 to help them fund research grants to Canadian
universities.

e $652,346 in donations to the Canadian Cancer Society
and the Quebec Breast Cancer Foundation was raised
through the Golf Fore the Cure program.
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e The RCGA Foundation awarded $200,000 in grants to
assist with golf programs at Canadian universities and
awarded golf scholarship awards totalling $69,000.

OTHER OPERATIONS

Golf Canada runs two professional golf tournaments that
are Canada’s National Open Championships — one is a part
of the LPGA Tour and the other is on the PGA TOUR. In
2011, these events operated at a small deficit. Golf Cana-
da also owns and operates a learning centre in Calgary that
provided a cash flow of $162,996 in 2011.

CN CANADIAN WOMEN’S OPEN

The 2011 CN Canadian Women'’s Open was held at
Hillsdale Golf and Country Club in Mirabel, Qubec. The
financial impact of this event on the Association’s financial
statements is minimal, however the amount of money
raised for the Montreal Children’s Hospital Foundation and
the Ste-Justine UHC Foundation through the CN Miracle
Match program was an impressive $2,100,000. The
partnership agreement with CN as title sponsor undertakes
to have a portion of ticket sales revenue generated from the
event given to a local charity and a portion of the surplus
used for marketing the following year’s event. CN has
helped Golf Canada raise the profile of this championship
and it is now one of the premier stops on the LPGA Tour.

RBC CANADIAN OPEN

The 2011 RBC Canadian Open was held at Shaughnessy
Golf and Country Club in Vancouver. While the event
operated at a small deficit, the presentation on site, the
corporate support and the support of the host club all
contributed to making the event an overall success. As a
result of focused efforts by Golf Canada and its key partner,
RBC, we were able to collectively contribute $1.14 million
to charities in 2011.

THE GOLF CANADA LEARNING CENTRE

Golf Canada invested in a golf facility in Calgary in 2002
with three key objectives — test and run golf development
programs, increase awareness of Golf Canada’s role in
growing the sport, and provide a positive and continuing
cash flow to support our amateur golf programs across the
country. The facility has a 9-hole short course, an 18-hole
real grass mini-putt course and a driving range with a
double-decker hitting stall structure with space for up to
60 patrons including heated stalls to allow for practice and
training year-round. During 2011, the facility delivered a
cash flow of $162,996.

INVESTMENT INCOME

The investment policy developed by Golf Canada’s Invest-
ment Committee and approved by the Board provides
guidance for investment decisions. The portfolio comprises
a combination of bond and equity funds providing the or-
ganization with consistent and conservative income levels.
The distributions of investment income from the portfolio
continue to be used as a funding source for the daily
operations of amateur golf programs. Starting in 2007,
new accounting reporting standards required Golf Canada
to recognize unrealized gains and losses in the Statement
of Changes in Net Assets.

Total investment income recognized in the Statement of
Revenue and Expenses is $1,268,821 compared to a loss
of $864,216 in the prior year. During the year, the Commit-
tee took advantage of the changing market conditions to
buy and sell equity holdings, which resulted in recognizing
gains of $148,765 on the transactions, compared to losses
realized of $1.8M on similar transactions last year. During
2011, the portfolio’s market value decreased by $404,478
and the value of the forward hedging contracts decreased
by $226,627, leaving an Unrealized Loss on Financial
Instruments of $1,058,564 compared to $305,219 at this
time last year. The total return for the year was 2.5%.

FINANCIAL OUTLOOK FOR 2012 AND BEYOND

For many years Golf Canada was able to rely on net
revenues of approximately $2.0 million annually from the
Canadian Open. However, since 2007, the changes in our
agreement with the PGA TOUR and related changes to the
value of TV coverage has made it difficult for the event to
provide the same levels of financial support to the organiza-
tion, but we expect the event will operate at a breakeven
level for the foreseeable future. We strongly believe that
the Canadian Open is an important event for Canadian golf
fans and we are prepared to continue to operate it on this
basis.

During 2011, Golf Canada continued to focus on mem-
bership revitalization and growth as our key goal and

our number one priority. The membership initiative was
implemented during the 2010 golf season and we have
seen success with a slight increase in member clubs and
public player membership. Our total spending in this area
will be reduced, but the organization will continue to focus
on delivering superior value to its current members and will
increase membership levels by promoting the benefits of
membership

The Golf in Schools program continues to grow, now being
used in more than 1,300 schools across the country. The
program is expected to see continued growth with the
addition of Callaway as the presenting sponsor beginning
in 2012. We are now working on the introduction of a high
school version of this program, with the ultimate goal of
introducing more children to golf, and ultimately increasing
our potential membership base for the future.

The operating budget for 2012 contemplates a significant
reduction in expenses — a result of improved efficiencies
that we feel will not impact our delivery of programs along
with a reallocation of some funds to improving services or
implementation of new sport development initiatives.

During 2011, the Board made a decision to eliminate the
Membership Initiative Fund and move the remaining funds
back to the reserved funds, and include efforts on member-
ship revitalization as part of normal operations. The Board
approved a Financial Mandate that has the goal of at least
breaking even, maintaining a minimum of $25,000,000 in
the investment portfolio (including the Golf Canada Learn-
ing Centre), and a minimum of $10,000,000 in near cash
holdings.

Guided by the elements of the strategic plan, we are antici-
pating that Golf Canada can achieve the goal of breakeven
in 2013. A planned member dues increase of $2 per
member, starting in 2013, subject to member approval at
the Annual General Meeting, along with other new revenue
generation plans and continued efforts to streamline opera-
tions will all contribute to the achievement of this goal. In
the interim, the Board is committed to continue to fund

the current programs that support Golf Canada’s position
as golf's National Sport Organization. The forecasted
deficit for 2012 is $982,000, which includes $410,000 of
amortization.

As the National Sport Organization for golf in Canada, Golf
Canada remains committed to our mission of growing
participation, excellence and passion in the sport while
upholding the integrity and traditions of the game.

Douglas Alexander, CA
David Lafleur, CMA

Chair, Audit & Risk Management Committee
Chief Financial Officer
December 2011



Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE ROYAL CANADIAN GOLF ASSOCIATION:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Royal An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
Canadian Golf Association, which comprises the statement of financial amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
position as at October 31, 2011 and the statements of revenue and selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
expenses, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

information.

Management’s responsibility

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting principles, and for such internal control as management accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements overall presentation of the financial statements.

that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

Auditor’s responsibility appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian Opinion
generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain the financial position of Royal Canadian Golf Association as at October 31,
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 2011 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
material misstatement. ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles.
Mississauga, Ontario Grant Thornton LLP
December 3, 2011 Chartered Accountants

Licensed Public Accountants
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Statement of Financial Position

STATEMENT 1 OCTOBER 31,2011

Assets 2011 2010

Current Assets

Cash $ 1,471,159 $

Accounts Receivable and Prepaid Expenses 4,643,706 7,650,918

6,114,865 7,650,918

Investments (Note 4) 26,358,811 26,635,233

Capital Assets (Note 5) 2,114,908 2,439,409
$ 34,588,584 $ 36,725,560

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Bank Indebtedness (Note 6) $ - $ 223,148

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (Note 10(b)) 2,941,629 3,416,748

Deferred Revenue 2,266,522 1,357,953
$ 5,208,151 $ 4,997,849

Net Assets

Operating $ (4,760,302) $  (3,005,798)

Membership Fund (Note 12) - 2,216,918

Restricted (Note 11) 35,199,299 32,821,810

Unrealized Loss on Financial Instruments (1,058,564) (305,219)

29,380,433 31,727,711

$ 34,588,584 $ 36,725,560

Commitments (Note 10)
On behalf of the Board: Douglas Alexander, CA, Audit & Risk Management Committee Chair; Karen Rackel, Q.C., President
(See accompanying notes to financial statements)

DS .

Douglas Alexander, CA, Audit & Risk Management Committee Chair

Heactpas

Karen Rackel, Q.C., President
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Statement of Revenue and Expenses

STATEMENT 3 YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31,2011
2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010
Revenue Expenses Net Revenue Expenses Net

Membership Dues, Program
Revenues and Expenses

Membership Dues $ 3302672 $ - $ 3302672 $§ 3330625 $ - § 3330625

Direct Program Revenues and Expenses

Sport Canada 878,458 - 878,458 815,250 - 815,250
Future Links and Player Development 1,745,005 2,680,855 (935,850) 1,643,814 2,660,463 (1,016,649)
Amateur Tournaments 816,895 1,215,117 (398,222) 1,023,683 1,290,525 (266,842)
Member Programs and Services 102,587 1,676,902 (1,574,315) 199,457 2,059,064 (1,859,607)
Contributions to Other Golf-Related Organizations (Note 7) - 105,734 (105,734) - 125,018 (125,018)
Total Direct Program Revenues and Expenses 3,542,945 5,678,608 (2,135,663) 3,682,204 6,135,070 (2,452,866)
Program Support Expenses

Communications and Business Development - 966,547 (966,547) - 894,559 (894,559)
Administration and Overhead (Notes 8 and 9) - 2,717,100 (2,717,100) - 3,862,450 (3,862,450)
Amortization - 428,297 (428,297) - 401,176 (401,176)
Total Program Support Expenses - 4,111,944 (4,111,944) - 5,158,185 (5,158,185)
Membership Dues, Program Revenues and Expenses 6,845,617 9,790,552 (2,944,935) 7,012,829 11,293,255 (4,280,426)
Other Operations

Professional Tournaments 21,623,230 21,704,045 (80,815) 22,502,202 22,239,435 262,767
Golf Canada Centre (Note 11(a)) 1,645,342 1,482,346 162,996 1,768,589 1,467,892 300,697
Total Other Operations 23,268,572 23,186,391 82,181 24,270,791 23,707,327 563,464
Investment Income

Investment Income/Expense (Notes 4 and 11(a)) 1,268,821 - 1,268,821 - 864,216 (864,216)
Total Revenues $ 31,383,010 $ 31,283,620

Total Expenses $ 32,976,943 $ 35,864,798

Excess of Expenses over Revenue $ (1,593,933) $ (4,581,178)

(See accompanying notes to financial statements)
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Statement of Cash Flows

STATEMENT 4 YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31,2011
Increase (Decrease) in Cash 2011 2010
Operating activities
Excess of Expenses over Revenue $  (1,593,933) $  (4,581,178)
Amortization 428,297 401,176
(Gain)/Loss on sale of Investments (148,765) 1,828,507
(1,314,401) (2,351,495)
Net change in non-cash working capital components relating to operations 3,220,325 (1,264,626)
1,905,924 (3,616,121)

Financing Activities
Repayment of Bank Indebtedness (223,148) (519,309)

Investing activities

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (net) (107,821) 2,640,848
Purchase of Capital Assets (103,796) (355,327)
Proceeds from repayment of Loan Receivable - 1,849,909

(211,617) 4,135,430
Net Increase during year 1,471,159

Cash, beginning of year -

Cash, end of year $ 1,471,159 $

(See accompanying notes to financial statements)
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Notes to Financial Statements

OCTOBER 31,2011

1. Nature of Operations

The Royal Canadian Golf Association (the Association) operating as Golf Canada is incorporated without share capital under the laws of Canada and is a Registered
Canadian Amateur Athletic Association under the Income Tax Act (Canada).

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Use of Estimates

In preparing the Association’s financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period.
Actual results could differ from these estimates.

(b) Financial instruments

Financial assets must be classified as held for trading (HFT), held to maturity (HTM), available-for-sale (AFS), or loans and receivables (L&R). Financial liabilities
must be classified as HFT or other financial liabilities (OFL). Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recorded at fair value with subsequent measurement
based on classification.

All financial instruments, including derivatives, are measured at fair value except for L&R, HTM and OFL which are measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method. Changes in the fair value of HFT instruments are recognized in the Statement of Revenue and Expenses. Changes in unrealized gains and
losses on AFS investments are recognized in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets until realized through sale or other than temporary impairment. Investment
income comprising interest, dividends and realized gains and losses is recognized as revenue in the Statement of Revenue and Expenses.

Fair values are based on quoted market prices where available from active markets, otherwise fair values are estimated using a variety of valuation techniques and
models.

Transaction costs related to instruments classified as HFT are expensed as incurred. Transaction costs related to AFS, HTM, L&R and OFL are capitalized and are
then amortized using the effective interest rate method.

The Association enters into foreign currency futures and forward contracts to manage exposure to foreign currency fluctuations. These financial instruments are
designated as cash flow hedges. The hedging relationship must be documented and designated at inception, including how effectiveness is assessed. Effectiveness
testing is required on an annual basis. The effective portion of changes in fair value of a derivative designated as a cash flow hedge is recognized in the Statement of
Changes in Net Assets while any ineffective portion is recognized in the Statement of Revenue and Expenses.

The Association has classified cash as HFT, receivables as L&R, investments as AFS, and payables and accruals as OFL.

(c) Capital assets and amortization
Rates and bases of amortization applied to write-off the cost less estimated salvage value of capital assets over their estimated useful lives are as follows:

Computer Equipment 50%, declining balance

Leasehold Improvements Straight line over the term of the lease

Furniture and Equipment 25%, declining balance

Golf Canada Centre Straight line over remaining 8 years of the lease

(d) Revenue recognition

The Association follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related
expenses are incurred. Deferred revenue represents sponsorship and ticket revenues relating to professional tournaments which have been received but not earned.
Membership dues are recognized as revenue as fees become due. All other revenue is recognized upon completion of the particular tournament or event.

(e) Donated services
The work of the Association is dependent on the services of many volunteers. Since these services are not normally purchased by the Association and because of
the difficulty of determining their fair value, donated services are not recognized in these statements.

(f) Impairment of long-lived assets
Long-lived assets are tested for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of a long-lived asset is not recoverable and exceeds its fair value.

(9) Future accounting policies

On December 31, 2010, the Accounting Standards Board (AcSB) issued Part IIl of the Accounting Handbook: Accounting Standards for Not-for-Profit Organizations
("ASNPO"). The standards are effective for annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2012. The standards are applicable to
all not-for-profit organizations. The Association has determined that it will adopt ASNPO but has not yet assessed the impact of these new standards on its financial
statements.
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3. Financial instruments

Credit risk
The Association is subject to credit risk through trade receivables. Credit risk is minimized by dealing primarily with companies with strong financial positions. The
Association maintains provisions for potential credit losses and any such losses to date have been within management’s expectations.

Currency risk

The Association is subject to currency risk due to incurring a significant amount of U.S. dollar expenditures. To minimize this risk, the Association enters into U.S.
dollar currency forward contracts to manage its exposure to foreign currency fluctuations. The Association also holds a significant portion of funds in U.S. dollars.
The foreign currency forward contracts have been designated as effective cash flow hedges and treatment is as disclosed in Note 2(b). At the balance sheet date the
RCGA holds U.S. cash of $475,846 (2010 - $253,217 U.S.).

Fair values
The fair values of cash, accounts receivable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate their carrying amounts because of their short term to maturity.
The fair value of investments and foreign currency contracts is reflected in the Statement of Financial Position.

Interest Rate Risk

The Association is subject to interest rate risk through its bank indebtedness, debt that bears interest based on the lender’s prime rate, which may vary from time to
time.

4. Investments

2011 2010
Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost
Cash and Equivalents $ 2,320,809 $ 2,320,809 $ -5 -
Pooled Bond Funds 11,999,196 12,114,627 17,470,074 16,957,789
Pooled Equity Funds 9,538,806 10,216,785 9,165,159 9,958,383
Mortgage Investment Corporations 2,500,000 2,500,000
$ 26,358,811 § 27,152,221 $ 26,635233 $ 26,916,172
Investment income recognized in the Statement of Revenues and Expenses include the following:
Investment Income $ 1,042,401 $ 1,015,550
Foreign Exchange Translation gain/(loss) 77,655 (51,259)
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Investments 148,765 (1,828,507)
$ 1,268,821 $ (864,216)

The Association’s investment portfolio currently resides with two professional investment management firms. The mandate of the Association’s Investment
Committee includes a review of the portfolio holdings on a regular basis. The investment objectives are to maintain capital, while providing for ongoing operations
from the income distributions generated by the portfolio. Under the current Investment Policy Statement approved by the Board, the portfolio maintains a mix of fixed
income (which comprises bonds, Mortgage Investment Corporations, cash and cash equivalents) and equities. The policy allows for the market value of the equities
to reach a maximum value of 70% of the portfolio (2011: 36.2%, 2010: 34.4%). The intent of this provision is to allow the equity component to be held during
significant market fluctuations rather than being forced to rebalance too frequently. The Investment Committee and management obtain input on a regular basis from
the Association’s professional advisors in making decisions relating to the portfolio.

5. Capital Assets

2011 2010

Accumulated Accumulated

Cost Amortization Cost Amortization
Computer Equipment $ 1,006,156 $ 878,248 $ 927,022 $ 787,148
Leasehold Improvements 862,098 420,632 848,544 339,688
Furniture and Equipment 480,870 354,816 469,762 302,705
Golf Canada Centre 3,532,808 2,113,328 3,532,808 1,909,186
$ 5881,932 § 3,767,024 $ 5778136 $ 3,338,727
Net Book Value $ 2,114,908 $ 2,439,409
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6. Bank Indebtedness

The Association has a revolving demand facility of $1,500,000. This facility was not drawn on at year end (2010 - $50,000). The facility is due upon demand and
bears interest at a rate of bank prime plus 0.75% (2011: 3.75%, 2010: 3.75%). As security the Association has pledged its investment portfolio.

7. Contributions to Golf Related Organizations

During 2011, the Association made contributions to the Canadian Turfgrass Research Foundation, the Provincial Golf Associations, the Canadian Junior Golf
Association and the National Allied Golf Association.

8. Allocation of Expenses

Administration and Overhead Expenses reported in the Statement of Revenue and Expenses of $2,679,681 (2010 - $3,862,450) are reported after allocation of
$379,000 (2010 - $377,500) to the Professional Tournaments.

9. Administration and Overhead Expenses
Administration and Overhead expenses (net of allocations to Professional Tournaments), consists of:

2011 2010

Building and Computer $ 1,050,675 $ 1,123,831
Salaries, Wages and Travel 902,635 875,478
Legal, Audit, Insurance and Bank Charges (see note below) 457,174 1,394,526
Association Meetings 231,375 388,194
Postage, Courier and Order Center 34,493 26,180
Strategic Planning and Other Costs 40,748 54,241

$ 2,717,100 $ 3,862,450

The Association defended a claim which was settled in 2010 with all associated costs in excess of any provision expensed in 2010.

10. Commitments

a) The Association has entered into agreements to lease office space (86% of annual commitment) and lease costs for the Golf Canada Centre (14% of annual
commitment) to various dates to 2019. Minimum annual payments under these lease agreements in aggregate and for the next five years, are due as follows:

2012 $ 704,844
2013 453,976
2014 101,524
2015 101,524
2016 101,524
Subsequently 304,570
Total $ 1,767,962

b) The Association has entered into forward contracts to hedge against tournament purses to be paid in U.S. dollars in future years. As at October 31, 2011 the
Association has committed to purchase $8,000,000 U.S. (2010 - $6,000,000 U.S.) at various dates to July 2013. An unrealized foreign exchange loss at the
balance sheet date, the liability for which is included in the balance of Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities, amounted to $244,636 (2010 — loss of $24,280
included in the balance of Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities) and this has been reflected through the Statement of Changes in Net Assets.
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11. Restricted Funds

The Board has designated three Restricted Funds as follows:

2011 2010
Board Designated Fund $ 34,297,437 $ 31,876,378
Provincial Fund 17,210 19,685
Women'’s Fund 884,652 925,747
$ 35,199,299 $ 32,821,810

(a) Board Designated Fund
In 1999, The Board of Governors of the Association designated $40,000,000 from the sale of the Glen Abbey Golf Course to be used for the betterment of the game
of golf in Canada. The following is a summary of the utilization of the funds to date:

2011 2010
Board Designated Fund, beginning balance $ 40,000,000 $ 40,000,000
Golf Canada Centre (Calgary, Alberta) (1,419,481) (1,623,622)
Donation to RCGA Foundation University Fund (1,000,000) (1,000,000)
Transfer to Provincial Fund (Note 11(b)) (500,000) (500,000)
Initial transfer to Membership Fund (Note 12) (5,000,000) (5,000,000)
Transfer from Membership Fund (Note 12) 2,216,918 -
Designated Fund — October 31, 2011 $ 34,297,437 $ 31,876,378

The Board has approved that investment income earned from the Designated Funds will be used to fund operations as a replacement for the income that was
formerly generated from the operations of Glen Abbey Golf Course.

In addition, with respect to the investment in the Golf Canada Centre, the Board Designated Fund will fully recoup the original allocation of $3,532,808 by an annual
transfer based on amortization of this amount over the term of the lease from Unrestricted to the Board Designated Fund. During 2011, an amount of $204,141
(2010: $182,537) has been transferred from Operating Net Assets to Restricted Net Assets.

The Board has approved a Financial Mandate that has the objective for the Association to operate on at least a breakeven basis by 2013 and maintain a minimum
market value of $25,000,000 in the portfolio (including the Golf Canada Centre or other income producing assets) of which a minimum of $10,000,000 must be in
liquid holdings.

(b) Provincial Fund

In honour of the 100th playing of the Canadian Amateur Championship, the RCGA committed an amount of $500,000 out of the Board Designated Funds toward the
Provincial Fund. Money has been distributed annually from this fund to the various Provincial Golf Associations, based on proposals submitted to the RCGA
Granting Committee. These funds have supported Grow the Game initiatives that would increase participation in the sport, grow membership and help hire provincial
interns to support their initiatives.  The following is a summary of the utilization of the funds to date:

Provincial Fund, beginning balance $ 500,000
Awarded in previous years (480,315)
Awarded in 2011 (2,475)
Provincial Fund - October 31, 2011 $ 17,210

(c) Women'’s Fund

As part of the merger between the RCGA and the Canadian Ladies Golf Association in 2004, a Women’s Fund was created in the amount of $1,000,000 to be used
at the discretion of the Women’s Fund Committee to fund women’s initiatives and programs that have a significant impact on growing women’s golf in Canada. The
following is a summary of the utilization of the funds to date:

Women'’s Fund, beginning balance $ 1,000,000
Excess of Expenses over Revenues in previous years (74,253)
Excess of Expenses over Revenues in 2011 (41,095)
Women’s Fund - October 31, 2011 $ 884,652
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12. Membership Fund

In 2009, as a result of a Membership Task Force recommendation, it was decided to focus on revitalization plans to grow membership. In conjunction with this
decision, the Board approved and created a Membership Fund and allocated $5,000,000 to it for the purpose of increasing the number of individual members and
member clubs of the Association. The initial transfer of funds represented the expected financial requirement over the following three years to build a sustainable
membership base. During 2011, the Board approved the elimination of the Membership Fund by transferring back, to the Board Designated Fund, the balance of the
fund as of October 31, 2010 and to account for all membership related costs as part of the Statement of Revenue and Expenses. The following is a summary of the
utilization of the funds to date:

Membership Fund, beginning balance $ 5,000,000
Excess of Expenses over Revenues in previous years (2,783,082)
Transfer to Board Designated Fund (2,216,918)
Membership Fund - October 31, 2011 $ -

13. RCGA Foundation

The Royal Canadian Golf Association controls the RCGA Foundation. The RCGA Foundation was established to raise and grant funds for the advancement of golf in
Canada. The Foundation delivers this mandate through Scholarships and Grants. During 2011, the RCGA Foundation awarded a total of $269,000 in scholarship
and grants (2010: $251,000). The Foundation is a Registered Canadian Amateur Athletic Association under the Income Tax Act.

The RCGA Foundation results have not been consolidated in the Association’s Financial Statements. Financial Statements of the RCGA Foundation are available
upon request. A financial summary of the Foundation as at October 31, 2011 and 2010, and for the years then ended are as follows:

2011 2010
Financial Position
Total Assets $ 1,696,123 $ 1,396,608
Total Liabilities 393,242 169,281
Total Net Assets $ 1,302,881 $ 1,227,327
Results of Operations
Total Revenues $ 563,299 $ 114,402
Gain/(Loss) on Market Value of Investments (20,022) 43,640
Total Expenses 467,723 266,702
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenses $ 75,554 $ (108,660)
Cash Flows
Cash used in Operations $ 223,771 $ (144,001)
Cash from Investing Activities 37,230 120,523
Cash used in Financing Activities 31,766 (8,305)
Increase in Cash $ 292,767 $ (31,783)

14. Comparative Figures
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the financial statement presentation adopted for the current year.
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